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Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank") is a subsidiary of
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon Financial”), a leading
financial services group in Taiwan which is engaged in corporate
and investment banking, financial markets, consumer finance,
wealth management, investment management and insurance.
The Bank operates 24 retail outlets in Hong Kong including 22
branches and 2 Securities Services Centres, and provides a
wide range of financial services encompassing consumer and
wholesale banking, wealth management, financial markets,
securities brokerage and investment services. The Bankis listed
on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong (stock code: 636) and
holds an A-2 short-term, BBB+ long-term rating from Standard
& Poor’s. The rating reflects the Bank's strong capitalization,
good liquidity and sound asset quality.
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The Bank was granted the “Highest Retail
Sales Volume"” and “Outstanding Retail
Sales Volume Growth — Bronze Prize” by
VISA Hong Kong Limited.

ZR17E1SH VISA Hong Kong Limited 835 #)
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The Bank was awarded “The Highest
Growth Rate in 2010 Cardholder Spending
in Hong Kong — 1st Runner Up"” and “The
Highest Growth Rate in 2010 Number of
Open Cards in Hong Kong — 2nd Runner
Up” by MasterCard Worldwide.
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The Bank was honoured by the Bank of
New York Mellon with the Straight Through
Processing Award for the fourth time in
five years.
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For the fourth consecutive year, the Bank
was awarded the Caring Company Logo by
the Hong Kong Council of Social Service.
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Key Milestones in 2010 —Z—ZERE#
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The official opening of the new Wanchai Branch took place in August to provide customers in the Wanchai District with a
full array of high quality banking services.

2HEFHTTR8 AEXRE  RRANTFREZENELRITRS -

On 30 November 2010, the Bank successfully completed the issuance of US$200,000,000 10-year subordinated
debt for replenishing the outstanding US$200,000,000 subordinated debt callable in April 2011. The notes, rated BBB
by Standard & Poor's, bear a fixed coupon rate of 6.125% per annum payable semi-annually and qualify as the Bank’s
Tier 2 capital.

17820104 11 A30 BRI AT 2 BETT 10 FHEETRE - AN 2011454 ARIHZ 2 BETRENZBERRETHRE - Z
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In December, the Bank fully subscribed for its allocated 39,580,200 Rights Shares in Xiamen Bank to maintain its 19.99%
shareholding interest. The consideration for the Rights Shares, which was RMB107,262,342, was financed from the Bank’s
own internal surplus funds.

AT 12 AREFIERTT 2 2R BE S B 2 AR A 19 2£39,580,200 A% + LA #E 55 AR 1T 5217 19.99% MR 15 4 &5 - M A% 2 (B 3K
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Five-Year Financial Summary

REFE M BEHE

2010
—s-%%

2009 2008 2007 2006

—ETAF ZZTENF BTLF ZEETX

Profit and Loss Account (HK$ Million)

Bak (B8HT)

Profit before Taxation

BREL AR T 313

Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders
I8 B {1 ) 267

27 98 517 391

23 101 461 327

Consolidated Balance Sheet (HK$ Million)

FEEERMEX (BEET)

Total Equity

ey Earlk 5,094
Total Assets

HEE 61,780
Advances to Customers less Impairment

BRFEFRRE 28,861
Customer Deposits and Medium Term Funding

BERERETHES 46,878

4,935 4,721 4121 3,979

60,979 65,642 60,623 53,347

28,572 33,034 31,479 25,751

47,183 50,817 45,229 38,748

Share Statistics (HK$)
B#@FER (8T)

Earnings/(Loss) per Share' (Weighted Average Basis)

BRREFI/ (F51E) 1 (nETHE%E) 0.16
Earnings/(Loss) per Share' (Adjusted)

BRREF/ (EE) (KHE) 0.16

(0.05) 0.08 0.39 0.28

(0.05) 0.08 0.39 0.28

Selected Returns and Ratios (%)
BRREDLEE (%)

Return on Average Equity
FHRR A Bl 3R 5.31

Return on Average Assets
Fi& E R R 0.43

Capital Adequacy Ratio
BAT R E 18.23

Average Liquidity Ratio (for December)

FHRBESLE (F=A) 54.80
Loan to Deposit Ratio

Bt ® 61.22

0.48 2.54 11.43 8.47

0.04 0.16 0.81 0.63

17.18 14.04 14.42 16.60

49.99 46.35 44.08 46.43

60.29 64.73 69.60 66.46

Note:

1. Earnings per share is calculated on profit attributable to equity shareholders of
HK$266,966,000 (2009: HK$22,995,000) net of preference share dividend of
HK$83,896,000 (2009: HK$83,517,000) and on 1,172,160,000 (2009: 1,172,160,000)
ordinary shares in issue during the year. There are no convertible loan capital, options
or warrants outstanding which would cause a dilution of the earnings per share.
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Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders
IR R B R T
HK$ Million (B&H7T)

327 461 101 23 267
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Total Assets
wWEE
HK$ Million (BE&#E7T)

53,347 60,623 65,642 60,979 61,780
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In 2010, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited and its subsidiaries (“The Group")
achieved a net profit of HK$266 million, an increase of 1081.7% over 2009. The
return on average assets was 0.43% and return on average equity was 5.31%.
During the year total customer deposits and medium term funding decreased
by 0.6% to HK$46.9 billion. Advances to customers less impairment increased
by 1.0% to HK$28.9 billion. Total assets increased 1.3% to HK$61.8 billion.
The Group had total equity funds of HK$5.09 billion, and a capital adequacy ratio

of 18.23%.
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Advances to Customers less Impairment
EFEFRREE
HK$ Million (B&#IT)

25,751 31,479 33,034 28,572 28,861

1]

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Customer Deposits and Medium Term Funding
EFFRRTHES
HK$ Million (B&#7T)

38,748 45,229 50,817 47,183 46,878

Il

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

—E—TF  FHET (BB ARARLKENBE AR
([AREE]) BE4F266EET K-S NFEIN
1081.7% ° FHEERHRER0.43% » MFHIRAR &
KRRB31% c RAFE - BREFRAKRFHESBER
10.6% £469EBTT - REEFRRMEAIEIN1.0% &
2891B/BTT - WEEILN1.3% E618BATT - AEELE
[RARES AB50.9EABT  EAF B EAIE18.23% °
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Corporate Information
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SHAREHOLDERS

75% — Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
25% — Public

SOLICITORS
Slaughter and May

AUDITORS
KPMG

COMPANY SECRETARY
Juliana CHIU Yuk Ching

REGISTERED OFFICE

Fubon Bank Building
38 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong
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Board of Directors

===

Ming-Hsing Ming-Chung
(Richard) TSAI (Daniel) TSAI
Z5ERE R

Pei-Hwa Thomas Dennis CHAN
James YIP

LIANG s Wen-Yueh
R LR
Vi KUNG David CHANG Michael CHANG
ﬁj;;(?_r v Kuo-Chun Ming-Yuen

v BRE EE
Robert James M K. TSANG H SHIH
KENRICK o -
Himp EETE A%
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Board of Directors

==

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI
Chairman

Aged 53. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1983. He is Vice Chairman of Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai also acts as Chairman for Fubon Life
Insurance Co., Ltd. and has over 25 years of experience in these businesses.
He is currently also the Chairman of Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd. and Taiwan
Mobile Co., Ltd., a provider of telecommunication services. Prior to this,
Mr. Tsai was also the Chairman of Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai holds
a Master of Business Administration Degree (1981) from New York University
and a Bachelor of Business Administration Degree (1979) from National Taiwan
University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr. Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai. He became
a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
Vice Chairman

Aged 54. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1981. He is currently the Chairman
of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. as well as Chairman of Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai is also the Vice Chairman of Taiwan Mobile
Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has extensive experience in banking and telecommunication
services, as well as land development, construction management and
building leasing business. He holds a Master of Law Degree (1979) from
Georgetown University and a Bachelor of Law Degree (1978) from National
Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr. Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai. He
became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Pei-Hwa Thomas LIANG

Executive Director

Aged 59. Mr. Liang was appointed Managing Director of the Bank in November
2009. Mr. Liang is a veteran banker with extensive experience in financial
services and IT. He is a Director of Xiamen Bank. He joined Fubon Group
in 2005 and currently serves as Head of Consumer Finance Group of Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Prior to joining the Bank, he held various senior
positions within the Group including President of Retail Banking of Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd., Head of IT & Operations Department
of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd., Director of Fubon Direct Marketing
Consulting Co., Ltd. and Chairman of Taiwan Sport Lottery Corporation. Before
joining Fubon Group, Mr. Liang was Deputy Executive Vice President of Far
Eastern International Bank in charge of the credit card business, Country
Strategic Cost Management Head and Card Center Operation & Technology
Group Head of Citibank Taiwan, and held important positions in several IT
companies. Mr. Liang holds a Master of Science Degree in Operations
Research from Case Western Reserve University, U.S.A. and a Bachelor
Degree in Industrial Engineering from Chung Yuan Christian University, Taiwan.
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James YIP

Executive Director

Aged 57. Mr. Yip joined the Bank in March 2006. He is the Executive Vice
President and Head of Financial Markets Group of the Bank. He was previously
the Regional Treasurer, Regional Head of Capital Markets at KBC Bank,
NatWest Markets, Chemical Bank and Bank of America. He has over 25 years
of senior management experience in Asian treasury and capital markets with
major international banks in the Asia-Pacific region; as a result, Mr. Yip has
lived and worked in Tokyo, Singapore and Sydney in addition to Hong Kong.
Mr. Yip was a President of the Hong Kong Financial Markets Association. He
was also the Asia-Pacific Representative for the Committee for Professionalism
of the Association Cambiste Internationale from 1985 to 1990. Prior to joining
the Bank, he was the Chief Executive Officer and the co-founder of iMarkets
Limited. Mr. Yip holds a Master of Applied Finance Degree from Macquarie
University, Australia. He became a Director of the Bank in July 2006.

Dennis CHAN Wen-Yueh

Executive Director

Aged 48, Mr. Chan has extensive experience in the banking industry. Prior to
joining the Bank, Mr. Chan was the Managing Director, SME and Commercial
Banking, China of Fullerton Financial Holdings Pte Ltd. (“FFH"), a wholly
owned subsidiary of Temasek Holdings Pte Ltd. In this role, he served as
the chief advisor to Bank of China, China Construction Bank, and China
Minsheng Bank. He was also the Chief Executive Officer of Fullerton Credit
Ltd., a FFH wholly-owned macro-finance subsidiary. Before joining FFH, he
was the Executive Vice President, Head of Global Trade Division and Product
Development Division of Chinatrust Commercial Bank, Taiwan, Commercial
Banking Group Head of Citibank, Taipei and held senior positions in several
international financial institutions in Taiwan. Mr. Chan obtained his MBA Degree
from Georgetown University, U.S.A. and Bachelor of Business Administration
Degree from National Taipei University. He became a Director of the Bank in
March 2011.
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Victor KUNG

Non-Executive Director

Aged 54. Mr. Kung joined Fubon Group in 2000, currently serves as Director
and President of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. He first joined Fubon
Insurance Co., Ltd. as a Director and Senior Advisor before becoming the
President of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Prior to this, he was the
Executive Vice President of Walden International Investment Group, specializing
in private equity investments, and an Executive Director at the private equity
investment arm of Citicorp Capital Asia. He is also the Director of Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd. Mr. Kung holds
both a Master of Business Administration in Finance (1988) and a Master in
Economics Degree (1982) from New York University. He became a Director of
the Bank in February 2004.

David CHANG Kuo-Chun

Non-Executive Director

Aged 51. Mr. Chang is the Advisor of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. He
was previously the Head of Financial Markets Group and Head of Wealth
Management Group of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. He is also a Director
of Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. since June 2006 and has been a Chairman in 2009.
Before joining Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd., Mr. Chang was responsible for
the overall business of Goldman Sachs in Taiwan. He was appointed Regional
Manager for Private Wealth Management Department of Goldman Sachs in
Hong Kong in 1997 and became a Managing Director in 1998. Mr. Chang
became the Head of Investment Banking and Branch Manager for Goldman
Sachs Taipei office in June 2000. Mr. Chang holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree from Columbia Business School. He became a Director
of the Bank in January 2008.

Michael CHANG Ming-Yuen

Non-Executive Director

Aged 54. Mr. Chang joined Fubon Group in 2004, currently serves as a
Consultant of the Bank, Senior Consultant of Fubon Financial Holding Co.,
Ltd. and a Senior Representative of Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd., Beijing Office.
Mr. Chang was an Executive Vice President and Head of Control & Risk
Management Group of the Bank between 2004 and 2010. He is a Director
of Xiamen Bank. Mr. Chang is an experienced professional in banking
management and has solid international exposures. He started his career
in J.P. Morgan & Co. in New York as Vice President in Corporate Finance
and Global Credit Risk Management. Mr. Chang also worked for China
International Capital Corporation in charge of its capital markets operations.
Mr. Chang was also a Managing Director in charge of the Investment Banking
Division and Chief Administration Officer and Acting Chief Financial Officer
while with BOC International Holdings Limited. He was also an appointed
member of the Deposit-Taking Companies Advisory Committee of the
Hong Kong Monetary Authority and an Independent Director of Hua Xia Bank
Co., Limited. Mr. Chang obtained his Bachelor Degree from National Taiwan
University and Master of Business Administration Degree from the University
of Chicago. He is also a Chartered Financial Analyst. He became a Director of
the Bank in April 2006.
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Robert James KENRICK

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 63. Mr. Kenrick was a partner of the international accounting firm KPMG
from 1988 to 1998 and a member of the Financial Accounting Standards
Committee of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants from
1992 to 2001. He holds a Master of Arts and Bachelor of Arts Degree (1969)
from Cambridge University and is a Certified Public Accountant (Hong Kong)
and Chartered Accountant (England & Wales). He became a Director of the
Bank in April 1999.

Moses K. TSANG

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 62. Mr. Tsang is the Executive Chairman of AP Capital Holdings Inc. He
has over 33 years of investment banking and Asian capital markets experience.
Prior to joining AP Capital Holdings Inc., he was a General Partner of Goldman
Sachs Group, a global investment bank, where he started the international
fixed income group in New York, led the establishment of the fixed income
group in Tokyo and headed the debt syndicate group in London. He served
as the Chairman of Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C. between 1989 and 1994.
He is the Co-Chair of the Asia-Pacific Council and a member of the Board of
Directors, The Nature Conservancy; a former councilor of the Copenhagen
Climate Council; a Trustee of the Hong Kong Centre for Economic Research,
the University of Hong Kong; a member of the Brown University Advisory
Council in Asia and former Chairman of its Parents Council in Hong Kong; a
past member of the Young Presidents’ Organization — Hong Kong Chapter; a
Non-Executive Independent Director of Shui On Construction and Materials
Limited in Hong Kong; a member of the World Presidents Organization and past
Chairman of the Membership Committee. Mr. Tsang holds a Bachelor of Arts
Degree from Bemidji State University of Minnesota, a Master Degree in Social
Work from the University of lowa, and is a Graduate College Fellow of the
University of lowa and SSA Fellow of the University of Chicago. He became a
Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Hung SHIH

Independent Non-Executive Director

Aged 56. Mr. Shih is the Managing Director of China Renaissance Capital
Investment Limited. He was previously a Managing Director and the
China Country Head of UBS AG. Mr. Shih holds both a Master of Business
Administration Degree (1982) and a Master of Law Degree (1980) from
the University of Michigan, as well as a Bachelor of Law Degree (1976)
from National Taiwan University. He became a Director of the Bank in
February 2004.
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Senior Management

SREEE

Pei-Hwa Thomas
LIANG
R

Pei-Hwa Thomas LIANG

Managing Director
(Biographical details are set out on page 8)

RITHE
pE 7 v
(RHHELESH)

JamesYIP

Executive Vice President and
Head of Financial Markets Group

(Biographical details are set out on page 9)

Ry
HTRERR SR BPEE
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James YIP
ERE 8

Betty CHAN Pik Ha

Betty CHAN Pik Ha

Senior Vice President and

Head of Corporate Communications

Aged 49. Ms. Chan is responsible for managing
the corporate and marketing communications
function as well as investor relations for the
Bank. Ms. Chan has more than 15 years of
experience specializing in corporate and marketing
communications while working for several major
financial institutions and international accountancy
firms in the region. Before joining the Bank in
2006, Ms. Chan worked for Ernst & Young China
as Director — Marketing. She obtained a Bachelor
(Hons.) Degree in Economics from Manchester
University in the U.K. and a M. Sc. in Marketing
from the University of Manchester, Institute of
Science & Technology.
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Sunny CHANG Shan Li
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Sunny CHANG Shan Li

Senior Vice President and

Head of IT & Operations

Aged 51. Mr. Chang takes charge of the IT &
Operations Division and is responsible for the
Bank’'s overall IT & Operations planning and
policy formulation. Before joining the Bank
in February 2010, he held key positions in
various leading companies and banks in Taiwan.
Mr. Chang obtained his Bachelor of Science in
Civil Engineering from National Taiwan University
and Master of Science in Computer Science
from New York University, U.S.A.
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Mike CHEN Ying Jen
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Richard C CHEN
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Dennis HA Yiu Fai
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Allan HSU Wen Hung
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Mike CHEN Ying Jen

Senior Vice President and Head of

Global Commercial Banking Division

Aged 48. Mr. Chen joined the Bank in February
2008. Mr. Chen is an experienced professional
with more than 17 years of related working
experience. He has held various senior positions
in Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank, Chinatrust
Commercial Bank and Citibank Taipei Branch.
Before joining the Bank, Mr. Chen was Senior
Vice President, Head of Greater China Banking
Center, Corporate Banking Group of Taipei
Fubon Commercial Bank. Mr. Chen obtained a
Master degree in Quantitative Analysis, St John's
University, New York.
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Richard C CHEN

Senior Vice President and Head of

Wealth Management Group (Products)

Aged 53. Mr. Chen is responsible for the business
of Wealth Management — Products. Mr. Chen
joined Fubon Group as the President of Fubon
Securities USA and Fubon Asset Management
USA, both firms that he set up and managed since
2004, and was transferred to Hong Kong in 2007.
Mr. Chen has extensive experiences in banking,
securities, and investment business. Before
joining the Bank, Mr. Chen worked for Core Pacific
Securities USA and Lippo Bank where he was

Chief Executive Officer and Senior Vice President
respectively. Mr. Chen obtained his LLB from
National Taiwan University, MCL and MBA from
Southern Methodist University, U.S.A.
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Dennis HAYiu Fai

Senior Vice President and Head of

Legal and Compliance Division

Aged 53. Mr. Ha has over 20 years' experience
practising in England, Australia and Hong Kong,
both in private practice and as in-house counsel
in international financial institutions like Westpac,
HSBC and JPMorgan. Before joining the Bank
in 2007 Mr. Ha was the company secretary of
China Construction Bank. Mr. Ha graduated from
the University of London with a Bachelor of Laws
degree in 1982 (Queen Mary College) and a Master
of Laws degree in 1983 (University College). He
is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators, U.K. and the
Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries.
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Allan HSU Wen Hung

Senior Vice President and

Head of Information Technology

Aged 50. Mr. Hsu joined the Bank in July 2010
and oversees the information technology function.
Mr. Hsu possesses over 20 years of information
technology and related management experience.
He has held senior positions in various well-
established multinational financial institutions.
Before joining the Bank in 2010, he was the Head
of Information Technology of Manulife Insurance
and Asset Management companies, Prudential
Insurance, PCA Asset Management and Citibank
inTaiwan. He has also worked for an IT consultant
company in the U.S. for many years. Mr. Hsu
obtained a Master degree in Computer Science
from New York Institute of Technology, U.S.A.
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Frank JUANG
Tzuen Yan

HER

Frank JUANG Tzuen Yan

Senior Vice President and

Head of Securities Services Division

Aged 51. Mr. Juang oversees the Bank's
securities services. Mr. Juang has been in the
financial industry for over 20 years specializing
in securities, futures and options trading. Before
joining the Bank in January 2010, he worked at
Fubon Securities in Taiwan where he had served
successively as Business Officer, Manager,
Area Manager, Deputy General Manager, Fubon
Futures General Manager and Head of Wealth
Management. Mr. Juang obtained a Bachelor of
Laws degree from the National Chenchi University
inTaiwan and a Master of Finance degree from the
National Taiwan University.
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Sylvia NG Sau Wai

Senior Vice President and

Head of Consumer Finance

Aged 44. Ms. Sylvia Ng joined the Bank in
March 2008 and is primarily responsible for the
Bank's Consumer Banking Business. Ms. Ng
is an experienced professional in the consumer
finance and credit card industry. She had held
senior positions in major banks. Before joining
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Sylvia NG Sau Wai Aubrey WANG
REE Chih-Wei
E2E

Fubon Bank, she was the Vice President and Head
of Marketing of AIG Finance. Ms. Ng obtained
a Bachelor Degree of Social Science (Business
Administration & Economics) from the University
of Hong Kong.
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Aubrey WANG Chih-Wei

Senior Vice President and

Head of Corporate Banking

Aged 48. Ms. Wang had been with HSBC
in Taiwan and Hong Kong for over 10 years
where she held senior positions in the areas of
multinational portfolios, Commercial Banking and
Corporate Relationship Management. Before
joining the Bank in 2005, Ms. Wang worked for
HSBC Hong Kong as Senior Vice President, Taiwan
Business Development. Ms. Wang obtained
a Master of Business Administration Degree
from American Graduate School of International
Management, U.S.A.
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Henry WANG Hao-Jen
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Henry WANG Hao-Jen

Senior Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Aged 45. Mr. Wang joined the Bank in April
2009. Mr. Wang is an experienced professional
with more than 17 years of related working
experience. He has held various senior positions in
marketing or finance field in the Chase Manhattan
Bank, N.A., Banque Nationale de Paris, Taiwan
Semiconductor Manufacturing Company, Ltd.,
Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Primax Electronics
Co., Ltd. before joining the Bank. Mr. Wang
obtained a MBA Degree from Rutgers, the State
University of New Jersey, U.S.A. and a BA Degree
in Finance, National Taiwan University.
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Vivien Wong

Vivien Wong

Senior Vice President and Head of Audit

Aged 50. Vivien joined the Bank in June 2008
to take up the role of Head of Audit. She is
an audit professional and has held senior audit
management positions in international and local
banks. She started her external audit experience
with Deloitte and Touche in Toronto and worked
with the Bank of Montreal in Canada before
moving to Hong Kong to join the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong. Before joining the Bank, she has
been the Regional Head of Audit, North East Asia
(NEA) of Standard Chartered Bank; Head of
Audit of Wing Hang Bank; and Regional Head
of Audit, Banking & Technology Audit Group
of Development Bank of Singapore (DBS). She
obtained a bachelor (Honor) degree in Commerce
and Economics from the University of Toronto
in Canada and the professional qualification of
Certified General Accountant, Canada.
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Desmond WU YikTin

Senior Vice President and Head of

Control & Risk Management Group

Aged 51. Mr. Wu joined the Bank in September
2010 and takes charge of the credit and risk
management function. He is a credit and risk

Desmond WU Yik Tin
A ZE 8

Carmen YIP Ka Man
EEH

management professional and has been in the
credit industry for about 20 years. He held key
positions in various well-established banks in
Hong Kong. Before joining the Bank in 2010, he
was the Head of Credit of China Construction
Bank (Hong Kong Branch), and Head of Credit &
Risk Management of ICBC (Asia). He has also
worked for Standard Chartered Bank and CITIC
Bank International responsible for the credit and
risk management function. Mr. Wu obtained a
Bachelor Degree of Social Science in Government
and Public Administration from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. He also obtained
Chinese lawyers training from People’s University
of China and holds a Diploma in Chinese Laws
conferred by the China Law Society.
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Carmen YIP Ka Man

Senior Vice President and Head of Wealth
Management Group (Sales and Distribution)
Aged 46. Ms.Yip held management positions in
local and foreign banks, gaining expertise in retail
banking, before joining the Bank as the Manager
of its flagship Central Branch in January 2000 and
subsequently promoted to Regional Manager and

Vivian YOUNG
Lai Hau Sau

BEREE

then to her current position overseeing the sales
and distribution of wealth management products
encompassing Ambassador Banking and general
banking business. Ms. Yip obtained a Bachelor
of Social Science Degree from the University of
Hong Kong.
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Vivian YOUNG Lai Hau Sau

Senior Vice President and

Head of Human Resources

Aged 56. Mrs. Young has worked in the human
resources field for over 20 years, primarily with
an investment bank in Hong Kong where her
last position was Senior Vice President, Head
of Human Resources — Greater China. Before
joining the Bank in 2005, she had worked for
an international consultant firm as a human
resources executive consultant. She obtained a
Postgraduate Diploma in Personnel Management
from Manchester Polytechnic in England.
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In the wake of the downturn in 2009, the global economy in
2010 staged a gradual recovery. The relatively strong growth
sustained by the Mainland economy and reviving global trade
flows continued to benefit Hong Kong. Global investors’ interest
in Asia-Pacific economies and markets was evident from the
sizeable capital inflows, which raised the risks of inflation and
asset bubbles. The second round of quantitative easing by the
U.S. further raised these risks and may lead to sharper monetary
tightening by central banks. We could not ignore the potential
sources of global instability and the fact that sentiment was
still weak in the West, accentuated by concerns over European
debtor countries and uncertainties about China’s policy moves
to curb inflation.

Therefore, we started the year with caution and adopted a growth-
yet-prudent strategy that we believed would better place us to
weather the risks, take headwinds in our stride and still deliver
satisfactory performance. In 2010, we focused on the effective
management of capital, on improving our risk profile further and on
the disciplined execution of our strategy of establishing our local
franchise. Costs remained well managed and loan impairments
declined significantly. Building on the inherent strengths of
our parent company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial”), enabled us to realize synergies that led to increased
economies of scale, faster market intelligence, enhanced risk
management and improved cost control.

| am pleased to report that during 2010 we made progress in
improving our financial performance. We generated a net profit
of HK$266 million, representing a more than tenfold increase
from the HK$23 million reported in 2009. Our success stemmed
from enhanced risk management and prudent financial planning,
as well as from focusing on our core businesses and our strong
client relationships.

In Corporate & Investment Banking, we benefited from the
economic recovery and a strategy that placed equal emphasis on
business expansion and risk management. \We saw a significant
reduction in corporate loan defaults and loan impairment charges.
While we continued to implement a conservative strategy for our
credit underwriting business, we managed to develop income
streams from low-risk products, build a quality customer base
both locally and in China, and direct more intensive cross-selling
efforts among the Group's overseas business platforms. We
were also able to provide our clients with the banking services
needed for their overseas expansion through collaboration among
the Group's business platforms in different locations.
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In Wealth Management, we continued to enhance our policies,
systems and processes to cope with the latest investor protection
scheme requirements. QOur insurance products performed
extremely well in 2010. Our strategic partnership with China
Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Limited, which gave us
the exclusive distribution rights on a number of their products,
contributed a good portion of our insurance premium income.
Through our sub-brokerage channel, our Taiwan stock brokerage
business developed a customer base of local and Mainland
Chinese financial institutions and high net-worth customers.

New opportunities were introduced to the financial sector in
Hong Kong as Renminbi (“RMB") was in the process of liberalization.
In Financial Markets, we seized the opportunity to deliver RMB
products and services to both retail customers and corporate
clients which contributed to our marketing fee income. Our
investment activities continued to be focused in the high credit
quality and strong liquidity space, which helped the Bank to retain
the stability in relationship to the value of our investment. In
November, we successfully issued US$200 million subordinated
debt to replenish the outstanding US$200 million subordinated
debt callable in April 2011. The ten-year notes, which offer a
6.125% coupon, were five times over-subscribed and qualify
as Tier 2 capital.

In Consumer Finance, we continued to place great emphasis on
the mortgage business. During the year, we launched various
marketing programmes to expand business networks, strengthen
market positioning and induce new business opportunities. We
were able to grow a quality mortgage business amid fierce
competition by strengthening the direct sales channels and
developing a new segmentation pricing model. Also by launching
efficient sales and marketing campaigns for mortgages, credit
cards, personal loans and expanding the merchant acquisition
business, we succeeded in substantially growing our customer
base, loans receivables and fee income.

On 10 January 2011, the Board of Directors of Fubon Financial
unanimously resolved to make a proposal to privatize the
ordinary share capital of the Bank and make a voluntary cash
offer to acquire all the issued preference shares of the Bank
other than those already held by Fubon Financial. Referring to
the joint announcement issued on 19 January 2011, the Board
of Directors of the Bank put forward the Scheme Proposal to
Scheme Shareholders to privatize the ordinary share capital of
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the Bank by way of a Scheme of Arrangement under section
166 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of
Hong Kong), which, if approved and implemented, would result
in the withdrawal of the listing of the shares on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange. The preference share offer will be subject to
and conditional upon the Scheme of Arrangement becoming
effective. An independent committee of the Board comprising
Mr. Robert James Kenrick, Mr. Moses Tsang and Mr. Hung Shih,
being independent non-executive directors, has been formed to
advise the Bank's minority shareholders regarding the Scheme
Proposal and the preference shareholders in connection with the
preference share offer. CLSA Equity Capital Markets Limited has
been appointed, with the approval of the independent committee
of the Board, as the independent financial adviser. A Scheme
document containing further details of the Scheme Proposal will
be dispatched to our shareholders and our preference shareholders
no later than 4 April 2011.

Going forward, we will build on the achievements of 2010 and
continue to focus on the enhancement of our core businesses and
to establish our customer franchises. We will leverage business
opportunities arising from the Mainland government’s relaxation
of cross-boundary RMB transactions. Whilst not underestimating
the near-term challenges, we remain firmly committed to
investing on strengthening our IT infrastructure and service
delivery capabilities. The policies, systems and mechanisms
that we have put in place during the downturn for boosting our
risk management and internal control capabilities have created a
solid platform for us to move our business ahead and to achieve
steady growth.

| would like to thank our shareholders and customers for their
long-lasting loyalty and support, and our staff for their hard work
and dedication, as any success we achieve owes to their ability
and effort.

7241177

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI
Chairman
March 2011

BR - ARLESREBEZRRELBRRRE

HER KBUEEZEGRE  AMIBET
BERELFEATSERARAB I ISERM -
RITHER 2011 F4 A4 B KA ARE R EKx
PRAR R Zr e H A AT Bl R MiE — PRI RTS8
XA o

RERK - RNITHLA2010F B K IR A7
b EEEIRARODERRBERAEFER -
BRI ZEAEBRREARBEER M
wROEE - AT RGEEHRE - I
BB E MR ERER HEHRE - 18
RIS EVEE N » AT ERK K HRE A1
Tt R E M A ER EEHR AR 0 T HETT RO BRER K 3
EREIE R SMEIRES] - RARITIRERSE
KRB ERE -

HEMUIRRMEP —BAREARTTEEEE
o AAZBHEUIRRWE - AALREH T8
THFEENMEBIRA - M FI A A
MBh  HRMAESKNEREE -

53

H

Vol

EERE
T
—ET——F=A

Fubon Bank E#B#E7T Annual Report 2010 444§



Management
Discussion & Analysis
EEENWNR D




HONG KONG AND CHINA ECONOMIC OVERVIEW AND
FORECAST

Review of Hong Kong’s Economy in 2010

Hong Kong's GDP grew by 6.8% in real terms during 2010, which
was higher than market expectations and reflected Hong Kong's
continuing recovery from the financial crisis of 2008.

Other indicators of economic activities in Hong Kong also
improved. In December 2010, retail sales (year-on-year) were
up 18.6% in terms of value and 16% in terms of volume. The
employment environment is also getting better. At the end of
August 2009, the unemployment rate reached 5.5%. As of the
end of December 2010, it was down to 4%, the lowest level since
the financial crisis.

Low interest rates and plenty of liquidity helped the rising trend
of Hong Kong's property market in 2010. The HIBOR rate during
2010 ranged from around 0.06% to 0.52%. The low HIBOR rate
reduced the interest payment of mortgages, which encouraged
rising property price. Although the Hong Kong Government
implemented new measures to curb short-term speculative
activities, the property market only experienced a short-term
correction in terms of price and volume.

As of the end of December 2010, the value of export growth was
12.5% year-on-year and the value of import growth was 14.8%
year-on-year. This was mainly due to the economic recovery of
global markets.

During 2010, the European debt crisis and the tightening economic
policy of China caused volatility in Hong Kong's equity market. As
with other Asian countries, Hong Kong faced inflation pressure in
2010. The Composite Consumer Price Index (“CPI1") rose 3.1%
year-on-year as of the end of December 2010. Inflation was also
higher than market expectations.

Outlook for Hong Kong’s Economy in 2011

It is expected that the economic recovery in Hong Kong will
continue in 2011, assuming that no key economic shocks
occur. Real GDP growth in 2011 is expected to be 4.6% to 5%.

The employment environment will continue to improve.
Consumption spending will benefit from rising incomes and the
improved employment environment. The strong economic growth
in China will continue to encourage tourism from the Mainland
in Hong Kong. According to the Hong Kong Tourism Board,
the monthly average visitor arrivals to Hong Kong were around
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3 million during 2010. The hotel room occupancy rate reached
93% in December 2010. The trend is expected to continue in
2011. The figures from the Hong Kong Trade Development Council
showed that shopping by Mainland tourists made up 17.8% of
local retail sales. With the expectation of RMB appreciation in
2011, the demand for Hong Kong services will increase further.

Reducing the unemployment rate will encourage the retail sales
and property markets. On the other hand, it is also expected that
the Chinese government will continue tightening its economic
policy. This will put negative pressure on market sentiment
in Hong Kong. However, under the USD-linked exchange
rate system, Hong Kong will most likely maintain low interest
rates in 2011, which will have a positive affect on the overall
business environment.

The Quantitative Easing (“QE") policies of the United States in
particular provided plenty of liquidity to the market. The launching
of the second round of QE put downward pressure on the US
dollar which is transferred from the USD to HKD by the peg
mechanism. As a result, both property and equity markets will
be inflated by the weak HKD. The CPI is expected to be around
4% for the whole year.

Review of China’s Economy in 2010

Although the Chinese government imposed tightening economic
policies, the GDP growth of China was 10.2% in 2010 and the
CPI was up 3.3%. Inflationary pressure was getting stronger
during 2010.
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By the end of December 2010, export and import growth were
17.9% and 25.6% respectively. This was due in part to the global
economic recovery, especially for the emerging market region.
At the end of 2010, the FDI increased by 15.6%.

In order to prevent the economy from overheating, China raised
the 12-month lending rate two times during 2010. The 12-month
lending rate was raised from 5.31% to 5.81%. In addition, the
People’s Bank of China (“PBOC") raised the required reserve ratio
six times during the year, from 15.5% to 18.5%. Although the
Chinese government imposed various measures to cool down
the economy, the property market did not experience a significant
correction in 2010.

Food inflation and a commodity price surge encouraged inflation
in China. Together with the rising CPI, the PPI rose 5.9% in
December 2010. China’'s economic growth improved with the
surge of inflation throughout the year.

Outlook for China’s Economy in 2011

With the tightening economic policies in China, we expect the
GDP growth will slow down to 9% to 10% in 2011. China will
also be under inflationary pressure in 2011. The CPI will be around
45% to 5.5%.

The PBOC raised the required reserve ratio from 18.5% to 19%
in January 2011 and further to 19.5% in February 2011. Before
the Lunar New Year holiday, the Chinese government imposed
several policies to cool down the property market. The key
reason was to prevent overheating in the economy, especially in
the property sector.

Inflationary pressure in China is not only due to property prices but
also to surging commodity prices. During December 2010, the
CRB Index reached a record high. This reflects that the surging
prices of commodities are no longer limited to precious metals;
prices of base metals and agricultural products are also growing.

The key reason for the rising trend of commodity prices is
QE policies in the US, UK and Japan. The increase in money
supply reduces the purchasing power of currencies. As a result,
commodities appreciate against major currencies.

Rising commodity prices increase the risk of inflation in emerging
countries. Inflation will continue to be one of the risk factors in
Hong Kong and China during 2011.
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OPERATING PERFORMANCE

Benefiting from steady domestic and Mainland economic growth,
the operating performance of the Bank and its subsidiaries (“the
Group”) improved significantly, with full-year 2010 net profits
of HK$266 million, representing a more than tenfold increase
from the HK$23 million reported in 2009. Amid more stable
market conditions and the Bank’s efforts to manage credit risk,
impairment losses on advances to customers and available-for-
sale securities reduced substantially year-on-year. The Bank also
saw higher fee-based revenues, especially from credit-related
services and the sale of unit trust and insurance products, on
the back of an improved economy and more positive investor
sentiment. Earnings per share were at 15.62 Hong Kong cents
after accounting for the dividend payment for preference shares.

Gross interest income declined 23% to HK$ 1,196 million for 2010
whereas gross interest expense decreased only 17% to HK$344
million over the corresponding period. As a result, net interest
income decreased by HK$290 million or 25% to HK$852 million.
The decline in net interest income was attributed to lower average
interest-earning assets, resulting from the gradual depletion of
the high-yield hire purchase portfolio and the Bank taking a more
cautious stance in loan underwriting during the first half of 2010.
Fierce price competition among peers for lending (especially in the
residential mortgage business) and the switch from higher yield
prime-based loans to HIBOR-based loans under the low interest
rate environment had adversely impacted the Bank's loan yield
in 2010. Moreover, credit spread tightening since the fourth
quarter of 2009 caused assets to be priced at lower spreads. At
the same time competition for deposits drove up interest paid.
As a result, effective net interest margin (“NIM") decreased by
38 bps to 1.56% from 1.94% for 2009.
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Net fee and commission income increased 22 % or HK$47 million
to HK$257 million in 2010, underpinned by higher business
volumes across consumer finance, wealth management and
corporate banking segments. Credit-related fees and commissions
increased HK$25 million, credit card related fees & commission
income increased HK$11 million, and commission income derived
from sales of insurance products and unit trust products increased
HK$25 million.

Credit spread tightening continued to affect the fair value of
financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss,
which resulted in decrease in other operating income. Including
the revaluation loss of HK$13.7 million on the CDO portfolio in
2010 (HK$0.7 million in 2009), total non-interest income, included
net fee and commission income and other operating income,
recorded a 3% increase or HK$8 million to HK$286 million in
2010.

With proactive cost containment initiatives and less cost incurred
for the repurchase of Lehman Minibonds from customers,
operating expenses were down 10% or HK$98 million year-on-
year to HK$856 million for 2010. Nevertheless, the cost-to-income
ratio increased to 75.2% for 2010, compared with 67.2% for
2009 as a result of falling net interest income which dragged
down operating income by 20%. The Bank will continue to build
new revenue streams, rationalize its operating expenses level
and enhance its operating leverage in order to improve its cost-
to-income ratio. Operating profits before gains and impairment
losses decreased 40% or HK$184 million to HK$282 million
compared with HK$466 million in 2009.

With lower impairment losses on advances to customers and
available-for-sale securities, total impairment losses registered
a year-on-year decrease of 91% or HK$500 million to HK$47
million for 2010. Of which, net charge for impairment losses on
advances to customers dropped 98% or HK$475 million to HK$10
million for 2010, mostly resulting from lower individual impairment
losses charged on SME and hire purchase loans. In addition,
improved credit quality in commercial lending led to the release
of collective impairment loss in 2010 compared to a charge for
collective impairment loss in 2009. With continual improvement
in asset quality in 2010, the impaired loans ratio further decreased
t0 0.66% as of 31 December 2010 (1.72% as of 30 June 2010,
1.78% as of 31 December 2009). The coverage of impaired loans
improved from 87% at 31 December 2009 to 95% at 30 June
2010 and further to 96% at 31 December 2010.
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Benefiting from the strong performance of Xiamen Bank, the
Bank’s share of profits recorded an increase of 119% to HK$31
million, as compared with HK$14 million recognized for 2009.
In December 2010, the Bank fully subscribed for its allocated
39,580,200 Rights Shares in Xiamen Bank, maintaining its 19.99%
shareholding interest. The consideration for the Rights Shares,
which was RMB107,262,342 or RMB2.71 per share, was financed
from the Bank's own internal surplus funds.

After accounting for impairment charges, other gains and tax
charge, profits after taxation amounted to HK$266 million,
representing a more than tenfold increase from HK$23 million
for 2009. Return on average assets and return on average equity
increased from 0.04% to 0.43% and from 0.48% to 5.31%
respectively when compared with 2009.

Total assets as at 31 December 2010 were at HK$61.8 billion, an
increase of HK$0.8 billion from HK$61.0 billion as at 31 December
2009. Customer deposits grew by HK$2.8 billion or 6% in the
second half of 2010 to HK$46.0 billion as at 31 December 2010.
In terms of loan growth, during the first half of 2010, the Bank
maintained a prudent approach to credit underwriting and acquiring
new loans in light of uncertainties in external markets. The Bank
saw a contraction in the first half, followed by a moderate growth of
3.5% in the second half as the economy gradually showed signs of
stable recovery. Gross loans were maintained at HK$29.1 billion, a
similar level to that at the end of 2009 whereas net loans increased
1% or HK$0.3 billion to HK$28.9 billion as at 31 December 2010
from the 2009 year-end balance of HK$28.6 billion.
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On 30 November 2010, the Bank successfully completed the
issuance of US$200 million 10-year subordinated debt for
replenishing the outstanding US$200 million subordinated debt
callable in April 2011. The notes, rated BBB by Standard &
Poor’s, bear a fixed coupon rate of 6.125% per annum payable
semi-annually and qualify as the Bank's Tier 2 capital. The Group's
capital and liquidity positions remained strong. The consolidated
capital adequacy ratio was 18.23% (17.18% at 2009 year-end) at
the end of December 2010 and average liquidity ratio for 2010
was at 51.42%.

In 2010, the Bank adopted a growth-yet-prudent strategy to capture
market opportunities while minimizing risks and costs. The Bank
remained focused on its strategic priorities of establishing the local
franchise and reducing the overall risk profile. In September 2010,
the Bank launched a new branding campaign to re-position the
brand and to increase awareness and knowledge of the Bank in
the local market. Risk and control functions were strengthened
to enhance asset quality and build business resilience. While
adhering to strict cost discipline, the Bank continued to invest
in IT infrastructure and expand its product capabilities and solutions
to support its focus on building deep relationships with customers.
The marked improvement in the Group's earnings in 2010, mainly
driven by substantially lower credit impairment losses as a result
of prudent risk management, was testimony to the Bank delivering
on its strategy.

In 2011, the Bank will continue to build its local franchise, broaden
its customer base and expand its product and service offering
to bring in additional revenues. To strengthen its foothold in a
very competitive environment in Hong Kong, the Bank will focus
on attracting deposits while steadily growing its loan book, and
continue to invest in IT infrastructure to improve customer service
and product innovation while enhancing operational efficiency.
By building a solid platform in Hong Kong and benefiting from
the integration with its parent company, Fubon Financial Holding
Co., Ltd., the Bank is well positioned to capitalize on business
opportunities in the fast-growing Greater China region brought
about by the signing of the Economic Cooperation Framework
Agreement (“ECFA") between Taiwan and Mainland China and
further liberalization of the Renminbi.
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Leveraging the support of our parent company, Fubon Financial, we offer a full range

of financial solutions to our corporate customers to facilitate them in expanding their
businesses and opportunities.
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The Hong Kong team of Corporate Banking Division continued
tapping into first tier customers in the local market by closing some
key deals with the aim of charting steady growth for the future.
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The China team of Corporate Banking Division established business
relationships with key China corporations with the aim of delivering
sustainable future growth.
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Through collaboration among Fubon Financial's business platforms in
different locations, Global Commercial Banking Division provides clients
with the banking services needed for their overseas expansion.
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Global Commercial Banking Division's performance in 2010 reflects
the strength of existing business model that has contributed
to steady business growth. The Division also sought to further

promote the RMB business.
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CORPORATE BANKING

With the global economy continuing to revive and grow at a
steady pace, 2010 was another rewarding year for the Corporate
Banking Division. We continued to invest and build our local and
China business franchises with the aim of achieving steady and
sustainable future growth.

Thanks to the talent and tremendous efforts of the China and
Hong Kong teams, the Corporate Banking Division delivered
another strong set of business results in 2010. Despite intensified
market competition for quality customers and pressure on lending
margins, we consolidated our market foothold by reporting
encouraging results with loan balance up 10.6% from HK$11.3
billion at 31 December 2009 to HK$12.5 billion at 31 December
2010. Deposits were also up by 5.6% from HK$10.8 billion at
31 December 2009 to HK$11.4 billion at 31 December 2010,
which continued to support the Division’s lending business in
a sustainable manner.

The Hong Kong team continued tapping into first tier customers
in the local market by closing some key deals with the aim of
charting steady growth for the future. Customer relationships
remained strong and intact, while the Division made satisfactory
progress in various product fronts.
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The China team also established business relationships with
key China corporations with the aim of delivering sustainable
future growth. Business momentum was strong and closer
collaborations were developed by providing premium services with
first-rank financial products to our China based customers.

In 2011, the Corporate Banking Division will continue to widen
its customer base and deepen its existing relationships through
proactive cross-selling and a solution-and-service driven approach.
This steady strategy will enable us as well as our customers to
establish a solid foundation for the opportunities and challenges
ahead. We will further develop close collaboration with the Group
by leveraging on its ever-expanding regional franchise. Regular
and frequent interactions with the Group's business affiliates
including Xiamen Bank, Taipei Fubon Bank and other Group units,
will further promote customer satisfaction while consolidating
our strategic position as one of the key regional platforms for
the Group.

GLOBAL COMMERCIAL BANKING

The Global Commercial Banking Division has been committing
its efforts towards building relationships with local mid-sized
corporates for expanding its customer base and providing a
full range of financial services for local business enterprises.
The Division also provides its clients with the banking services
needed for their overseas expansion through collaboration among
Fubon Financial's business platforms in different locations.
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With the Hong Kong economy steadily getting back on its feet,
2010 saw a strong rebound in the manufacturing sector and
domestic exports, accompanied by a significant reduction in
corporate loan defaults and loan impairment charges. The Division
produced encouraging results, benefiting from the economic
recovery and a strategy that places equal emphasis on business
expansion and risk management.

During the year, we continued to implement a conservative
strategy for our credit underwriting business, with regular financial
health checks for clients and credit risk reviews to enhance the
quality of risk management. In pursuit of its business goals, the
Division focused its cross-selling efforts on fee-based foreign
exchange transactions. We also continued to develop income
streams from low-risk products and build up a quality local
customer base in need of trade finance services.

The Division’s performance in 2010 reflects the strength of our
existing business model that has contributed to steady business
growth while achieving satisfactory results. We also sought
to further promote the RMB business by capitalizing on the
opportunities resulting from the PRC Government’s relaxation of
cross-border RMB trade settlement services and the restrictions
on trade finance services.

In 2011, with support from our parent company, the Division
will continue to improve customer satisfaction, deepen client
relationships and broaden its customer base. Moreover, we will
aim to generate steady incomes and meet growth targets through
more intensive cross-selling efforts among our overseas business
platforms, and also through our Internet banking platform, trade
finance and factoring services.
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Financial Markets Group provides our clients with total investment solutions for risk
hedging and yield enhancement, helping them to capture investment opportunities
under the changing market conditions.
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@ The issuance of US$200,000,000 10-year Tier 2 subordinated notes,
which were well received by investors around the globe with five
times oversubscription, demonstrated the financial strength of

the Bank.
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& Capital adequacy ratio reached 18.23% as of 31 December 2010,
representing an increase over the 17.18% as of 31 December 2009.
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© RMB deposit base increased more than threefold in 2010 amid
strong expansion of the market.
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The financial markets continued to unfold in a diverse manner.
A debt crisis broke out in peripheral European countries in mid
year. Greece and Ireland accepted a bail out package from the
International Monetary Fund and the European Union. Markets
however almost immediately started to talk about which would
be the next country to seek bail out package. Nevertheless,
the European countries managed to respond to the crisis with
several measures and contained the contagion effect for the
time being. The U.S. continued to see improvement in economic
performances, only failing to see these being translated into
better unemployment rate, so much so that the Federal Reserve
had to extend its financial stimulus package, known as QEZ2,
to prevent a potential double-dip recession. Money in general
was available and at historically low interest rates. In Asia, led
by India and China, the risks were the other way round. Both
monetary and fiscal policies aimed to contain possible over-
heating of economies by means of interest rate hikes and other
administrative measures.
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Since China's robust economic growth led to continuous
tightening by the People’s Bank of China by increasing the reserve
requirements as well as moped up liquidity in the market, banks
in China had to channel deposits in Hong Kong into the Mainland.
Competition for deposit was as the result keen, it was particularly
severe in the second half of the year because of expiration of full
guarantee on deposits at the end of 2010. Overall deposit costs
were driven higher in Hong Kong. Net interest margin of the Bank
in 2010 was thus decreased to 1.56%.

New opportunities were introduced to the financial sector in Hong
Kong as Renminbi (“RMB") was in the process of liberalization.
A series of policies and measures were introduced throughout
2010. For example, the scope of RMB trade settlement scheme
was expanded and certain restrictions in RMB service provision
were lifted. Fostered by policy changes, RMB deposit level in
Hong Kong kept escalating, cross-border RMB trade settlement
set off, and a wide spectrum of RMB bonds was issued locally.
Hong Kong was to develop into an offshore RMB centre.

Financial Markets Group (“FMG") seized the chance to deliver
RMB products and services to both retail customers and corporate
clients, for example, last year we participated in six distributions of
RMB bonds to the retail market, which contributed to our marketing
fee income. Our RMB deposit base, amid strong growth of RMB
deposits in Hong Kong, increased more than threefold in 2010.
We see RMB as the next stage of development of the Hong Kong
banking market, as more relaxation of rules comes into effect in
Hong Kong, RMB will become the most important currency after
the Hong Kong Dollar in Hong Kong, and it will proliferate in all
banking products and services eventually.
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The Bank issued Tier 2 subordinated notes with a view to replacing
current subordinated debt securities issued in 2006. The notes
bear a face value of US$200,000,000 and mature on 30 November
2020. The notes were well received by investors around the
globe with five times over-subscription, which demonstrated the
financial strength of the Bank. Our capital adequacy ratio reached
18.23% as of 31 December 2010, representing an increase over
the 17.18% as of 31 December 2009. Our Tier 1 capital adequacy
ratio also improved to 9.95% in 2010 from 9.47% in 2009,
thereby providing the Bank the necessary capacity to expand
coverage and explore future opportunities.

Our investment activities continued to be focused in the high
credit quality and strong liquidity space, and invest mostly in
governments and agencies. Such approach had helped the Bank
to retain the stability in relationship to the value of our investment,
even during the European Debt Crises.

Global financial markets embraced 2011 with positive sentiment as
encouraging economic figures were continuously released. FMG
will focus on deposit base strengthening and yield enhancement
in a disciplined manner, with ongoing review of business process
and risk management practices.
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Our experienced financial specialists provide customers with a wide range of
wealth management services that best suit their specific investment needs and
risk appetite.

RTEBEENVBRES AT FRESEVEEERER  WIEMMFENREZEN R
EZRE o
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Unit Trust fee income increased by 19% in 2010 compared to 2009.
2010F HE BT A T E AU AR 2009FEM19%

Overwhelming responses to insurance products boosted revenue
by a record-breaking 45% yearon-year.

M5 SRR E R BRI E R EMAUWA R THZFIERAB% IR A
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Through our sub-brokerage channel, our Taiwan stock brokerage
business developed a customer base of local and Mainland Chinese
financial institutions and high net-worth customers.

BBEERTE NTNBERHIRE RGN T EBRZA M AR 2 B

rkREEBEREFPNEFER-

2010 was a year of recovery for the financial markets from the
global economic crisis. Customers started picking up wealth
management products that focused on yield enhancement and
wealth protection. On the regulation side, we announced new
policy and selling process guidelines learned from the Lehman
incident. The Bank always puts customer satisfaction as its priority
and no matter how the markets change, we will facilitate our
customers’ demands while being mindful of the regulator’s criteria.

In April 2010, the Bank reviewed the Customer Investment Risk
Questionnaire (“CIRQ") after one year of its launch. Frontline staff
invited customers to perform an annual review using the new CIRQ
in order to obtain their latest risk appetite. By understanding our
customers' risk appetite and investment objectives, we can help
them develop a financial planning strategy that suits their needs.

Coping with the latest investor protection scheme requirement
by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, the Bank facilitated the
selling process, upgraded the control system, and provided training
to frontline staff for the launch of the Pre-Investment Cooling-off
Period (“PICOP"). This new arrangement allows customers to
consider the appropriateness of any investment product with
family members and friends. To ensure a seamless transition to
the official launch of this new investment protection scheme in
January 2011, we arranged numerous training sessions for the
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respective parties to understand their roles and the procedures.
Adequate control measurements have also been built in to
minimize operational risks and establish a proper audit trail.

Our insurance products performed extremely well in 2010.
Since October 2009, our strategic partnership with China Life
Insurance (Overseas) Company Limited (“China Life"”) has received
overwhelming favourable responses from our customers. The
“Smart 5 Insurance Plan”, with exclusive selling rights given to
the Bank, contributed a large portion of our insurance premium
income during the whole year. The Bank will continue to maintain
the strategic partnership with China Life in 2011 and will introduce
more insurance products tailored to our customers’ needs.

For the market outlook for 2011, we expect the Quantitative
Easing policies of mature countries will continue to provide plenty
of liquidity to the global market. With robust economic growth
in the emerging-market region, we have a relatively positive view
of the asset classes in those countries. Depreciation pressure of
the USD will support a continued surge in commodity prices. Rise
in the prices of natural resources will intensify inflation pressure
around the world, especially to those import-dependent countries.
Rising inflation will be one of the key uncertainties throughout
the year.

The Renminbi has attracted a lot of attention among Hong Kong
depositors in the past year. With the increasing demand on holding
Renminbi, a range of wealth management products denominated
in Renminbi is currently under development and they will be rolled
out to our customers in due course.
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To ensure our wealth management products are competitive
enough in the market, we are exploring more exclusive insurance
products from China Life and also sourcing more fund houses to
enrich our list of unit trust funds. In addition to providing a wide
range of products for our customers, adequate and constant
training for our frontline staff is inevitable. With the support of our
Investment Advisory team, customers are able to understand the
latest market news and updates along with our financial planning
tools, allowing us to produce tailor-made investment portfolios on
an individual basis.

SECURITIES SERVICES

Through the efforts of our staff and the gradual recovery of the
global economy from the downturnin 2010, the Securities Services
Division made some key achievements during the year.

Internally, we launched an attractive staff incentive programme,
which raised the morale of our staff and motivated them to achieve
higher goals. We provided training to staff to further enhance
their financial markets knowledge. Information Technology &
System Infrastructure enhancements were also implemented to
speed up system efficiency. Moreover, operational guidelines
were refined to further strengthen our internal controls to reduce
possible operational risks.

Externally, we provided professional investment strategies to
our valuable customers. Through our sub-brokerage channel,
our Taiwan stock brokerage business developed a customer
base of local and Mainland Chinese financial institutions and high
net-worth customers.

Looking ahead, we are optimistic about the prospects for the
economy in 2011. We will definitely do our best to follow the
Bank’s theme of “Charting a steady course” by building our
local business franchises and adopting a prudent strategy for
achieving steady growth by proactively cooperating with various
internal divisions, effectively communicating with customers,
providing tailor-made solutions to meet the needs of customers,
and increasing our services scope and distribution channels. We
believe that 2011 will be a challenging yet fruitful year for the
Securities Services Division.
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Continued to strengthen card usage value with a focus on the
Platinum card by offering an attractive and practical bonus points
scheme and spending stimulation programmes to grow overall sales

volume by 21%.

FERTAAE RAEMNERRRRE BRELARSINMEEN

ENET I MR EHEERE SERE

THEREIZR21%-

Achieved substantial growth in personal loan business with
sales channel expansion and various products to suit different

customer segments.

hRIEERE WRHZBEUNERALATREPENTE  EAAER

EBARIER -

Strengthened the direct sales channel and new segmentation
pricing model to grow quality mortgage business.

IR EEHERB LIS EEEREN UWIIREENETIRIBER

Successfully grew overall merchant business by 23% with an
expanded merchant base capitalizing on the strong and rapidly
growing spending power of Mainland tourists.

ERHRERDMARIERAEE NEE T RIRRAPER  BRER

RREPEBHER23%°

Consumer Finance continued to exhibit good business performance
in 2010. Our focus included launching various credit card usage
programmes, rolling out different personal loan programmes,
strengthening the mortgage business channels, and growing the
merchant acquiring business. All of these initiatives contributed
significantly to our growth in customer base, loan receivables
and fee income.

In our efforts to lead the business to outperform, Consumer
Finance identified and seized real-time and potential business
opportunities across different business areas by formulating
efficient sales and marketing strategies, including product offers,
pricing, promotions, loyalty platforms, channel management as
well as forming co-operative arrangements and alliances with our
key business partners.

To further build and stimulate customer usage habits, the
Bank continued to strengthen its credit card product platform
by communicating the “Yearly Real Benefit” platform with an
attractive bonus points scheme, promoting a series of attractive
utilization programmes and leveraging on YATA outlet expansion
for new customer acquisition. In 2010, our total credit card base
grew by 12%, with our affluent card base increasing by 16%
compared to the previous year. Also, card spending grew by 21%
and fee income from credit card services increased by 13%.

HE S RERN 2010 FABRIFES - BPINE
HIFREELZHREARERTE  #ES
BMAERG S RRIRIBEBHERE - N
RBEABPWERTY - EUIHETFER
BN IRE N ERBA =T mag RIS E R
R% -

RTSEBEEHENRE  HESREHIFT
TARNEERTIZHERE  BREME
BEEHE SHEPREETEREER
BER  WHEIBEBEHITLAIELHERE
AERRER - DABIE R A5 S0 R g s S S AR BT
RATBERRGHE o

BE—SEIRABEEOEREMN K17
Tt FRERTFE BEEBFE
[EER | ATF2R ARSI INES T
B HH—RNBENERER  ULRE—M
BERTEENESTMATEF 20104 -
RTEAFREFPHREIER12% EFEREF
BYEI 2009 F N 16% © Eoh - IR R
21% ' EHRRERRABELE 13% -

Fubon Bank ®#F$E77 Annual Report 2010 fF 43§

41



42

Business & Operations Review ##%[EIEE

Consumer Finance

HEE R

The Bank also demonstrated positive growth in its merchant
business. Our strategy of providing a one-stop solution for
merchant support and banking services, together with focusing
on capturing the rapid growth of spending power of Mainland
tourists by expanding our China UnionPay (“CUP") merchant
base, resulted in strong growth in merchant sales volume and fee
income of 23% and 13% respectively. As a result, the merchant
sales volume of CUP sharply grew by 111%.

In 2010, the Bank also placed great efforts on its personal
loan business. We launched various programmes to suit
different needs of our customer segments, including “Perfect
Fit Personal Loan”, “Credit Go Personal Loan” and “Tax Loan".
In addition to expanding the acquisition channels, the use of
advertising helped create high exposure and awareness for
these programmes in the market. This led to very positive
business results with impressive growth of 111% in new
business and 72% in outstanding balance.

To drive steady growth for our Unsecured Lending business, a
dedicated telemarketing channel was set up to systematize and
personalize customer interactions so as to deliver a consistent,
high-quality customer experience. Customers have responded
very positively to the sales and services contacts, which turned
into an annual growth of 53% in new business.

To counteract the dynamic and challenging market, the Bank
continued to place great emphasis on the mortgage business.
Highlights included strengthening our professional and reliable
one-stop direct sales channel, developing a new segmentation
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pricing model, rolling out new product offers, and providing
customized and tailor-made services to meet the needs of
different segments of customers. Through these focused
strategies, the mortgage business had a very positive performance
with overall new loans booked and amount under the direct
sales channel increasing by 74% and 155% respectively, and
total loan receivables increasing by 12%. During the year, the
Bank also launched various marketing programmes to expand
business networks, strengthen market positioning and induce
new business opportunities.

The Bank continued to enhance its new business model for
customer segmentation in 2010. By employing various analytical
tools to better understand our customers, the market arena
and consumer dynamics, the Bank made dedicated efforts to
develop effective strategies and marketing initiatives so as to offer
customized financial solutions that would differentiate us in the
marketplace for our privileged customers and lead to satisfactory
business results. By developing effective communication
strategies, the Bank also focused on building potential customers’
top-of-mind awareness and brand preference.

Recognizing the potential of our current customers to provide
new, increased business sources, the Bank encouraged customer
referrals for new business, as well as focused on augmenting
repeated purchases from current customers. To capitalize on the
opportunities provided by our customer base, the Bank launched
a range of special promotions to align customer needs with
business results. Moreover, to address the evolving needs of
our customers, the Bank continually monitored and refined the
sales and fulfillment process to deliver a high-quality customer
experience, particularly through our frontline staff.

Looking forward, Consumer Finance will strive for customer
growth through various business opportunities and initiatives.
Together with product development, customer management and
channel expansion, we aim to increase the customer base and
provide more tailor-made products and services to our customers.
In 2011, the Bank will enhance its customer development and
segmentation strategies to foster individual engagement with
the Bank's services, prolong customer life and value, and expand
high engagement relationship coverage. Through our customer-
oriented marketing and dedicated channel support, we pledge
to turn consumer insights into business performance to improve
profitability, customer experience and loyalty.
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A robust risk management framework and reinforced internal control capabilities
created a solid platform for the Bank to maintain its position in the ever-changing
environment and achieve steady growth.

RENREEEERBREBCERNABEZENRTTHERENTE » ERTETEHEZN
REPREEDZ  BIER-
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Credit control was reinforced to support the Bank's steady loan
growth and expansion into Mainland China.

AITHNRE SRR ER R ATRBEFUER - A REPBERENER

R

Consumer Credit Risk Management successfully launched the
credit card behavioural scorecard in 2010 and refined the existing
credit extension strategy of credit card authorization.

HEEERREEHN2010FKIETERRIA D K LRHESRIER

THAZ IR X (S 5

The market risk management platform was strengthened to cope
with the rapid growth of RMB business activities.

RITHERETIBRBRERTE UEAAREEBEDHSRIEER -

Operational Risk Management enhanced the Bank's internal controls
through persistent and continuous improvement.

L8 B B IR B A M TN B - AR TTANT TR BB B IEIKF

ENTERPRISE CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

As the Bank's primary unit for monitoring credit risk, Enterprise
Credit Risk Management (“ECRM"”) made tremendous
efforts in strengthening the Bank’s credit control measures
in 2010 to ensure that the Bank’'s loan quality continues
to improve and remains sound in the face of the challenging
business environment.

We made great strides in the Project One initiatives which aim to
realign and rationalize our resources and to strengthen the overall
credit risk management structure, logistics and control capabilities
by capitalizing on the risk management expertise of our parent
financial holding group. A majority of the work under Project
One was completed in 2010. We have seen encouraging results
from this exercise as the overall credit quality in the corporate
and commercial loan portfolio has shown marked improvement.
We shall continue to monitor the trend in this area to ensure that
the loan portfolio is healthy. The strengthened credit control will
form a strong base for the Bank's steady growth objective in the
coming year.

The major challenge for 2011 is to maintain a high credit standard
given the uncertain global economy, while also preparing for
strong growth opportunities made possible by the Bank's growing
presence in Mainland China.
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CONSUMER CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

Consumer Credit Risk Management manages the overall credit
risk and credit operations functions of all consumer finance
products of the Bank, including credit cards, personal installment
loans and mortgages. In 2010, we continued our role to managing
the asset quality, specific provisions and credit charge-offs of
the consumer finance business. All credit quality indicators
exhibited satisfactory performance. In particular, the Bank's
credit card 90 days+ delinquency performance was better than
the market according to the latest release from the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority.

To further enhance the Bank's internal cross-selling and risk
management tools, we successfully launched the credit card
behavioural scorecard in 2010 and refined the existing credit
extension strategy of credit card authorization. Looking ahead,
the key challenge is to preserve the sound asset quality of the
consumer finance business and at the same time to maintain
steady consumer loan growth.

Consumer Credit Risk Management will continue to fine-tune the
credit acquisition and portfolio management policies by conducting
regular stress tests and health checks. Another initiative in
2011 is to enhance our data mining techniques by collaborating
with our parent company to devise a customer segmentation
strategy directed at a smarter and more cost-effective targeting
of customers and products.

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

The development of the RMB business in Hong Kong was
encouraging in 2010. We saw significant growth and progress
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in various areas, including deposits, lending, cross-border
trade settlement, bond issuance, remittance services and the
introduction of RMB-denominated investment products. Our
market risk management framework was strengthened to identify
and manage relevant market risks to cope with the rapid growth
of RMB business activities.

To accommodate customers’ needs and maintain our Bank's
competitiveness, we launched RMB Exchange for corporate
clients, Deliverable RMB Forward Contracts and RMB Principal
Protected Structured Deposits in 2010. All new products went
through a new product review process to evaluate whether
proper control mechanisms and system enhancements had been
implemented to ensure our business growth is under the current
risk management framework and within our risk tolerance level
in major risk areas including market risk.

Looking forward, 2011 will be a crucial year for the development
of the offshore RMB business in Hong Kong, both in terms of
the depth and breadth of the market and product development.
Market Risk Management aims to provide a risk management
platform that supports continuous business growth for the Bank.

OPERATIONAL RISK AND QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people and systems or from external
events. The Bank established an appropriate and robust
operational risk management framework to identify, assess,
monitor and mitigate operational risk.

In 2010, the Bank strengthened its internal controls through
the completion of a Control Self Assessment Programme,
enhancement of its fraud management control framework, review
of the business continuity management practices, as well as the
provision of operational risk training to all staff. The Operational
Risk Management function also collaborated closely with other
departments in the creation and enhancement of voluminous
guidelines and operating procedures.

Different analytical tools have been implemented in the past few
years. For 2011, the department will fine-tune these tools to cope
with evolving needs, and provide more useful analyses to different
levels of management. To ensure operational processes are
effective and efficient, risk monitoring will also be strengthened
through expanded scope of the Mystery Shopper Assessment
and Surprise Check Programmes.
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Transformation of the Bank's IT service model, migrating from a
pure outsourcing model to an in-house support model, strengthened
its in-house technology and service delivery capabilities.

HERBEARHHRBFREN - HRRAAEIMEREL S2EA TR A
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Leveraging the expertise and resources of Fubon Financial, a brand
new Operational Data Store was implemented to identify business
opportunities and improve operating efficiency.
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The launch of new AutoFax service dramatically cut down the
acknowledgement turnaround time from five days to one day.
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Implementation of Deming's Plan-Do-Check-Act continual
improvement cycles within all back offices ensures consistent
operation quality and enhances operational efficiency

and effectiveness.
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In 2010, the Bank continued to invest heavily on its Information
Technology, with particular focus on the transformation of
technology capability and continued enhancement of its business
application systems. These investments furthered the Bank's
capability to improve its customer service and product innovation
while enhancing its operational efficiency and complying with the
new regulatory mandate.

One of the most important strategic initiatives of the Bank for
2010 and 2011 is the transformation of its service model in
Information Technology, migrating from a pure outsourcing model
to an in-house support model. The objective of this change is to
strengthen in-house technology maintenance and service delivery
capabilities. The Bank will be moving to a new Tier-3 production
data center in mid-2011 with a complete technology refresh of
its infrastructure to allow for more uptime and better customer
accessibility. The Bank also will revamp its disaster recovery
arrangement for its core application systems aimed at minimizing
customer impact should there be a disaster situation.

Other initiatives include a brand new corporate Internet banking
platform for our corporate customers, the Fubon Business Online,
which provides a more advanced cash management tool while
allowing for highly customizable workflow and authorization levels
to meet the needs of medium and large corporations.
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In 2010, the Bank leveraged the expertise of its holding company,
sharing best practices and resources, to implement a brand new
data warehouse and management information platform — the
Operational Data Store. This provides a single customer view on
products, services and key performance management to identify
business opportunities and improve operating efficiency.

With heavy investment and expansion of resources in Information
Technology, the Bank fully demonstrated its commitment to
continue to expand its business franchise in Hong Kong. Looking
forward, we will continue to focus on IT governance, operating
efficiency, product innovation, risk management and regulatory
compliance. This will help the Bank to achieve its objectives of
steady growth.

In 2010, we continued to transform the back office into a
more efficient and effective operation to better serve business
growth. By reorganizing and streamlining existing operations
into fewer but more cohesive departments managed by skillful
mid-level management, we achieved greater synergy, a leaner
organization, reduced operating costs and fewer hand-overs. This
resulted in successfully providing all business units with better
service indicators.

Aside from becoming a leaner organization, we have leverage
resources from Fubon Financial in benchmarking existing
Operations for best practices. A joint task force reviewed
existing operation processes. Through this repeated and
intensive benchmarking exercise within all back office units, we
implemented new services and revitalized existing operations. For
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example, we launched a new AutoFax service that dramatically
cut down the acknowledgement turnaround time from five days
to one day. We also revitalized our branch-support process
through motion-study techniques and consolidation of daily reports
which enabled our branches to cope with increased activities
such as the Hong Kong Monetary Authority's (“HKMA") new
regulation of Customer Investment Risk Questionnaire (“CIRQ")
on investment activities with fewer stationed operation staff.

In addition, to further ensure enhanced internal controls with
operational risk management on all business activities, we
revamped our previous workplace document by completing
process-mapping, drafting, and reviewing of brand-new Standard
Operation Procedures (“SOPs”) for all bank-wide units. New
SOPs are now illustrated with flow-charts and interconnection
diagrams, which help to shorten the learning curve of trainees.
The back office has used these SOPs as the de facto on-the-job
training material to enhance the skill level of all staff.

To ensure consistent operation quality, we vigorously implemented
Deming’s Plan-Do-Check-Act continual improvement cycles
within all back offices. Current processes have been examined
and probed for re-engineering opportunities for better efficiency
and effectiveness. For example, the Mortgage Loan process was
re-engineered to cut down on hand-overs and dramatically shorten
the turnaround time from application to drawdown.

Remarkably in 2010 we ranked once again as one of the top
performing banks out of 500 banks in the Asian region and earned
the Straight Through Processing Award for the fourth time in the
past five years. This award was presented by our USD clearing
bank, the Bank of New York Mellon, in recognition of our excellent
quality fund transfer operations.

With the lifting of the ban by the HKMA on new administrative
rules on the settlement of cross-border trades in Renminbi for
both corporations and individuals, our back office participated in
this new arena by putting in place relevant operating systems,
effective policies and procedures, and proper internal control
measures to ensure that our service delivery and quality meet
our customers’ needs.

Looking forward, all back office management will endeavour to
strike a perfect balance among Service, Productivity, Control,
Quality and Morale. In addition, we will also keep benchmarking
with Fubon Financial to pursue the best practices in Operations.
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A new performance appraisal system was implemented starting
from January 2010 to reinforce an even stronger performance-driven
culture for the Bank and motivate staff for improvement.
B2010F 1 AkE - AITHEE THH TIERBTEFTE]  #E— @b R1TER
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The introduction of eAnnual Tax Returns achieves a more time-saving

and eco-friendly handling approach.
RRAETFE@mMEK MEEHEARRE EEMRR-

In 2010, a total of 468 in-house training classes and product briefings
were organized with a total of 13,140 participants.

AITHR2010F R TA68IENBIEFIREMERE N & - HFEAR

13,140 °

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS

One of our work focuses in 2010 was to devise and sustain a
well designed compensation management. On Compensation
and Benefits (“C&B"), the Bank formulated the Remuneration
Policy which provides a framework and guiding principles on the
Bank’s remuneration system and procedures for effective risk
management. We also put a great deal of effort into streamlining
our workflow and automated procedures in payroll and other
processing in order to achieve operational efficiency and a better
control mechanism. For example, eAnnual Tax Returns instead of
hard copies were issued to staff in April 2010 to achieve a more
time-saving and eco-friendly handling approach. Riding on the
Group's infrastructure and the Internet technology, more intranet
applications will be implemented to enhance communication
with staff and increase efficiency. In 2010, Human Resources
("HR") provided easy access to HR policies, forms and up-to-date
announcements through eChannel (i.e. intranet) and the new
eleave system will be launched by phases in Q2 2011. In 2011,
C&B will continue to review and benchmark with the market to
ensure the Bank’'s Remuneration Policy is able to recruit and retain
talents to keep pace with the continuous growth and success of
the Bank. It will also continue to provide quality services to staff
and seek improvement and streamlining opportunities in related
operations to ensure service excellence and operation optimization
for the Bank.
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People Development
AT EERER

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The Bank recognizes that the provision of employee services and
lifestyle benefits has a significant impact on enhancing employee
morale and can go a long way to increasing overall workforce
productivity. Promoting our staff’'s work-life balance therefore
constitutes one of the Bank’s main values. In 2010, we carried
out a wide variety of staff programmes with an overwhelming staff
response. These included cookery classes, Ocean Park family
day trip, bowling competition, karaoke competition, etc. Also a
series of staff discount programmes were introduced. The staff
recreation activities and benefit programmes helped to increase
employee interest and involvement, and more importantly,
promoted a workforce with strong ties and bonding.

RECRUITMENT

The total number of staff as at 31 December 2010 was 898. In
keeping with our long-standing tradition, the Bank places a high
priority on maintaining leadership continuity and recruiting staff
with high calibre from the human capital market. To further
strengthen our corporate standing in the local market, we
continue to grow by effectively recruiting and training staff with
high potential to be future leaders of the Bank on various fronts.
One of our focal development programmes is the Management
Associates Programme, which has already entered its sixth year.
We recruited six Management Associates who were posted
to operation and business units supported by an extensive
dynamic learning programme structure. HR also partnered
with the business units to devise strategic planning in order
to attract, recruit and motivate top talents to meet corporate
objectives effectively.

Fubon Bank &#F$E77 Annual Report 2010 G4 3§

EERF

AITARB - KETREEBREMEEEN
REAARITETI LR THEBEEREETH
HEND - At BE TERITIERAETE
REATHEEEEE 2 — 20105 - AR
MNZBELEPIRFEINANERE - &
TEERERRE BFRAERER - RERL
B FHUOKAESF  BINEHL —RIINE
THMEERE - BEINREIHNEZRFET
BEDRSETIHATHEIIMEAR  F&
RS R B T 2 [ Y 70 e B R AL 38
BT~

B

HE2010F12831H KITHWETHEE A
898 c FH—HUKRMNER AT+ HESH
BBEBHTEE  YERANTSFREES
BEMET - AE—TRAEAMTISEHNE
71 ATREEBRENZ)REENE T 158
PR AT EEISSIFN AR IKEE - AIEER
BATTNER - ATEMERZ W REE
BABHE ] ZE5EBAENEFE - HIH
BETAMURBEEEAS  WILMMARETEE
MEBIPT 2N—ERAEZNEH ST
T8 o BIN 0 AN EBEIREBFIES LI INE (BRI
FIRBEETE] - AMR3| - BMEMEBREEHA
7 BMMERATTHRERE -



TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

With the ever-changing business environment, there has
been intense pressure on staying ahead of the competition through
innovation and reinvention. To meet current and future business
demands, training and development encompasses a wide range of
learning activities, from training for tasks and knowledge sharing to
improved customer service and career development. This will help
to expand individual, group and organizational effectiveness.

In 2010, the Bank organized a total of 468 in-house training classes
and product briefings with a total of 13,140 participants. To
safeguard our customers’ interests, the Bank put a high priority
on training frontline sales staff to equip them with the know-how
to conduct relevant sales activities. Sales staff went through
detailed product training and had to pass a quiz before they
were eligible to sell investment products. To implement the Bank's
prudent strategy, training related to compliance, risk and control was
performed on a bank-wide basis. With the aim of capturing business
opportunities in the improving economy, we sharpened our staff's
sales techniques through a high impact telesales workshop for
unsecured lending businesses. Training in service excellence and
effective handling of customers’ complaints was held in line with
the branches’ mystery shopper programme to continue building
the Bank’'s service culture. An IT-related project management
methodology from Taipei Fubon Bank was also implemented for
the Bank in order to promote a common language within the Bank
for effective project management. A new performance appraisal
system was implemented starting from January 2010 to reinforce
an even stronger performance-driven culture for the Bank and
motivate staff for improvement. Such measures brought the Bank a
step closer to Taipei Fubon Bank in terms of HR practices. A series
of briefing sessions were also organized for staff familiarization and
facilitating implementation.
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Corporate Social
Responsibility
EEHEEE

In 2010, the Bank strengthened its commitment to Corporate Social Responsibility

by engaging in an extensive programme of welfare activities. These activities, which
embody our corporate philosophy of “Giving back to the Community”, ranged from
serving the needy to charity donations to events promoting environmental protection.
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The Bank was awarded the Caring Company Logo by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service for the fourth consecutive year.
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With the active participation of its staff, the Bank launched the
“Fubon Caring 1+1" Child Sponsorship Programme in partnership
with Po Leung Kuk. The Programme, which benefited over 100
children or “Houses’ was a testimony of the firm support by its

staff for social commitment.
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SUPPORTING CHARITIES FOR THE GOOD OF
THE COMMUNITY

The Bank believes in the importance of being a socially responsible
corporation. Embracing its corporate philosophy of “Giving back to
the Community”, the Bank fulfills its social responsibility through
active involvement in a broad range of community activities. Since
the establishment of the Fubon Caring Ambassador Programme
in August 2007, we have worked with NGOs to organize a
diversified range of volunteering programmes in which our staff
are encouraged to be involved for the benefit of the community.
The Bank also supports charitable organizations and non-profit
organizations by distributing donation forms through its network
and bank statements to customers.

The Bank was conferred with the Bronze Award of the “Corporate
and Employee Contribution Programme” by the Community
Chest again in 2010 for making donations to help the needy
and the underprivileged, and encouraging its staff to do
the same.

The Bank was also awarded with the Caring Company Logo for
the fourth consecutive year by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Service in recognition of its commitment to community care and
corporate citizenship.

DONATING TO THE NEEDY

The Bank supports the needy by making donations to charitable
and public welfare organizations. During the year, while continuing
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TEHESET

our support for the Community Chest, we also made a donation
to the Foodlink Foundation to help finance the purchase of a small
truck for extending the organization’s reach to the New Territories
where more individuals and families in need will benefit from the
surplus food delivered to them. Moreover, the Bank, together with
its staff, participated in the “Care for the Elderly Raffle Tickets”
fund-raising campaign in 2010. The proceeds from ticket sales
were donated to St. James’ Settlement in support of its elderly
services.

We are always concerned about the growth and well-being of
children. Committed to improving the welfare of vulnerable
children and helping them secure a happy childhood and a brighter
future, the Bank co-organized with Po Leung Kuk the “Fubon
Caring 1+1"” Child Sponsorship Programme in the fourth quarter
of 2010, matching each child or “House"” sponsorship by our staff
members on a one-to-one basis for a one-year period. During
this period, participating staff members can visit their sponsored
child(ren) or “House(s)” and join the activities organized by Po
Leung Kuk, which are designed to enhance the harmonious
relationship of family members as well as parenting skills. Over
100 children or “Houses"” benefited from the Programme,
which was a testimony of the firm support by our staff for social
commitment.

PROMOTING VOLUNTEERING SERVICES

The Bank also organized a variety of volunteering activities with
social welfare organizations, including St. James' Settlement,
The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council, Tung Wah Group
of Hospitals Yu Mak Yuen Integrated Services Centre, and the
Yang Memorial Methodist Social Service, to serve the elderly
and children from low-income families and to show our care for
them.
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In 2010, Fubon Caring Ambassadors visited the elderly and
children from NGOs during Chinese New Year and Tuen Ng
Festival, bringing them gift packs and organizing interesting
classes and outreach activities for them, such as a relaxing
one-day trip for the lone elderly to the New Territories and a
Christmas dessert-making class to celebrate the festive season
with underprivileged children. The Bank will continue caring for
the underprivileged and serving the community to help build a
more harmonious society.

CARING FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

The Bank actively supports and participates in environmental
campaigns to promote the sustainable development of our
community. During the year, we teamed up with environmentalist
groups, including Produce Green Foundation and Noah's Ark,
to organize volunteering services targeting underprivileged
youths to raise their environmental awareness. Through a
variety of workshops and farmhouse activities, such as organic
farming, paper recycling and bread baking, children learned about
how to protect the natural environment and the importance of
resources conservation.

At the same time, we incorporated the 3R concept (Reduce, Reuse
and Recycle) into our day-to-day operations while promoting the
idea of a green office to all staff. Programmes are already in place
to encourage recycling and reduced consumption of paper and
carbon cartridges for the benefit of a greener world.

What's more, we support many kinds of green initiatives. In
March 2010, we responded to the World Wildlife Fund’s Earth
Hour 2010 to combat climate change by turning off the signage
lights outside of our Main Branch in Central. Also, through our
internal staff newsletter, we issued an appeal to staff to practise
a low-carbon lifestyle.

In June 2010, the Bank supported the Community Chest’s
Green Day by encouraging its staff to participate in the event to
promote green causes and help raise money for the Community
Chest-funded Medical & Health Services.

Looking ahead, the Bank will continue to support different
charitable activities organized by NGOs and, together with
its staff, contribute to the community through donations and
volunteering programmes to benefit more people in need.
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Bank Network
RITH

HEAD OFFICE &= &

Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
ASRIREEEF 38 = BRTAE

Tel E5E © (852) 2842 6222

Fax {85 : (852) 2810 1483

Website #84F : www.fubonbank.com.hk

BRANCHES 7 1T
HONG KONG &%

Central Main Branch R #&1T
Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central
f=EiE R 385 B FIRITTAE

Sheung Wan £IR
G/F & 1/F, Ngan House, 210 Des Voeux Road Central
EEER 2105REBAR AR TR 118

Queen’s Road East £ /F K EXR
Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House, 213 Queen’s Road East
SEANER 2135 BEREH T 2 555

Wanchai {7
Shop A2, G/F, Lucky Centre, 165-171 Wan Chai Road
JE1FI8165-171 SREEE AL T A2 54

Causeway Bay $7#8&
G/F, Island Building, 439-445 Hennessy Road
EFE 518 439-445 5 B S AEH

G/F, Shing Wah Mansion, 455-457 Hennessy Road
(Effective from 3 May 2011)

8T [E 5538 455-457 SREFIEE M

(201145 F 3 HAB43%)

North Point it &
Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building, 334-336 King's Road
238 334-336 5 B EAEM T 2 548

Taikoo Shing A3
Unit 3-4, Cityplaza Il, Taikoo Shing
ANEI ARG 2 HAH T 3-4 575

Chaiwan 42

Shops 82-83 & 85-86, Lower G/F, Koway Plaza,
111 Chaiwan Road

S8 111 SRS EUE S T 82-83 % 85-86 5% 4
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KOWLOON Hi e

Kowloon Main Branch JLEE44T
G/F & 1/F, 731 Nathan Road
RE ATRZE 731 SR N R 148

Tsimshatsui R1H
G/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
5 mE10-10A BB O T

Jordan £2
Shop A, G/F, Ka Woo Building, 131-137 Woo Sung Street
RIDE 131137 SHEMAEM T AH

Mongkok B £
G/F, President Commercial Center, 602 Nathan Road
TEGE 602 SR A FER O T

Cheung Sha Wan &

Shops D & E, G/F, Wing Lung Building,
220-240A Castle Peak Road

38 220-240A 57 KFE R EH T D & E 48

Mei Foo X%
G/F, 26B Nassau Street
BB 265 BT

Kwun Tong B

Shop 47-51, G/F, Yue Man Centre,

300-302 Ngau Tau Kok Road

H4-5A /538 300-302 5 #4 R LY T 47-61 554

Richland Gardens B &t E

Shops 111-112 & 117-118, Richland Gardens,
Commercial Complex, Wang Kwong Road
BN EBREERS111-112 % 117-118 584

Hunghom AL #j
Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street,
Wong Po Sun Tsuen

EHFIERE 135 T A3 SR



NEW TERRITORIES #75

Tsuen Wan £
G/F & 1/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
RO 3E 22-28 SREE LT N EH T I 118

Tuen Mun P9
Shop 11, G/F, Mei Hang Building, 15-45 Kai Man Path
RRRIE15-45 57K BIEH T 11 574

Yuen Long T
G/F, Hing Fat House, 9 Kau Yuk Road
HAKIFTEBERNEH T

Tai Po X
Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
RRIERFRACE M T 28 574

Shatin ' H
Shop 31L, Shatin Centre, 2-16 \Wang Pok Street
BELE2-16 58 AP O RS 3L 5k

Branches Tel 7 {TE5E : (852) 2566 8181

SECURITIES SERVICES CENTRES
& 5 RE R O

Central FI§

1/F, Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central
B E 38 E FRITAE 118

Tel E3E : (852) 2842 6161

Yuen Long T &8

Rooms 603 & 604, HSBC Building,
150-160 Castle Peak Road

F LA B 150-160 5% 7T 2 H 0, 603-604 =
Tel 5% : (852) 2869 6389

CREDIT CARD CENTRE 5 k1
23/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King's Road, North Point,

Hong Kong
Hidt AR EE 250 SRk AR 231

OPERATIONS CENTRE & ZE i/

9/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King's Road, North Point,
Hong Kong
EBisdt AE 2 250 5RdL Ak O 942

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES £ Z i & A

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
ERHE (FE) ERAA

4/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BBTIREFHET 8RB ARITAE4E
Tel S5 : (852) 2806 7228

Fax & : (852) 2541 2848

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
EiRES (FB) ARAA

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BEBRIREEET 38K EARITAE 118
Tel EE : (852) 2842 6115

Fax {#H : (852) 2530 1622

FB Investment Management Limited
ERREESERRAAE

13/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BBHIREREP 385 = BRITAE 1312

Tel &5 © (852) 2842 1688

Fax {82 : (852) 2847 3389

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
ERRBERERAT

13/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BBTIREHET 38R = HRITAE 1312
Tel E&E : (852) 2842 1636

Fax {55 : (852) 2524 9632

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited
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Products & Services

= oh I AR 75

DEPOSIT PRODUCTS

magi©money manager HKD Account
magi©money manager USD Account
magi©Children Savings Plan

Current Account

Statement Savings Account

Passbook Savings Account

Fixed Deposit Account

Multi-currency Call / Savings Accounts

LOAN PRODUCTS

Mortgage Loan

Deposit-Linked Mortgage Account
HIBOR Mortgage Loan

“Perfect Fit" Personal Loan

Tax Loan

"Credit Go" Personal Loan
Privileged Cash Card

“YesCash” Card

Pledged Deposit

CREDIT CARD SERVICES

VISA Gold and Classic

VISA Platinum

MasterCard Gold and Classic
Titanium MasterCard
MasterCard Platinum

myCard VISA Gold and Classic
myCard VISA Platinum
myCard MasterCard Gold and Classic
myCard Titanium MasterCard
myCard MasterCard Platinum
Elite Platinum VISA
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VISA &R & ERFR
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BFEESREEBER
Titanium BEEFR
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myCard VISA &~ K& &+~
myCard VISA B&F
myCard BEEE RREBR
myCard Titanium & FEiE+
myCard BFEZAE K
Elite Platinum VISA A&+



Co-branded / Affinity Cards

VISA Debit Card

Corporate Card

Any-can-do Purchase Installment Plan
Interest-free Purchase Installment Plan
Interest-free Cash Installment Plan
Balance Transfer Services

Credit Card Bonus Point Program
Merchant Discount Offers

Octopus Automatic Add Value Services
Merchant Business Services

RENMINBI (RMB) SERVICES

RMB Savings Account

RMB Fixed Deposit Account

RMB Exchange Services

RMB Remittance Services

RMB Investment Services

RMB Import-Export Trade Services
RMB Import-Export Trade Financing

CORPORATE BANKING

Working Capital Loans
Import-Export Trade Financing
Account Receivable Financing
Syndicated Loans
Construction Loans
Commercial Loans

Project Financing

Structured Financing

China Business

Taiwan Business

Treasury Products
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Products & Services

72 N AR 7S

GLOBAL COMMERCIAL BANKING

Working Capital Loans
Import / Export Trade Finance
Accounts Receivable Financing

Commercial / Industrial Property Financing

Factoring

SME Loan Guarantee Scheme
Treasury Related Products
Deposit Services

RMB Services

AMBASSADOR BANKING

Wealth Management Services
Investment Portfolio Management
Deposit Services

Mortgage Loan Services

Personal Credit Facilities
Insurance Services

Offshore Ambassador Banking

INVESTMENT SERVICES

Securities Services
— Securities Trading
— Internet Stock Trading Service

— Interactive Voice Response System

— Share Margin Financing

— Nominees and Custodian Services

Investment Fund Services

Fubon Bank E#B#£17 Annual Report 2010 4 &k
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TREASURY PRODUCTS

Spot Foreign Exchange Services
Forward Foreign Exchange Services
Foreign Exchange Margin Trading Services
Bond Services

Retail Note

Currency-Linked Deposit

Currency Options

Equity-Linked Deposit (ELD)
Equity-Linked Notes (ELN)

Equity OTC Covered Call Option
Certificates of Deposit

Yield Enhancement Structured Products
Liability Hedging Products

INSURANCE SERVICES

Life Insurance
General Insurance

MPF SERVICES
MPF

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Correspondent Banking

ELECTRONIC BANKING

ATM Service

e-banking Service

Internet Stock Trading Service
Phone Banking Service

SAFE DEPOSIT BOX SERVICES

MEEm

BIEASNE SR 5 AR5
EIINER 5 IR

SNE [ 7R | 32 5 IR #5
BFIRTS

ZTERE

[&% 8 ] SNERETE R
SINGE H A

eSS RSN

REH AR

BN B RIBERRE
155k 7E
REKEEREREER
BIEP R ER

R Bz BR 75

AERE
—RRIRER

BE RS
sRiEE

T REEE P IR

EFRIT

B 2 B MRS
A IR E AR

B LEFRHRIE
BAEM RS

RERRE

Fubon Bank E#B#£77 Annual Report 2010 4 &3

65



66

Corporate Governance Report
SREARE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Bank is committed to the highest standards of corporate
governance including but not limited to strict adherence to the
principles set forth in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
(the “Code”) in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”). The Bank has complied with all Code provisions
throughout the financial year ended 31 December 2010.

The Bank, being a licensed bank incorporated in Hong Kong,
also follows the principles and best practices in corporate
governance as set forth in the guidelines on “Corporate
Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions”
under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“HKMA").

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Bank has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors.

The Bank has made specific enquiries of all Directors regarding
any non-compliance with the Model Code during the period,
and received confirmations from all Directors that they have
fully complied with the required standards set out in the Model
Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(1) The Board of Directors (“the Board"”) of the Bank comprises
11 Directors. Details in relation to the Board have been
set out in the Corporate Information. During the financial
year, four Board meetings have been held. Each Director’s
attendance at these Board meetings is set out below:

DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE
Executive Directors

Pei-Hwa Thomas Liang (Managing Director) 4/4
James Yip 4/4
Dennis Chan Wen-Yueh 0/0
(appointed on 15 March 2011)

Non-Executive Directors

Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai (chairman) 3/4
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai ice Chairman) 3/4
Victor Kung 4/4
David Chang Kuo-Chun 3/4
Michael Chang I\/Iing—Yuen (re-designated from 4/4

an Executive Director to a Non-Executive Director on
1 September 2010)
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Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert James Kenrick 4/4
Moses K. Tsang 3/4
Hung Shih 4/4

Full regular Board meetings are held at least four times a
year, with one in each quarter. Notice of each Board meeting
will be given to all Directors at least 14 days in advance
and the agenda will be sent to the Directors at least 7 days
before the date of each Board meeting for all Directors
to review.

The Articles of Association of the Bank provide that a Director
shall not be entitled to vote or be counted in the quorum
in respect of any contract or arrangement in which he or any
of his associates has a material interest.

Minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all
Directors for their comment prior to their confirmation at the
following Board meeting. Minutes of Board meetings are
kept by the Company Secretary and are open for inspection
by Directors.

Directors may have access to the advice and services
of the Company Secretary with a view to ensuring that
Board procedures and all applicable rules and regulations,
are followed.

In meeting its overall duties and responsibilities to
shareholders, depositors, creditors, employees and other
stakeholders, the Board is responsible to ensure that there
is a competent executive management which is able to run
the Bank in a sound and efficient manner.

The Board is also responsible for establishing the overall
business objectives of the Bank and to approve and review
the corresponding business strategies and plans (including
annual budgets) from time to time. The Board is also required
to ensure that the operations of the Bank are conducted
prudently and within the laws and regulations of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region and thus establishes,
approves and reviews such policies, codes of conduct,
guidelines and systems as the Board may think necessary
and appropriate from time to time.

The Board also ensures that the Bank observes a high
standard of integrity in its dealings with the public and
particular care is taken to comply with applicable laws and
regulations (such as the Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance,

(2)
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Prevention of Bribery Ordinance etc), prevention of money
laundering legislation, industry standards (such as the Code
of Banking Practice) and regulatory guidelines issued by the
HKMA, the Securities and Futures Commission and other
relevant regulatory authorities.

In addition, the Board regularly establishes, approves and
reviews risk management strategies and policies of the Bank
as it may think necessary and appropriate from time to time
to identify, measure, monitor and control the various types
of risk with which the Bank is faced, such as but not limited
to credit, operational, market, reputational and liquidity risks.
It also oversees the overall investments (other than in the
ordinary course of its banking and securities business) of the
Bank in assets such as property, equities or bonds.

The Board also ensures that the staff of the Bank fully
understands and complies with the provisions of Section
83 of the Banking Ordinance on connected lending and has
established a policy on such lending.

The Board also focuses on effectively overseeing and
managing the business of the Bank including delegating
duties and responsibilities to the Managing Director or
through the appointment of Directors to specialised Board
committees with all decisions and approvals being subject
to review and ratification by the Board.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Details of the Chairman, Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai, and the
Chief Executive (Managing Director), Pei-Hwa Thomas Liang,
have been set out in the Corporate Information. They have no
relationship with each other. The roles of the Chairman and
the Chief Executive (Managing Director) are segregated, with a
clear division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is a Non-Executive Director and is responsible for
the leadership and effective running of the Board, and ensuring
that all key and appropriate issues are discussed by the Board in
a timely and constructive manner.

The Chief Executive (Managing Director) is an Executive Director
and is responsible without interference from individual Directors
for the day to day general management and control of the Bank's
business and operation under delegated power and authority of
the Board. However the Chief Executive (Managing Director) has
discretion to consult and obtain guidance from the other Directors
or the Board when he considers necessary.
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BOARD COMPOSITION

The Board comprises three Executive Directors, five Non-
Executive Directors and three Independent Non-Executive
Directors. More than one of the Independent Non-Executive
Directors hold appropriate professional qualifications or accounting
or related financial management expertise which exceeded the
minimum requirements of the Listing Rules.

Each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors has made
an annual confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. The Bank is of the view that all Independent
Non-Executive Directors are independent and meet the
independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Among the members of the Board, Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai,
Vice Chairman is the brother of Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai,
Chairman, both of whom represent the substantial shareholder
of the Bank, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at the annual general meeting in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Bank.

The Board has not established a nomination committee. As a
substantial shareholder holding 75% of the shares of the Bank,
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd is involved in the process of
nominating new Directors. The appointment of new Directors
will be considered and approved by the full Board of Directors
or Shareholders in accordance with the Articles of Association
of the Bank. Approval from the HKMA will also be obtained in
accordance with the Banking Ordinance.

Those directors appointed by the Board of Directors during the
year shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee comprises the Board’'s Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Committee meets
as required to review and make recommendations to the Board
in respect of the remuneration policy and practices of the Bank
to ensure that these are consistent with legal or regulatory
requirements. The Committee exercises competent and
independent judgment on the remuneration policy and practices,
and the job performance incentives thereby created for managing
risk, capital and liquidity. It evaluates any practices by which
remuneration is paid for potential future revenues whose timing
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and likelihood remain uncertain and to ensure that such payments
are consistent with the Bank’s strategic objectives, financial
condition and future prospects. The Committee determines
whether any adjustments for risk need to be applied when
considering performance objectives or actual performance. The
Committee also ensures that an annual review of the Bank's
remuneration system and its operation, which will include an
assessment of consistency with the regulatory requirements, is
conducted independently of senior management.

The Committee reviews and approves the remuneration
packages for senior management which include the Managing
Director and Chief Executive, Executive Directors and Executive
Vice President. Executive Directors or any of their associates do
not play a part in decisions on their own remuneration. During the
financial year, one meeting was held. Each Director’s attendance
at the meeting is set out below:

DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai (chairman) 1/1
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai (vice Chairman) 1/1
Robert James Kenrick 1/1
Moses K. Tsang 1/1
Hung Shih 171

During the financial year, the Remuneration Committee discussed
the 2010 staff bonuses and recommended its decision to the
Board of Directors for approval. The Committee also approved
2010 bonuses for the Executive Directors. The Committee
also approved the extension of employment of Michael Chang
as an Executive Vice President from 9 August 2010 until his
re-designation as a Non-Executive Director on 1 September 2010.

REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND KEY
PERSONNEL

Basically, the remuneration packages of senior management and
key personnel consist of fixed and variable remuneration. Fixed
remuneration refers to base salary and fixed allowances while
variable remuneration refers to year-end discretionary bonus,
share options and sales incentives. The remuneration packages
of senior management and key personnel are determined by
Remuneration Committee with reference to a number of factors
as follows:

—  Overall business performance of the Bank;
—  General economic situation;

—  Latest market and industry practice;

— Risk and responsibilities;
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— Individual contributions to results as confirmed in the
performance evaluation process; and
— Attraction and retention of talent;

Aggregate quantitative information on remuneration for the Bank’s
senior management and key personnel for the financial year is
set out below:

(i)  Amount of remuneration for the financial year, split into fixed
and variable remuneration™*' and number of beneficiaries is:

Fixed Variable Sales Number of
Remuneration Nete 2 Remuneration Incentives  beneficiaries
HK$10,246,560 HK$3,894,595 Nil 3

(i)  The amount of variable remuneration in cash is HKD3,894,595.
No variable remuneration in shares or share-linked instruments
or sales incentives was granted to the three beneficiaries for
the financial year. A total of 8,217,000 share options have
been granted by Fubon Financial Holding Co. Ltd, the parent
company, to the three beneficiaries on 31 July 2007 and
7 December 2007 respectively to acquire shares in Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. As at 31 December 2010, there
remains 6,874,500 outstanding share options and their
aggregate fair value (as at their respective grant dates) is
HKD18,109,809. According to the terms of the share option
scheme, 50% of the share options are exercisable after two
years from grant date, 25% are exercisable after three years
and the remaining 25% are exercisable after four years,
provided that the beneficiaries are still employees of the Bank
when the share options are exercised.

(i) The Remuneration Committee has considered the financial,
non-financial factors and the appropriateness of the variable
remuneration of senior management and key personnel.
Apart from the share options granted by the parent company
as mentioned in (ii) above (about 25% (i.e. 2,054,250) of the
share options granted and not yet exercisable until July 2011
and December 2011 respectively), no deferred remuneration
was awarded, paid out or reduced through performance
adjustment during the financial year.

(iv) No new sign-on and severance payments were awarded
during the financial year.

Note 1 Fixed remuneration refers to basic salary, fixed allowances (rental allowances)
and directors’ fees. Variable remuneration refers to year-end discretionary
bonus, shares or share-linked instruments and sales incentives (if any).

Note2 The Fixed remuneration includes the full-year remuneration of one of the
beneficiaries who ceased to be Senior Management of the Bank with effect
from 1 September 2010.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Bank has complied with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules in
relation to the composition of the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committee comprises three members including one Non-
Executive Director and two Independent Non-Executive Directors.
The Audit Committee is chaired by Robert James Kenrick,
an Independent Non-Executive Director who has appropriate
accounting professional qualifications. It meets at least four times
a year and additionally when deemed necessary. During the
financial year, four meetings have been held and each Director’s
attendance at the meetings is set out below:

DIRECTORS ATTENDANCE
Robert James Kenrick 4/4
Victor Kung 4/4
Hung Shih 4/4

The Audit Committee ensures adequate supervision of the
Bank's financial reporting processes and systems of internal
control, the internal audit function is effective and adequately
resourced and has appropriate standing within the Bank.
It also ensures coordination between the internal and external
auditors, and monitors compliance with internal policies, statutory
regulation and recommendations made by the internal and
external auditors.

During the financial year, the Audit Committee has reviewed
the Bank's financial reporting process and the systems of internal
control, including reviews of the internal audit function and the
risk management process. In particular, the review undertaken
by the Audit Committee on the internal audit function included
review and approval of the Internal Audit Charter and the annual
audit plan, review of internal audit reports and special investigation
reports issued, and ensuring that management actions were taken
in response to the major audit findings to mitigate the identified
risks.

The Audit Committee also reviewed the appointment of the
external auditors and discussed with them the nature and scope
of their audits. In addition, any issues arising from their audits
together with the follow up actions taken by the Bank to address
these issues have also been examined by the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee also reviewed the interim and annual
financial statements before recommending them to the Board
for approval. It also reviewed the Bank’s statement on internal
control systems in the annual report prior to its endorsement by
the Board.
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EXECUTIVE CREDIT COMMITTEE

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Board’'s Non-
Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and an
Executive Director. This Committee serves as the Credit
Committee of the Board of Directors to review and approve
credit proposals within limits assigned by the Board.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Management Committee comprises the Bank's Managing
Director, Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Head of
Legal and Compliance and senior management personnel as
appointed by the Managing Director. The Committee is the key
decision making body for the Bank and is responsible mainly
for formulation of the Bank’'s business strategies and bank
wide initiatives. The Committee also evaluates and approves
new business proposals, coordinates among business and
support units during the implementation process, monitors the
implementation of the approved business strategies and bank
wide initiatives, reviews the achievement of business targets
and objectives as well as the financial performance of the Bank
through monthly reporting.

ASSET AND LIABILITY COMMITTEE

The Asset and Liability Committee comprises the Bank's
Managing Director, Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer
and senior management personnel as appointed by the Managing
Director. The Committee meets at least bi-weekly with
the Head of Internal Audit and Head of Legal and Compliance
attending the meeting as observers to ensure overall compliance
with the Bank’s governing policies. The Committee’s main
responsibilities include regular review of the Bank's operations
relating to interest rate risk, market risk and liquidity risk and
in particular the Bank's ability to meet its funding obligations,
and its compliance with statutory liquidity and capital adequacy
requirements. The Committee regularly reviews and endorses,
for the Board's approval, the Bank's policies governing asset and
liability management, investment, and other risk management
issues. It also formulates both long term strategy for the sources
and applications of funds and short term directives to address
prevailing conditions and monitors the implementation of these
strategies and directives.

INTERNAL CONTROL COMMITTEE

The Internal Control Committee comprises the Bank’s Managing
Director, Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Heads of
different risk management and control functions. The Committee
is chaired by the Managing Director. The Committee meets at
least monthly and additionally when deemed necessary. The
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Committee has the overall responsibilities to oversee the control
framework, direct implementation of an effective internal control
system, impose suitable measures for the day-to-day monitoring
of controls, while enhancing the operational control standards in
all divisions.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

An analysis of the remuneration in respect of audit and
non-audit services provided by the auditors to the Bank is set
out below:

2010
HK$'000
Statutory audit, including interim review 2,445
Tax compliance 393
Advisory 2,817
5,655

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the Bank's system of internal control
and for reviewing its effectiveness.

The Bank's internal control systems comprise the following key
measures and provide reasonable assurance of effective and
efficient operations, quality internal and external reporting and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Functional committees are established to monitor risks and
controls in specific areas of potential risk.

A clear organization structure with well defined authority and
responsibilities enables effective checks and balances. It includes
a clear division of responsibility between the operating and
reporting roles.

All' major Bank policies are set and approved by the Board. Detailed
processes are defined and documented. These procedures
include specific operational, financial and compliance controls
which facilitate segregation of duties, accuracy of reporting and
proper control over assets and risk exposure.

There are risk management policies and procedures in place to
identify and manage possible risks the Bank may face. Appropriate
risk management policies and risk limits and guidelines have
been established by the Board to monitor and control the risks
identified. Risk management reports are submitted regularly to the
respective committees assigned for monitoring and assessment
of risks associated with the Bank’s business and operations.
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Comparisons of actual performance against budgets and business
analysis are reviewed by the Board on a quarterly basis reflecting
monitoring, assessment and control of performance of business,
state of its affairs and potential risks.

The compliance function of the Bank is to monitor changes
and developments of relevant laws, regulations and standards
applicable to the Bank's banking and regulated activities and ensure
that senior management and relevant business and functional
units are aware of such changes and take appropriate measures
to achieve compliance. Compliance reviews are conducted on
business and functional units on an on-going basis to ensure the
Bank's operations are in compliance with the applicable laws and
regulations, standards and guidelines issued by regulators, codes
of practices provided by industry associations, and internal polices
and codes of conduct applicable to staff members.

The internal audit function of the Bank is an independent appraisal
function set up with the primary objective to assist senior
management in the effective discharge of their responsibilities
and functions. Internal Audit conducted a risk-based independent
review on the effectiveness of the Bank's internal control
system and provided recommendations to improve the control
environment for the year of 2010. Audit results were reported
to the Audit Committee and the Board on a quarterly basis.
Measures taken to implement control recommendations have
been reviewed for proper resolution.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and are not aware of any material uncertainty that may
cast significant doubt upon the Group’s or the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern. The Audit Committee has conducted
a review of the effectiveness of the Group's system of internal
control, including financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions and reported significant matters
identified in the review to the Board. The Audit Committee has
recommended to the Board the re-appointment of the auditors,
which has been accepted by the Board.

The auditors are responsible for forming an independent opinion
on whether the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank and the Group as at 31 December
2010 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Report of the Directors
EEEREE

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited
financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank") and its
subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of banking,
financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2010 are set out
in Note 27 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

There was no movement in the share capital of the Bank during the year. Details
of the share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 39 to the financial statements.
PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its
registered office at 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 is set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 85. The state of the
Bank's and Group's affairs as at 31 December 2010 are set out in the financial
statements on pages 85 to 237.

During the year, the Bank paid an interim dividend of 2.0 Hong Kong cents
per ordinary share, totalling HK$23,443,000 (2009: 1.5 Hong Kong cents,
HK$17,582,000).

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of 3.0 Hong Kong cents
per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31 December 2010, totalling
HK$35,165,000 (2009: 1.5 Hong Kong cents, HK$17,582,000).

DIRECTORS

The Directors in office during the financial year were:

Executive Directors

Pei Hwa Thomas LIANG (Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer)
James YIP

Non-Executive Directors

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI (Chairman)

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI (Vice Chairman)

Victor KUNG

David CHANG Kuo-Chun

Michael CHANG Ming-Yuen (changed from an Executive Director to a
Non-Executive Director on 1 September 2010)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert James KENRICK
Moses TSANG
Hung SHIH
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Report of the Directors EE&HREE

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank's Articles of Association, Ming-Hsing
(Richard) TSAI and Robert James KENRICK retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election; David CHANG Kuo Chun retires in accordance with
Article 81 but will not offer himself for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank’s shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting with appointment terms in accordance with Article 77
and Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
has an unexpired service contract with the Bank which is not determinable by the
Bank or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation,
other than normal statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance in relation to the Bank's business to which the Bank,
its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which
the Directors of the Bank had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S INTEREST AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES

The Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank who held office at 31 December
2010 had the following interests in the shares of its ultimate holding company,
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon Financial”) and the Bank, at that date
as recorded in the register of Directors’ and Chief Executive's interests and short
positions required to be kept under section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO"):
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Ordinary shares in Fubon Financial of NT$10 each
EXSESREEI0THAKZER

Percentage
Personal Family Corporate Total number of total
interests interests interests of shares held issued shares
Name fBA Rk =E PR iR 4 HEHERT
#E fEm R i me RHEBEDLE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI
2R 257,317,884 24,922,119 1,882,458,545" 2,164,698,548 25.28
Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
A 241,000,810 25,815,178 1,882,458,545" 2,149,274,533 25.10
Pei Hwa Thomas LIANG
Py 838,848 - - 838,848 0.0098
Victor KUNG
BEXIT 242,084 - - 242,087 0.0028
David CHANG Kuo-Chun
RERE 787,459 - - 787,459 0.0092
Notes: Hiat -

(1) 1,882,458,545 shares were held through corporations in which Ming-Chung (Daniel)
TSAl, Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI and other TSAI family members have beneficial
interest.
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Report of the Directors EEEREE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S INTEREST AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES (continued)

Options

At 31 December 2010, the Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank mentioned
below held unlisted physically settled options to acquire the number of ordinary
shares of par value NT$10 each in Fubon Financial set against their respective
names. These options were granted for nil consideration by Fubon Financial.
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BREEREEI0TH AR LTMEREEZER
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No. of No. of shares No. of
options No. of acquired on No. of options Period
outstanding at options exercise of options outstanding during  Exercise price
the beginning granted  options during forfeited atthe which per share
of the year during the year during year end options are A NTS)
EfE the year RERTE the year EREA Date exercisable &R
Name i FRETZ ARETE FRRlZ TR granted ARETF b4
#E AEHE AMEHE ZBH#E AMEHE (16 R7RE e A(FR%)
Pei Hwa Thomas LIANG 1,400,000 - - - 1,400,000 31Jul 2007 31Jul 2009 * 257
1030 Jul 2012
Rk SERLE CREAS
tA=t-B  tA=t+-BZE
~5-—F
tA=1A
1,820,000 = (800,000) - 1,020,000 7 Dec 2007 7Dec 2009 25
t06 Dec 2012
“TRE “IINE
T-AtA +-RtRZ
—E-CF
TZA~A
2,420,000
Michael CHANG Ming-Yuen 1,085,000 - - - 1,085,000 31Jul 2007 31Jul 2009 * 257
1030 Jul 2012
FHE TR ZTTNF
tA=t-B  tA=t-HE
~E-CE
tA=FA
1,416,000 - - - 1,416,000 7 Dec 2007 7Dec 2009 25
t0.6 Dec 2012
I+ S “TEINE
TZAtA t-RtRZ
===
TZAxA
2,501,000
James YIP 542,500 - - - 542,500 31Jul 2007 31Jul2009° 257
t0.30Jul 2012
R ZTELE ZSTNE
tA=+-B  tA=t-RZE
“E-CE
tA=+A
1,411,000 - - - 1,411,000 7 Dec 2007 7Dec 2009 25
t0.6 Dec 2012
e S ZITNF
TZAtA t-AtRZ
;:H%E
1,953,500
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Report of the Directors EEEREE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTEREST AND ESRTBAINRERSG - HERG R EFHWER
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND WA (E)
DEBENTURES (continued)
RIRKE (&)
Options (continued)
No. of No. of shares No. of
options No. of acquired on No. of options Period
outstanding at options exercise of options outstanding during  Exercise price
the beginning granted  options during forfeited atthe which per share
of the year during the year during year end options are A NTS)
EfEE the year RERTE the year ERME Date exercisable &R
Name i ERETZ ARETE ERRlZ 2Rk granted ARETF b4
#E AREHA AREHA ZRBEE AREHA BHE RTEH it MFak)
Victor KUNG 1,410,000 - - - 1,410,000 31Jul 2007 31Jul2009° 257
1030 Jul 2012
BXfT LR ZETNE
tA=+-B  tA=t-RZ
“E-C
tA=1A
2,830,000 - - - 2,830,000 7Dec 2007 7Dec 2009 25
t06 Dec 2012
“T%E “IINE
T-AtA TZAtRZ
2
TZARA
4,240,000
David CHANG Kuo-Chun 1,400,000 - - - 1,400,000 31Jul 2007 31Jul2009° 257
1030 Jul 2012
FRE ZETtE ZETNE
tA=+-B  tA=t-RZ
“5-F
tA=1A
2,820,000 - - - 2,820,000 7Dec 2007 7Dec 2009 25
t06 Dec 2012
“TRE “IINE
T-AtA +-AtRZ
—2-f
TZA~A
4,220,000
50% of granted options are exercisable between 31 Jul 2009 and 30 Jul 2010 @ ER TR 0% IR =—FEAF+LA=+—HF
75% of granted options are exercisable between 31 Jul 2010 and 30 Jul 2011 —E—ZTFEL A=+ HERETE
100% of granted options are exercisable between 31 Jul 2011 and 30 Jul 2012 ERTRREN75% TR —F—FTF+A=+—HF
—E——F+A=F+HBRTE
ERTREEN100% IR —FE——F+H=14—H
BEoFE——F A=+ HAETE
Y 50% of granted options are exercisable between 7 Dec 2009 and 6 Dec 2010 & ER TR 50% IR —FEEAF+=—A+HZ=
75% of granted options are exercisable between 7 Dec 2010 and 6 Dec 2011 E—FiFEA — AN HERITE
100% of granted options are exercisable between 7 Dec 2011 and 6 Dec 2012 BB TFRREN75% IR —FE—FF+ - H+HZE—

FE——F 1= ANAEBRTE
ERTFRREN100% IR =F——F+=-A+HZ
—E——FA— ANAERETE

. The exercise price per share for options granted on 31 July 2007 has been changed " R-FBEFLFEL =+ — AR FHZERENZRITIE

from NT29.0 to NT25.7 1BEHFTE#29.0 TR BATE 257 7T
The exercise price per share for options granted on 7 December 2007 has been R-EFLFAL = A+ARTHRBRAZRTIEE
changed from NT26.7 to NT23.5 EHFE R 26.7 TEBFE #2357
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Report of the Directors EEEREE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S INTEREST AND
SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES (continued)

Options (continued)

Apart from the foregoing, none of the other Directors and Chief Executive of the
Bank or any of their spouses or children under eighteen years of age has interests
or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Bank,
any of its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, as recorded in
the register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Bank pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARE AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2010, the register of substantial shareholders showed that
the Bank had been notified of the following interests, being 5% or more of the
Bank's issued share capital.

EERTHARRKRAD - HER O R &S ERN

RE (@)

B DB SN AITHEE A T R AT EAR R S R H AT
BEFAR® T N\RFRERTT » BREMZERAR - M
BARNKFRMBLRRIMD - HEARDHEST -
BHERECGE S LR GHDA S 362 (AT B E Lt
FERE  IREFEMARIAERRAZS LR
AT ERARA DM+ 2 EMARNERETESRRS
EIRESFRIDM ARG RITHERIORE

FTERRRAMALTRRORABRONWER LR

RZZE-—ZF+-A=+—0 TERRBLMAR
R ATEEB TR BEEARITEBITIRALE% HIA
YRS

Ordinary Percentage

shares of of total

HK$1 each shareholding

BREE HIR RS

1ETLER AStE

Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. 879,120,000 75

A RIEREOBRAF

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE BANK'’S LISTED SHARES

The Bank has not redeemed any of its listed shares during the year. Neither the
Bank nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Bank's shares
during the year.

FIXED ASSETS

Movements in fixed assets of the Bank and the Group are set out in Note 28 to
the financial statements.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$1,108,000 (2009:
HK$156,000).

RESERVES

Profit attributable to shareholders, before dividends, of HK$266,966,000 (2009:
HK$22,995,000) has been transferred to reserves. Details of the movements in
reserves are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page
89 and Note 41 to the financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Bank and within the
knowledge of the Directors of the Bank as at the date of this annual report, the
Bank has maintained a public float of 25% during the year.

BA > HESEE AT 2 EHRG

ARFTHEE A R O EAR ] £ ARD o AT E MM
BARNFATEB AR HEATHRLD

BE&EE
AT RASENEEEELBBN N EREHFE28

B

R = B A F AR IE 11,108,000 T( — T T N F
156,000 7T) °

s

H0R0 A% 2. AT A% 3R {34 F1] 266,966,000 78 T (= Z A,
T :22,995,0008 ) EEEEFHE - RELDFBH
REE 89 B MR A RS B BN E R R A TS SRS MIrE 41 -

RAXNRERE

BEANFHRTFABMAL - REATAUIRARRIEES
VBB RIEAITERMAE - NITRFE AT 25% R

TRIE -
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Report of the Directors EE&HREE

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which covers 43%
(2009: 47%) of the Group’'s employees, and a Mandatory Provident Fund
scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in Note 44 to the
financial statements.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Bank has received from each of the Independent Non-Executive Directors an
annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Chapter 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Bank considers all the Independent Non-Executive Directors to be
independent.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three Non-Executive Directors, a majority
of whom are independent, and is a committee of the Board of Directors.
The Audit Committee oversees the work of the Group’s internal auditors and
thereby monitors the effectiveness of the Group's internal control systems
and compliance with policies approved by the Board of Directors and the
requirements of the regulatory authorities. The Audit Committee meets regularly
with the Group's external auditors and reviews the Group's financial reports prior
to approval by the Board of Directors.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE) RULES

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010 and the
unaudited supplementary information on pages 238 to 264 comply fully with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment
of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

SCHEME PROPOSAL AND PREFERENCE SHARE OFFER

On 10 January 2011, the Board of Directors of Fubon Financial unanimously
resolved to make a proposal to privatise the ordinary share capital of the Bank
and make a voluntary cash offer to acquire all the issued preference shares of
the Bank other than those already held by Fubon Financial. Referring to the joint
announcement issued on 19 January 2011, the Board of Directors of the Bank
put forward to the Scheme Shareholders the Scheme Proposal to privatise the
ordinary share capital of the Bank by way of a Scheme of Arrangement under
section 166 of the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong),
which, if approved and implemented, would result in the withdrawal of listing
of the shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The preference
share offer will be subject to and conditional upon the Scheme of Arrangement
becoming effective. A scheme document containing further details of the
Scheme Proposal will be despatched to our shareholders and our preference
shareholders no later than 4 April 2011.

On behalf of the Board

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
Vice Chairman

Hong Kong, 8 March 2011
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Independent Auditor’s Report
MR R (IE S

nRana

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
FUBON BANK (HONG KONG) LIMITED
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set
out on pages 85 to 237, which comprise the consolidated and company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2010, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

B BERE
EMRT (BB FRABRR
(REBIMA L BIF R A])

A B (AT RRE [ 59 )) B BE 5 MR B 855237
BB AR (BB ERAT A TR RT)) REM
BAF (578 [ B2E ) MEAMSEE - HHBREE
BR-Z—2F+-A=+—BMEARRITAEAR
% BEROLFENGA RERNE  HARRED
BERNGARSRDRARTERHBREMERE
SRR R o

ESRGRaUBRRARENESE

BETMERARARERESFMASBMN(EEN
HEEAD R BB R RIGIDREIRE M IEHRE - UL/
BHRIMEHEEMAFHRRIEEZEERAHEEN R
RETUEEREBIES] - IAELR S M BRI M E R
FES AR M BB RS AR R

REETNEE

BANEERRERMNBREZEG /M BRERIEL
BR - RAIREBEECRBGRGDFE 141 {FHORE - £
MRS © BRULAIN - HPIMBREE TR BIER
A% - ROPTIRARNBENAD - BEFMEMBALE
B AEERAL -

RN BEEERADALBHANCETEBDEADET
Fi - RSRABRRMYTEERE - WRBRAT
B NARRESANBRERT A EAEAR
SR -

F S RITIRFARREAS A M BHRRMBSE R
BREAMNBEERRE o TEERREFBIURRK BN #)
i - R AR REFRERNERGRMBHRETE
EARSERRAM AR - EHEZERRE - Z2REEE
B2 N AR B SR PME L B B T AT ) R BRAB R HO
WERIZES] - ARGHEEWERER - BEMLIEH AT
WEMERIM AR R REBR - BAMBIEFEESEAR
RErtBRNEBERMAELEFHEHAEL - Uk
FHERSMIEHRRMERSIBI A -

HPMEE  RAIMESHEEEESRRMES AT
IR FEZ B R AR -
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Independent Auditor’s Report By A% SEMRE

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December 2010
and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

8 March 2011
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

AEEHEBER

For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE-—ZT—TF+-_A=+—RHIFE

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income

Revaluation loss on collateralised
debt obligations
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before gains and

impairment losses
Impairment losses on advances to customers
Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities
Impairment losses on other assets
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses

on advances to an associate
Write back of impairment losses on

assets acquired under lending agreements

Impairment losses

Net gains on disposals of
available-for-sale securities

Net losses on disposals of fixed assets

Share of profits of an associate

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for
the year, net of tax:
Available-for-sale securities: net movement
in investment revaluation reserve
Exchange differences on translation of
an associate

Total comprehensive income for the year

WA
MEXH

FRS WA

BRLASRA
BRKAEXH

FEARAEWA
AR ERES 2 B EE
HA&EWA

BERA
EEXH

SREH U R R R (E S IR AT
T

EEERZRERE

A EE S 2 RERE

HEE 2 RERE

HEE R R EFURERR
2 (k) E

RIEERG=EEERE
JE5 18 2 [ B

HERE
HERHH &R 2 F e

HEBEEEZFER
i NG

BRBE AR A
BiR

AR

AEEHAMEE RS
(BRBiR) :

eSS  KEER
FEEEES

B RRSNERRIATERE

AEEEHE WS

2010 2009

—E-FF —ZTTAEF

Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B e FHT FAT
4(a) 1,196,169 1,558,500
4(b) (343,649) (415,996)
852,520 1,142,504

5(a) 330,766 281,164
5(b) (73,574) (70,796)
257,192 210,368
24 (13,673) (681)
6 42,074 68,476
1,138,113 1,420,667
7 (856,152) (954,296)
281,961 466,371
1M (9,713) (484,917)
24 (19,472) (67,124)
(17,270) =

26 (681) 346
417 4,737
(46,719) (546,958)

10 50,992 92,945
(5,045) (16)

31,352 14,309

312,541 26,651
12 (46,248) (4,117)
266,293 22,534

13 (6,766) 305,197
14,434 67

273,961 327,798
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income H&Z2HEWER

2010 2009
—E-5F ZZETNEF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
ks FHET FAT
Profit attributable to: RNEE G AFER

— Equity holders of the Bank —R1TRRER 266,966 22,995
— Non-controlling interests — IR (673) (461)
Profit for the year AREE T 266,293 22,534

Total comprehensive income attributable to: AEEZEKEEER
— Equity holders of the Bank —RITARR 274,634 328,259
— Non-controlling interests — IR (673) (461)
Total comprehensive income for the year AEEEHEKEH 273,961 327,798
Earnings per share (Hong Kong cents) BREF (L) 14 15.62 (5.16)

The notes on pages 92 to 237 form part of these financial statements. Details of ~ #5692 B % 237 A 2 M Rt EH R E 2 —2BH ©
dividends payable to equity holders of the Bank are set out in Note 41(g). FERAITIRE 2 R SR IBERKIEE41(g) °
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

ShEEERER

As at 31 December 2010 R—Z—ZF&+—-A=+—H

2010 2009
—E-EF —TTNEF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
FisE FHT FAT
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 17 2,777,351 5,414,889
Balances with banks and other financial RITEE R H M B
institutions F23 18 2,135,669 367,677
Trading securities BIERXSR®ZEH 19 966,773 105,522
Financial assets designated at fair value EE ARBIER IR
through profit or loss AREBEZEMEE 20 406,268 641,737
Derivative financial instruments TESmMITA 21(b) 491,633 632,010
Advances to customers less impairment BEEFURRERE
allowances 22 28,860,971 28,571,967
Other loans and receivables HE A E R & EWGRIE 23 2,802,314 3,392,218
Accrued interest and other assets Rt B REMEE 750,435 1,611,237
Available-for-sale securities A E B A 24 18,555,834 17,939,073
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHEE 25 2,462,681 902,222
Interests in associates REFE N E 2 R 26 532,353 386,510
Fixed assets EE&E 28 1,035,542 1,079,094
Deferred tax assets BIETRIREE 37(b) 1,811 35,144
61,779,635 60,979,300
LIABILITIES =0
Deposits and balances of banks IRITRFE 2 TR R AR 30 3,382,793 2,424,903
Deposits from customers BRER 31 46,038,161 46,602,175
Trading liabilities REFEE N2 EE 32 920,695 14,275
Financial liabilities designated at fair value EE ABiREE AR
through profit or loss AEBEZE/MARE 33 263,986 201,096
Certificates of deposit issued BREITERE 34 797,951 322,100
Debt securities issued BB TEBES 35 41,401 268,791
Derivative financial instruments TESmMITA 21(b) 577,314 651,896
Other liabilities EmaE 36 1,525,734 3,919,179
Deferred tax liabilities REFIEAE 37(b) 46 68
Subordinated notes issued BEITRESEE 38 3,137,286 1,640,257
56,685,367 56,044,740
EQUITY e
Share capital AR 39 2,097,519 2,097,519
Share premium &5 E 40 749,778 749,778
Reserves ] 2,245,049 2,084,572
Shareholders’ funds AITIR R R 5,092,346 4,931,869
Non-controlling interests iR 42 1,922 2,691
5,094,268 4,934,560
61,779,635 60,979,300
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 8 March 2011. REFEN_FT——F=A/\RBBRERERM o
Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI Robert James KENRICK Pei Hwa Thomas LIANG
R Higs Rz
Director Director Director
3 E EX
The notes on pages 92 to 237 form part of these financial statements. HNBE 9 BE 237 B WA ZEESRE Y —2f4 o
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Balance Sheet

BEEREXR

As at 31 December 2010 R—Z—ZF&+—-A=+—H

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other financial

institutions
Trading securities

Financial assets designated at fair value

through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers less impairment

allowances
Other loans and receivables
Accrued interest and other assets
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Interests in associates
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Fixed assets
Deferred tax assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at fair value

through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued
Derivative financial instruments
Other liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued

EQUITY

Share capital
Share premium
Reserves

Shareholders’ funds

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 8 March 2011.

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
LSRN
Director

BE

BE

RelEiEs
RITRIE R EM S RS
o 23

FHER A% 2 85
HERBBIREIARBR
AFEEZEHEE
TESRTA

B ERRRERE

Hith &R FRUR IR
FEETFIS R E b & EE
AR EES
RERHKRE

N NI 5
MEARIRE
FEUF X Rl 3RIR
BEIEEE
EIENIREE

a&
RITREZ 7R R AR
BEPER
RPEBT2EE
HEABEBIREIARBR
AFEEZEHAR
B BT HE
EBTERES
TESRTA
Ht B A
JEAT P8 2 R FR A
ERTRERE

R
L@
Wi (B

71

AT RS

Robert James KENRICK
Higs
Director

B5F

The notes on pages 92 to 237 form part of these financial statements.
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Note
FisE

17

18
19

20
21(b)

22
23

24
25
26
27

37(b)

30
31
32

33
34
35
21(b)
36

38

89
40
41

4

2010 2009
—E-EF —TTNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHExT FHT
2,774,901 5,413,566
2,058,707 290,902
966,658 105,420
406,268 641,737
491,633 632,010
28,496,116 26,947,698
2,802,314 3,392,218
708,962 1,464,644
18,555,832 17,939,071
2,462,681 902,222
508,601 384,502
187,601 191,473
480,947 2,043,318
1,003,463 1,046,547
1,157 30,618
61,905,841 61,425,946
3,382,793 2,424,903
46,038,161 46,602,175
920,695 14,275
263,986 201,096
797,951 322,100
41,401 268,791
577,314 651,896
1,488,769 3,881,075
520,548 870,689
3,137,286 1,640,257
57,168,904 56,877,257
2,097,519 2,097,519
749,778 749,778
1,889,640 1,701,392
4,736,937 4,548,689
61,905,841 61,425,946

BEZGN_T——F= A/ \BRBRIXERM -

Pei Hwa Thomas LIANG
RixE
Director

BE

BNFE Q2 AE 237 EZMERLENEHRE 29 -



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

GEERBBWER

For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE-—ZT—TF+-_A=+—RHIFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

BRRATRR
Capital Investment ~ Foreign
redemption revaluation  exchange Minority
Share Share  reserve Capital Regulatory ~ reserve  reserve  Retained interests Total
capital  premium  EAEE  reseve  reseve  REEfR  NERE  camings Total FER equity
Bx  ROEE fie  BARE  LEER fife fif  REE g BE  REEE
HK$000  HK$'000  HK§000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ThAL ThL ThL T T T ThARL ThRL ThRL ThRL ThRL
At 1 January 2009 RZFENE-A-R 2,097,519 749,718 372,000 12,969 7201 (276,620) - 187,088 4717945 3152 4721097
Total comprehensive income EnaEhe
for the year - - - - - 305197 67 229% 328259 (461) 327,798
- Profit for the year —FRE - - - - - - - D% 22,99 (461 2253
- Other comprehensive income, -Ep2ENE
of which: i
~ Available-for-sale securities: —HmEES -
net movement n investment REEHERE
revaluation reserve e & - - - - - 05197 - - 05197 - 35197
- Exchange differences on ~BENEEREE
translation of an associate ] - = = - - - 67 - 67 - 67
Dividends approved and paid in RERBBRIER 2L~
respect of the previous financial HRERRE
year - - - - - = = (17582) (17582) = (17582)
Interim dividend paid BT HRE = = = = = = - (17582 (17582) - (17582
Preference share dividend ERBRAERRRS
paid during the year - - - - - - - (81886)  (61,886) - (81880)
Eouity settled share-based IWERESRG
transactions BERIMTRS - - - 2715 - - - - 2715 - 2715
At 31 December 2009 RZZENE+=A=1-H 2,097,519 749,778 372,000 15,684 175211 25771 67 1493033 4931869 2691 4,934,560
At1 January 2010 R-E-55-f-A 2,097519 749,778 372,000 15,684 17521 2571 67 1493033 4931869 2,691 4934560
Total comprehensive income EnzEhE
for the year - - - - - (6,766) 14434 266,966 274,634 (673) 273,961
- Profit for the year ~E i - - - - - - - 266966 266,966 (673) 266,293
- Other comprehensive income, ~E2Eks
of which: Hh:
- Avallable-for-sale securities: - e -
net movement in investment RES(EE
revaluation reserve 29 - - - - - (6,766) - - (6,766) = (6,766)
- Exchange differences on -BENANERRAE
translation of an associate ] - - - - - - 14,434 - 14,434 - 14,434
Dividends approved and paid in RERBBRIANZ
respect of the previous financial year L —BBERERE - - - - - - - (1758)  (17582) - (1758)
Interim dividend paid BiRfTHRE - - - - - - - (B3 (B4 - (3m)
Preference share dvidend paid during ~ ERERHERRKE
the year - - - - - - - (83,887)  (83,887) - (83,887)
Equity settled share-based transactions ERARERENTRS - - - 1075 - - - - 1075 - 1075
Retun of capital on deregistrationof M BAAETERE
asubsidiary - - - - - - - - - 96) (%6)
At31 December 2010 R-F-FF+-A=1-A 2,097519 749,778 372,000 26439 17521 2181 14501 1635087 5,092,346 1922 5,094,268
The notes on pages 92 to 237 form part of these financial statements. B{ANE Q2 BEE 237 A2 M AL ST BHREZ —HH °
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

n'/_\é IE ﬁ\;ﬁ E}J '13—%

For the year ended 31 December 2010 HE-—ZT—TF+-_A=+—RHIFE

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Charge for/(write back) of impairment
losses for advances to an associate
Depreciation
Net losses on disposals of fixed assets
Impairment losses on advances
to customers
Impairment losses on
available-for-sale securities
Write back of impairment losses on assets
acquired under lending agreements
Revaluation loss on collateralised debt
obligations

Equity-settled share-based payment expenses

Share of profits of an associate
Impairment losses on other assets

Exchange difference and other non-cash items

Decrease/(increase) in operating assets:

Treasury bills with original maturity of over
three months

Balances with banks and other financial
institutions

Trading securities

Financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Gross advances to customers

Other loans and receivables

Accrued interest and other assets

Certificates of deposit held

Available-for-sale securities

Held-to-maturity investments

(Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities:
Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Certificates of deposit issued
Other liabilities

Net cash used in operations
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid
Overseas Tax paid

Net cash used in operating activities

EEIH

BRBLADEA]

FRBIER R :
M—REEE R R ER

ZREREAR,/ (EE)

e
HEEEEAEZFER
BFEHZRERR

AHHEEF 2 RERR
RIBE SRS EAER

R EH
ERERES 2 ERER

WERHEERNAERZZHZH

i) NI Pl
HitEE 2 MERR
EXZEREMIFRESEA

BEBEZRD,/ (1) :
BER (RAHEA
=EANUE)

RIORAXREMSRBESR

FER SRk 2%

EERBBREARKMAT

BEZERTE
TESRTA
BPEREE
HEthER R EYRHOR
JEATH B R A EE
TS TEaE
A SR
REIHRA

BEEEZ (D)1 :
BITRFE 2 FR kG
RPN
XHFR T AR
TESRTA
BETERE
Hit&fE

EECREXHER
ENEANEH
ENEIGE

EEERD RSN MR
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2010 2009
—E-BE —TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FAL FHT
312,541 26,651
681 (346)
61,657 66,598
5,045 16
9,713 484,917
19,472 67,124
(417) (4,737)
13,673 681
10,755 2,715
(31,352) (14,309)
17,270 =
21,733 (16,005)
440,771 613,305
(918,007) 239,605
(440,589) 561,609
915 2,257
235,469 58,544
140,377 1,986,063
(298,717) 3,976,934
589,904 353,068
739,944 (423,454)
- 472,897
(616,088) (6,179,396)
(1,560,459) (6,632)
(2,127,251) 1,041,495
1,312,423 1,014,879
(564,014) (1,395,412)
906,420 (101,870)
(88,255) (1,855,130)
475,851 (638,081)
(2,392,550) 228,286
(350,125) (2,747,328)
(2,036,605) (1,092,528)
(21,072) (12,611)
(2)
(2,057,909)

(1,105,141)



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement Z&RE&REBR

Investing activities
Payments for purchases of fixed assets
Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets
Dividend received from associate
Payment for return of capital from
de-registration of a subsidiary to a
non-controlling shareholder

Payment for further investment in an associate

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Ordinary share dividends paid
Preference share dividends paid
Redemption of debt securities in issue
Subordinated notes issued
Deposits accepted from fellow subsidiaries
Deposits repaid to fellow subsidiaries

Net cash generated from/(used in)
financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents
as at 31 December

Cash flows from operating activities include:

Interest received
Interest paid
Dividends received

Note
BizE

REEH
BEEEEE
HEEEEEMGHRRFR
BB ERRIRE
[IZEEARAR
XA
WEBRRZRERA
RS R RE—FREZNH

REFBCRELFR

MEED
BIRE BB
EIREEBRE
BREBES
TEEKR
EXRAZMBARZFR
BERZMBARZFR

BEZHZREWA
(i) B8

RERERRSBAZHIFE
R—A—-BzBREREFHELER

R+=ZA=+-8A2
BeRERABESER 43

EEEHCRERERE
ERFE
[RENEY)
[BLGEs)

The notes on pages 92 to 237 form part of these financial statements.

2010 2009
—-%% e
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHT Fib7 Fit7
(23,174) (33,921)
24 492
28,928 =
(96) -
(125,711) =
(120,029) (33,429)
(41,025) (35,164)
(83,887) (81,886)
(227,390) (1,630,191)
1,539,117 =
4,655,778 10,583,832
(5,010,311) (11,160,822)
832,282 (2,324,231)
(1,345,656) (3,462,801)
5,592,160 9,054,961
4,246,504 5,692,160
1,234,325 1,787,933
(343,588) (665,921)
15,265 11,401

HNFE R BAE 237 Az MERILENERE 235 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements

B3R B RE

1. ACTIVITIES 1.

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank"”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at 38
Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2010 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group's interests in associates.

(a) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"),
which collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements in
conjunction with the unaudited supplementary financial information
on pages 238 to 264 also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the “Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited” and the disclosure
requirements of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules made by the Hong
Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA") under section 60A of the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance. A summary of the significant accounting
policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

(b) New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued two revised HKFRS, a number of
amendments to HKFRSs and two new Interpretations that are
first effective for the current accounting period or available for
early adoption of the Group and the Bank. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group'’s financial statements:

o Amendments to HKFRS 3 (revised 2008) “Business combinations”
° Amendments to HKAS 27 “Consolidated and separate financial
statements”

° Amendment to HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement — eligible hedged items”

° Improvements to HKFRSs (2009)

Fubon Bank &#F#877 Annual Report 2010 4§
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b)

New and revised HKFRSs (continued)

° HK (Int 5) “Presentation of Financial Statements — Classification
by the Borrower of a Term Loan that contains a Repayment on
Demand Clause”

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is
not yet effective for the current accounting period.

The amendment to HKAS 39 and the issuance of HK (Int) 5 have
had no material impact on the Group’s financial statements as the
amendment and the Interpretation’s conclusions were consistent
with policies already adopted by the Group. The other developments
resulted in changes in accounting policy but none of these changes in
policy have a material impact on the current or comparative periods,
for the following reasons:

o The impact of the majority of the revisions to HKFRS 3, HKAS
27, HKFRS 5 and HK(IFRIC) 17 have not yet had a material
effect on the Group’s financial statements as these changes
will first be effective as and when the Group enters into a
relevant transaction (for example, a business combination, a
disposal of a subsidiary or a non-cash distribution) and there is
no requirement to restate the amounts recorded in respect of
previous such transactions.

° The impact of the amendments to HKFRS 3 (in respect of
recognition of acquiree’s deferred tax assets) and HKAS 27
(in respect of allocation of losses to non-controlling interests
(previously known as minority interests) in excess of their equity
interest) have had no material impact as there is no requirement
to restate amounts recorded in previous periods and no such
deferred tax assets or losses arose in the current period.

o The amendment introduced by the “Improvements to HKFRS
(2009)" omnibus standard in respect of HKAS 17, Leases, did
not result in any change to the Group'’s financial statements.

2.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

(d)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see Note 2(g));

- derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(g)); and
- certain of the Group’s owned properties (see Note 2(j))

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are
designated as hedged items in a fair value hedge are adjusted for fair
value changes attributable to the hedged risk.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 52.

Investments in subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when
the Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity, so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing
control, potential voting rights that are presently exercisable are taken
into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated

financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Annual Report 2010 G4
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(d)

Investment in subsidiaries and non-controlling interests
(continued)

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing
the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting
from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way as
unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

Non-controlling interest (previously known as “minority interests”)
represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable directly or
indirectly to the Bank, and in respect of which the Group has not
agreed any additional terms with the holders of those interests
which would result in the Group as a whole having a contractual
obligation in respect of those interests that meets the definition of
a financial liability. The Group measures non-controlling interests
at their proportionate share of the subsidiary’s net identifiable
assets. Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
balance sheet, separately from equity attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Bank. Non-controlling interests in the results of
the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit or loss
and total comprehensive income for the year between non-controlling
interests and the equity shareholders of the Bank.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do not result in
a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions, whereby
adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling and non-
controlling interests within consolidated equity to reflect the change
in relative interests, but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no
gain or loss is recognised.

Where the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as
a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in
that former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is recognised
at fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition of a financial asset (see Notes 2(g)) or, where appropriate,
the cost on initial recognition of an investment in an associate (see
Note 2(e)).

In the Bank's balance sheet, its investments in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the Directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group's and the Bank's
balance sheet. The result of this associated company is included in
the Group's and the Bank's profit or loss to the extent of dividends
receivable.

The investment in an associate in the PRC is accounted for in the
consolidated financial statements under the equity method. It is
initially recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group’s share
of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee's net identifiable
assets over the cost of the investment (if any). Thereafter, the
investment is adjusted for the post-acquisition change in the Group's
share of the associate’s net assets and any impairment loss relating
to the investment, if any (see Notes 2(f) and (m)). Any acquisition-date
excess over cost, the Group's share of the post-acquisition, post-tax
results of the associate and any impairment losses for the year are
recognised in profit or loss, whereas the Group's share of the post-
acquisition, post tax items of the associate’s other comprehensive
income is recognised in the Group’s other comprehensive income.

If the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group’s interest would be reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has
incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the associate. The Group's interest in the associate is the carrying
amount of the investment under the equity method together with the
Group's long-term interests that in substance form part of the Group's
net investment in the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associate are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case
they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence over an
associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that
investee, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or
loss. Any interest retained in that former investee at the date when
significant influence is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount
is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset
(see Note 2(g)).

In the Bank’s balance sheet, its investments in both associates are
stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f)

(9)

Goodwiill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination
or an investment in an associate over the Group's interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to cash-
generating units and is tested annually for impairment (see Note
2(m)). In respect of associates, the carrying amount of goodwill is
included in the carrying amount of the interest in associates and the
investment as a whole is tested for impairment whenever there is
objective evidence of impairment (see Note 2(m)).

Any excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value of the
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over
the cost of a business combination or an investment in an associate
is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

On disposal of a cash generating unit, or an associate during the
year, any attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of profit or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments
(i) Initial recognition

The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial liability.
Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit or loss are expensed
immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on
the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables, held-to-maturity investments or available-for-
sale financial assets is recognised using trade date accounting.
Other financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
using settlement date accounting. From these dates, any gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities are recorded.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Categorisation
Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial liabilities
held for trading, and those designated at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is
evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking.
Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting (Note 2(i))
are accounted for as trading instruments.

Financial instruments are designated at fair value through profit
or loss upon initial recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative that
significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required under the contract; or

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative the
separation of which from the financial instrument is clearly
not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried at
fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Upon disposal or repurchase,
the difference between the net sale proceeds or the net
payment and the carrying value is included in profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to
sell immediately or in the near term, which will be classified
as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group may not recover
substantially all of its initial investment, other than because of
credit deterioration, which will be classified as available-for-sale.
Loans and receivables mainly comprise advances to customers,
placements with banks and other financial institutions, and
certain debt securities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments (continued)

(if)

Categorisation (continued)
Loans and receivables (continued)

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not
quoted in an active market. Investment decisions for such debt
securities are subject to the same credit approval processes as
loans, and the Group bears the same customer risk as it does
for loans extended to those customers. These debt securities
include subordinated debt instruments and senior debt
instruments issued by borrowers.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any
(see Note 2(m)). Cash rebates granted in relation to residential
mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised to profit or loss
over their expected life.

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or as
available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of loans
and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment losses,
if any (see Note 2(m)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it is
reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified in any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in the market environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, except for impairment losses
and foreign exchange gains and losses on monetary items such
as debt securities which are recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

Financial instruments (continued)

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

Categorisation (continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such equity instruments are carried at cost
less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(m)).

When available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or
losses on disposal include the difference between the net sale
proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated fair value
adjustments previously recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date without any
deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are
priced at current bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at
current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management'’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the balance
sheet date applicable for an instrument with similar terms and
conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are
based on market data at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or where
the financial asset together with substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

The Group uses the weighted average method to determine

realised gains and losses to be recognised in profit or loss on
derecognition.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(g)

(h)

Financial instruments (continued)
(iv)  Derecognition (continued)

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

(v)  Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

(vi)  Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both a derivative and a host contract
with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative.
Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract
and accounted for as a derivative when (i) the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not
closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the
host contract; and (i) the hybrid (combined) instrument is not
held at fair value through profit or loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies for
the relevant financial instrument. The embedded derivative is
classified as a derivative financial instrument in the financial
statements.

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at amortised
cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried in the balance
sheet at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest income
and interest expense respectively, over the life of each agreement
using the effective interest rate method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or loss of
changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and the hedged
items. The Group assesses and documents whether the financial
instruments that are used in hedging transactions are highly effective
in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items attributable to the
hedged risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. Under
HKAS 39 hedge accounting is classified into three categories: (a) fair
value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges and (c) net investment hedges.
The Group only applies hedge accounting for fair value hedges of
its subordinated notes programme (Note 38) and certain fixed rate
available-for-sale investments.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a) the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; (b) the
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the
Group revokes the designation.

(i)

(ii)

Fair value hedge

A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with fair
value changes recognised in profit or loss. The carrying amounts
of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes in fair value
attributable to the risk being hedged. These adjustments are
recognised in profit or loss to offset the effect of gains or losses
on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item
for which the effective interest rate method is used is amortised
to profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective interest rate
of the item over its remaining life.

Hedge effectiveness testing

In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective at the inception of the hedge
and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness (retrospective
effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend
on its risk management strategy.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

1)

Hedging (continued)
(i) Hedge effectiveness testing (continued)

For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises both
cumulative dollar offset method and regression analysis as the
effectiveness testing methodologies for retrospective testing.
For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instruments must
be expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting
changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk during
the period for which the hedge is designated and is typically
demonstrated through matching of critical terms. For actual
effectiveness, the hedging instrument should demonstrate
that it is highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value
attributable to the hedged risk. The Group considers that where
changes in fair value offset each other in the range of 80 per
cent to 125 percent the hedge is highly effective.

Other property and equipment

The Group's leasehold land and buildings are held under operating
leases and, in the absence of reliable information to allow separation
of the land and buildings components under the leases the land and
buildings are accounted for as properties under HKAS 16, ‘Property,
Plant and Equipment’ issued by the HKICPA.

In addition, certain of the Group's leasehold land and premises
have been included at Directors’ valuation made having regard to
independent professional valuations carried out in November 1989.
The surplus arising on revaluation was credited to the revaluation
reserve. Additions to revalued premises made subsequent to the
revaluation are included at cost. Premises which have not been the
subject of revaluation are included at cost. The revaluation reserve
arising from the November 1989 revaluation was transferred to the
capital redemption reserve when the Bank redeemed its “A"” and “B"
preference shares in 1991 and 1992.

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been taken
of the transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 with the
effect that premises have not been revalued to fair value at the
balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’ present intention to revalue
the premises in the future.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets when
it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of the originally
assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will flow
to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed assets
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in profit or
loss on the date of retirement or disposal.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i

(k)

Other property and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the

shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- Furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods
of between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives each part is depreciated separately. Both the useful life of
an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions,
is or contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement
conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period
of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the substance of the
arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the
legal form of a lease.

(i) Classification of leased assets

Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Leases
which do not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee are classified as operating leases.

(ii)  Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in
the balance sheet as advances to customers. Hire purchase
contracts having the characteristics of finance leases are
accounted for in the same manner as finance leases.
Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance with the
accounting policy for impairment (see Note 2(m)).

(i) Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit or
loss in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
terms, except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be delivered from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as
an integral part of the aggregated net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the period in
which they are incurred. The cost of acquiring land held under
an operating lease is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

n

(m)

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired
assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the
borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued interest
and other accounts” and the relevant loans and advances are
derecognised. The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its
own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the amount
of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to sell at
the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognised
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss until the repossessed asset is stated at the
amount of related loans and advances at the date of exchange.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group's assets are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence that assets are impaired includes
observable data that comes to the attention of the Group about one or
more of the following loss events which has an impact on the future
cash flows of assets:

Financial assets:
- Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

- A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments;

- It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or
other financial reorganisation;

- Significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the borrower;

- Disappearance of an active market for financial assets because
of financial difficulties; and

- A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

Non-financial assets:

- During the period, an asset’s market value has declined
significantly more than would be expected as a result of the
passage of time or normal use;

— Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group
have taken place during the period, or will take place in the
near future, in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the Group operates or in the market to
which an asset is dedicated;

- Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an
asset; or

- Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in
the near future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an
asset is used or is expected to be used. These changes include
the asset becoming idle, plans to discontinue or restructure
the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to dispose of an
asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing the
useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is generally reduced
to the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge to profit
or loss. The main exception is for available-for-sale securities where
the carrying amount is reduced to the fair value by means of a charge
to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
advances to customers, which are measured at amortised cost,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this case,
the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance account.
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against advances to customers
directly and any amounts held in the allowance account relating to that
borrower are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
charged to the allowance account are reversed against the allowance
account. Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are recognised
in profit or loss.

(i) Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances and collective
impairment allowance.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant and collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it then includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are
not included in any collective assessment of impairment. Assets
that are not individually significant are collectively assessed for
impairment by grouping together financial assets with similar
risk characteristics.

The individual impairment allowance is based upon
management’s best estimate of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows management
makes judgments about the borrower’s financial situation
and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Loans and receivables (continued)

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance
on individually significant loans which are not impaired,
management considers factors such as credit quality, portfolio
size, concentrations, and economic factors. In order to estimate
the required allowance the Group makes assumptions both
to define the way the Group models inherent losses and to
determine the required input parameters based on historical
experience and current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowance. While this necessarily involves
judgment, the Group believes that the impairment allowances
on advances to customers are reasonable and supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates that
can be linked objectively to an event occurring after the write-
down, will result in a change in the impairment allowances on
loans and receivables and be charged or credited to profit or
loss. A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the loans and
receivables’ carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery the loan and
the related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Group has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and
receivables are subject to ongoing monitoring to determine
whether they remain impaired or past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered at
both an individual and collective level. If impairment is identified,
the individual impairment allowance is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset's
original effective interest rate, where the effect of discounting
is material.

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually

impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that
has been incurred but not yet identified.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Held-to-maturity investments (continued)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal of
impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying amount
exceeding that which would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified
to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that
is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt securities
are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses in such
circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.

Goodwill and other assets

Goodwill is tested annually by comparing the carrying amount of
the relevant cash-generating unit with its recoverable amount.

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
each balance sheet date to identify indications that the following
assets may be impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Goodwill and other assets (continued)

- property and equipment;

- pre-paid interests in leasehold land classified as being held
under an operating lease; and

- investments in subsidiaries and associates.

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generate cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to
which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses recognised in respect of cash-generating units are
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value
of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs to sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss
in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset's carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m)

(n)

(o)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(v)

Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is required to
prepare an interim financial report in compliance with HKAS 34
“Interim Financial Reporting” in respect of the first six months
of the year. At the end of the interim period, the Group applies
the same impairment testing, recognition, and reversal criteria
as it would at the end of the year (see Notes 2(m)(i) to (iiv)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect of
goodwill and available-for-sale equity securities carried at cost
are not reversed in a subsequent period. This is the case even if
no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had the
impairment been assessed only at the end of the year to which
the interim period relates. Consequently, if the fair value of an
available-for-sale equity security increases in the remainder
of the annual period, or in any other period subsequently, the
increase is recognised in other comprehensive income and not
profit or loss.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual bonuses,
paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits and
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group. Where payment or
settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Defined benefit retirement scheme

The Group's obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefits that the Group is committed to pay to the
employees after their retirement using actuarial techniques. Any
cumulative unrecognised gains or losses exceeding 10% of the
present value of the obligation or the fair value of the plan assets
(whichever is higher) at the balance sheet date is amortised
to profit or loss over the average remaining service life of the
employees in the scheme. Otherwise, the gain or loss is not
recognised.
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2.

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

Employee benefits (continued)
(i)~ Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees by the
ultimate holding company is recognised as an employee cost
with a corresponding increase in a capital reserve within equity.
The fair value is measured at grant date taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the options were granted.
Where the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the share options, the
total estimated fair value of the share options is spread over
the vesting period, taking into account the probability that the
options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options that
is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting adjustment to
the cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to profit or loss for the year of the review, unless the
original employee expense qualifies for recognition as an asset,
with a corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On
vesting date, the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted
to reflect the actual number of share options that vest (with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve) except where
forfeiture is only due to not achieving vesting conditions that
relate to the market price of the ultimate holding company's
shares.

The equity amount is recognised in capital reserve until the
option expires (when it is released directly to retained earnings).

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous
years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p)

Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those differences relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of the
deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is, those differences
are taken into account if they relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or
periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided
they are not part of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that,
in the case of taxable differences, the Group controls the timing of the
reversal and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible differences, unless it
is probable that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and
deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank or the
Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions
are met:
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(p) Income tax (continued)

in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to
realise the related current tax assets and settle the related
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.

(q) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers, the
fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees received)
is initially recognised as deferred income within other liabilities.
Where the Bank issues a financial guarantee to its subsidiaries,
the fair value of the guarantee is estimated and capitalised as
the cost of investment in subsidiaries and deferred income
recognised within other liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over the term
of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees issued.
In addition, provisions are recognised in accordance with Note
2(q)(ii) if and when (i) it becomes probable that the holder of the
guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee, and (ii)
the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to exceed
the amount currently carried in other liabilities in respect of that
guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised, less accumulated
amortisation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q)

(r)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities
(continued)

(ii)

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are stated
at the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i)

Interest income

Interest income from interest-bearing financial instruments is
generally recognised in profit or loss on an accrual basis using
the effective interest rate method. Interest income from trading
assets and financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised on basis of accrued coupon.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar option) but does not consider future
credit losses. The calculation includes all fees and points paid
or received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, together with transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted
in relation to residential mortgage loans are capitalised and
amortised to profit or loss over their expected life.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

v)

Net income from financial instruments designated at fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprises all gains
and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued coupon)
of such financial assets and financial liabilities, foreign exchange
differences and dividend income attributable to those financial
instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services and project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided, except
where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is interest in
nature. In these cases, the fee is recognised as income in the
accounting period in which the costs or risk is incurred or is
accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at fair value through profit or loss. In this case
it is immediately recognised in profit or loss. If the commitment
expires without the Group making a loan, the fee is recognised
as revenue on expiry.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase contracts

Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Contingent rentals receivable are
recognised as income in the accounting period in which they are
earned.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when
the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are dealt with in profit
orloss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong Kong
dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at fair
value through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net income from financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss and net gain/(loss) on derivative financial
instruments, respectively. All other exchange differences relating
to monetary items are presented as gains less losses from dealing
in foreign currencies in profit or loss and are reported within “Other
operating income"”. Differences arising on translation of available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet. All resulting
exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity in the foreign exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on disposal is
recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

2.

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(t)

(u)

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered
to be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise significant
influence over the Group in making financial and operating policy
decisions, or has joint control over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;
(i) the party is an associate of the Group;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management personnel of the
Group or the Group's parent, or a close family member of such
an individual, or is an entity under the control, joint control or
significant influence of such individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) or is
an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence
of such individuals; or

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the
benefit of employees of the Group or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in
their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group's various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

3. HEHEXE

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated positions
of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated (together
referred to as the Group) and the Group’s interest in associates. For
information required to be reported in accordance with the Banking
(Disclosures) Rules, the basis of consolidation is set out in Notes (A) and (B)
in the Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information on pages 238 to 240.

(a)

(b)

INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE

Interest income

Listed investments
Other

Interest income on financial assets
that are not at fair value through
profit or loss

Interest income on trading assets
— listed investments
— unlisted investments

Interest income on financial assets
designated at fair value through
profit or loss

Interest expense

Deposits from customers, banks and
other financial institutions and
certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued which are wholly
repayable within 5 years

Other borrowings

Interest expense on financial
liabilities that are not at fair value
through profit or loss

Interest expense on trading liabilities

Interest expense on financial liabilities
designated at fair value through profit
or loss

BB IR ZELREVBRE BRIEARIT
RATHEHRBAR (SEAAEE) KA
R - ARASEBE RS QR 2 o RIE
CERITE (BR) RADFTEEHRMWER + HiR
A EEH TR F 238 F 240 B AR K EIZE T
B RS AR (A) & (B) AT »

4. REBWARZH

(a)

ERERE
HAth

FEiEIBIE AR R
DAHEEZEHEEZ
FEWA

FHER Z Mg 2 BEZ M SA
— L&
—JFEMRE

R BB IRE AR AT
BEZEHEEZNBEA

(b)

BE HRITREER
Hit e migEz
R R B BEITHERE

ANTFRNTEEEZ
BERITEBES

HAib &R

FEiBIBRE A
RRDPEE 2SR
BEZFEXH

RZFAETREZHEXH
EE BB IRR AR AT
EBEZeHEEZNEXH

FIE WA
2010 2009
—2-2F —TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FHT
403,060 370,942
768,491 1,162,423
1,171,551 1,533,365
139 468
3,943 766
20,536 23,901
1,196,169 1,558,500

FEZH
2010 2009
—E2-EF —ZTNGF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHT
316,237 382,631
2,646 6,245
5,248 11,378
324,131 400,254
5,240 2,144
14,278 13,598
343,649 415,996
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE

(a)

Fee and commission income

5. EARMAEWARXIH
(a) BARAZEA

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZTENEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Fee and commission income AR BTG FREE £ /Y
arising from: ERRASBA :
Credit related services EEEY 52,185 27,598
Trade finance services B OB ER 8,581 11,221
Credit card services ERRER 97,063 85,894
Securities brokerage and investment  BH4 MITE RS
services 51,508 60,112
Insurance services S 58,875 40,518
Unit trust services EEESES 41,713 34,960
Other fees Hih B 20,841 20,861
330,766 281,164
of which: He
Fee and commission income BERARASWARE :
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial —IEmIB IR IA R
liabilities which are not measured AEBEZEHEE
at fair value through profit or loss B =N 101,592 83,305
— Trust or other fiduciary activities —(ERER A RS 1,399 2,237

ERRAESBARBEERAMEFRT
EAREEREEEREBTRREZEFPFR
BESETEEREMPERE MR -

Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the
Group will hold assets or invest on behalf of customers.

(b) Fee and commission expense (b) EBARESIH
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EThEF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Handling fees and commission FEERAR 54,790 44,580
Other fees paid HihBENEA 18,784 26,216
73,574 70,796
of which: Hep :
Fee and commission expense BRARAESHRE :
arising from:
— Financial assets or financial —IEmIBER AR
liabilities which are not AFEBEZEREE
measured at fair value LeRAE
through profit or loss 49,191 44,299
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

OTHER OPERATING INCOME HhEW A
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EThF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FAT
Gains less losses from dealing R B WEmEE
- Foreign exchange —4NE (63,614) 87,841
— Trading securities —FHERGRB2HESH 8,258 16,389
- Other dealing activities* —HhEERS* 44,600 40,971
- Short selling activities —EBER5 (413) 718
(11,169) 145,919
Net hedging income from fair value hedges A EE% 2 FHHHRA
Net gain on hedged items attributable HE B AR R 2 B
to the hedged risk IR B 2 FWES 111,442 10,278
Net loss on hedging instruments ik T A2 FE18 (111,442) (10,278)
Net (loss)/gain on other financial BEABBIEZEIN
instruments designated at fair value RRAFEEz2HMMER
through profit or loss ITAEZF(ER) W&
Net gain on sale of other financial HERTE ABAEREN
instruments designated at fair value RERAFAEE 2 @
through profit or loss TEZFKa 1,918 5,251
Revaluation loss on other financial BT BBBIESE R AF
instruments designated at fair value BEzZe/HITA
through profit or loss ZEHFER (57,931) (2,794)
(56,013) 2,457
Gains less losses from other financial RE AR AT AR 2 Hfh &
liabilities measured at amortised cost R B &2 e e e 1,097 (5)
Revaluation gain/(loss) on derivative PTEEBMIAY
financial instruments Bt (ER) 80,675 (102,734)
Dividend income from listed A E ETES
available-for-sale securities ZREWA - 785
Dividend income from unlisted A EIE ETE S
available-for-sale securities ZIRBEWA 15,265 10,616
Rental income AeBA 1,659 986
Others Hitb 10,560 10,452
42,074 68,476
* Other dealing activities includes customer-driven dealing in derivative financial * EMEERZOEEFPEEITE2MITA - 615K
instruments including equity linked notes, options and structured deposit EHZIE - B R A IS M E A D o
products.
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OPERATING EXPENSES

Staff costs EEKA
Contributions to defined contribution TERBHERET Bt
scheme
Defined benefit scheme expenses EREAEFETEIZ
(Note 44(b)) (3£ 44(b))
Retirement scheme costs RUNEHEIRL AN
Equity-settled share-based payment LARR 1D A ERRIES A4
expenses 2B
Salaries and other staff costs Fre REAES KA
Premises and other fixed assets MEREMETEEE
Rental of premises MERS
Depreciation (Note 28) #rE& (Pff=E 28)
Others HAoth
Auditors’ remuneration ZERED BN
Other operating expenses Hih&iES
Business promotion EBHE
Legal and professional fees EEERER
Communication AR
Electronic data processing and BT EREE
computer systems EN S
Others Hh

During 2007, certain employees of the Group were granted unlisted
physically settled options under the share option scheme of the Bank's
ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon
Financial”) for the services rendered to the Group. HKFRS 2 requires the
fair value of the options issued to be shown as an expense in the Group
financial statements, apportioned over the period from the grant date to
the vesting date, with a corresponding credit to reserves (Note 41). There
will be no cash expense to Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited as it is not
required to make payment to any party in respect of either the issue of the
options or their exercise. Shareholders of the Bank will suffer no dilution
from the issue of shares by the ultimate holding company in the event that
the options are exercised.
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EEXH
2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
6,133 6,939
17,661 31,988
23,794 38,927
10,755 2,715
435,381 447,374
469,930 489,016
44,647 47,685
61,657 66,598
18,541 20,662
2,445 2,345
68,673 55,986
24,322 25,913
23,688 17,718
79,085 80,521
63,164 147,852
856,152 954,296

R-BZLFRN BEATREEZRAREHE
BEREROERAR(EHEE]) WRBE
g AEEETRERRASBIRHREERIE
LM EREE 2 R - BEEUBRELERE 2
FRECETRBENRFEE  AROAHE
58 B H 2 IR PIR AR BB S HRE R T A
—IAXH - WA EARNFER (H541) - 3
RIT(BR) AR AR BARETRBRELITER
BREMmAERATERNR BEBTEEE
R o WMZERPEETE  AITERED
BRERKERARETRO MEXEE -
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OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

Terms and conditions of the share option grants

EETH(8)

B3R R R R R AR ¢

As at
S

31 December 2010 31 December 2009

Exercise price per share —E-ZF —TTNEF

BRITEEE +=HA=+—H +=—A=+—H

Date of options granted NT$ Number of options Number of options

X R H EA e RBREHE RIRER B

31 July 2007 25.70 (previously NT$29.00) 4,995,000 5,312,500
—ZEELA=+—H 25.70 (5E A1/ 29.00 TTET & )

7 December 2007 23.50 (previously NT$26.70) 6,509,500 8,787,000
—ZET+F+AtH 23.50 (5ER1426.70 TTHT A )

11,504,500 14,099,500

50% of the options were exercisable between the second and the third
anniversaries of the date grant, 75% will be exercisable between the
third and fourth anniversaries and 100% between the fourth and fifth
anniversaries, provided that the employees remain with the Fubon Group.

The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options

REAEH50% AR R EmMBE Z A Em=
BFE 2 BHRATE - 75% AR =BF 2B ER
MBS 2 B EIRIATEE - 100% AT INBE 2 BE
MR 2 BERTE - RESEREDEER
(e SEI

AREHE RNEFITEE

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZTTNEF
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number exercise Number
Date of options granted price of options price of options
fnke hnsE
RRRFER T H A FHITEE RREHE FI9TE(E RAREEE
Outstanding at the beginning of
the year FHEARITEE 24.33 14,099,500 27.64 16,122,000
Transferred in during the year REFEA 23.50 220,000 27.66 4,140,000
Exercised during the year REFZITHE 23.75 (2,815,000) 28.23 (2,092,500)
Forfeited during the year AREER UL - - 27.60 (4,070,000)
Outstanding at the end of the year FUIEARITIE 11,504,500 27.57 14,099,500
Exercisable at the year end of the year MREK&AI{T{E 7,924,625 6,003,500

The options outstanding at 31 December 2010 have a weighted average
remaining contractual life of 1.78 years (2009: 2.80 years). The weighted
average share price at the date of exercise for the share options exercised
during the year was NT$38.67 (2009: NT$37.12).

The share price of Fubon Financial at 31 December 2010 was NT$40.00
(2009: NT$39.30).

RIZE-—ZFE+-A=+—BHERTRZBRE
BEANETIEORBENFH 1 78F (ZTFNEF
2.80%F) - AFRECITHRBEAEZITE R Z INtEF
BB % 38.67 TR A (ZZTNF « 37.127TH
Bk -

EHcER - T-TEE+_A=+t—HZKREA
40.00 TH A (ZZTTNE : 39.30 THAHE) -
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OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)
Fair values of share options

The Group has applied HKFRS 2" Share-based Payments” to account for
share options granted on 31 July 2007 and 7 December 2007.

The fair values of share options granted by the Company were determined
by using Black-Scholes option pricing model (the “Model”). The Model is
one of the commonly used models to estimate the fair value of an option.
The variables and assumptions used in computing the fair value of the
share options are based on management’s best estimate. The value of an
option varies with different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any
change in the variables so adopted may materially affect the estimation of
the fair value of an option. The inputs into the Model were as follows:

Closing share price at grant date (NT$)
Exercise price (NT$)

Risk-free interest rate (%) (Note a)
Expected life of option (Note b)
Expected volatility (%) (Note c)
Expected dividend yield (%) (Note d)

1TEECGHa®)
BRI (%) (Ff5ta)
TEE R AR B (M FED)
TRETRE (%) (K& c)
TRET R B M ER & (%) (FifREd)

Estimated fair value per share option (NT$) SHRBRENGATFEEGIEK)

Notes:

(a)  Risk free rate: being the approximate yields of 5-year TWD swap rate traded on
the date of grant, matching the expected life of each option.

(b)  Expected life of option: being the period of 5 years commencing on the date of
grant, based on the date of grant, based on management’s best estimate for the
effects of non-transferability, exercise restriction and behavioural consideration.

(c)  Expected volatility: being the implied volatility derived from traded options over
Fubon Financial shares at the date of grant.

(d) Expected dividend per annum: being the annual cash dividend for past financial
year. This is nil as the exercise price is adjusted for any dividend paid.
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EETH(8)
ARENDFEE

ARBEEAESHHREENF 25 [UBHH
EROIR] - SRR FELELA=+—AR
—ETLE T ALARBOBRE -

AR EERFE Black-Scholes iR B E BAE A ([ 5%
HE ) EEMELRBRENATFEE - ZEA
TRIRAMER Y — ARG RBENATEE
B> RTERBREQA T EERTFEANEE RE
BRRNEEBNREGT AELE - ARBENEE
CHETEIERINTEREEMEL - UM
MM 2B L e ETRRENATEE
BREATE - HAZERNEENT ¢

Option granted on Option granted on

MR B BRI KT E G at)

31 July 2007 7 December 2007
RZETLF RZZTLF
tA=+—8H +=A+tH
B B R AR R 8RR
30.50 28.20

30.50 28.20

2.41 2.41

5 years 5 years
33.37 33.41

10.21 9.45

it -

@) AEEBRFIE : BIRRL AR S0 L FHE B2
FIFEAIBA Wz T - BT ()8R AE R R T XA
VLol

(b)  FEFABREFRE : BIR KL A BRI 7 F AR -
HERRH S RIFEIEEL IR - TTRIR S
RITREBAZEZENRE GG BEE -

c) FRERIE : BIRRH A E LRI EX Z58K
RERIEE 2R IE -

(@) FREEFFRE : BB FRENEFHERE
R BE TR TIRIE SR 8 (T EL 2



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEMe
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong BEEATEINE 161 FRERBLEEHS
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: T
Salaries, Share-based
allowances Retirement payment
Directors’ and Discretionary scheme expense 2010
The Group Fee other benefits bonuses  contributions Sub-total (Note) Total
URSG A
§é 28 B HEz 5 —8-%%
F5E j £:20k REMER RiERA it it i () am
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FEr TERL TET TET T T
Executive directors HTEE
Thomas Liang Pz 455 3772 2,595 120 6,942 1,112 8,054
James Yip EuE 380 2,427 1,300 41 4,348 1,337 5,685
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai EHE 596 - - - 596 - 596
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai =Lk 511 - - - 511 - 511
Victor Kung LN} 550 - - - 550 - 550
Michael Chang Ming-Yuen* REFE * 455 3,062 - 152 3,669 1,340 5,009
David Chang Kuo-Chun RRE 360 - - - 360 - 360
Independent Non-Executive BUFHTEE
directors
Robert James Kenrick gk 676 - - - 676 - 676
Moses Tsang BEIR 436 - - - 436 - 436
Hung Shih VRN 606 - - - 606 - 606
5,025 9,261 3,895 513 18,694 3,789 22,483
*  Mr Micheal Chang Ming-Yuen has changed from Executive Director to Non- X RBEREEER-F—FFNA—ABHTEFS
Executive Director on 1 September 2010. Amounts shown above include EHHTEF o LU 25 EEFARM AR
remuneration for both positions during the year. BH -
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEM<®H)
Salaries, Share-based
allowances Retirement payment
Directors' and  Discretionary scheme expense 2009
The Group Fee other benefits bonuses  contributions Sub-total (Note) Total
R A
e =2 RIGHE A7 5% ZZThE
F5E ik REAAET BBIEAL 3% Nt s () o
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TART TAT ThL TATL TATL
(Restated) (Restated)
(Ei) (Ei)
Executive directors HTEE
Thomas Liang 2 62 588 - 10 660 252 912
Jin-Yi Lee 2EH 300 5,899 - 265 6,464 464 6,928
Michael Chang Ming-Yuen KB 361 3514 - 168 4,043 2,124 6,167
James Yip Eig 305 2,365 400 216 3,286 2,119 5,405
Non-executive directors FHTEE
Ming-Hsing (Richard) Tsai ZHE 490 - - - 490 - 490
Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai i 406 - - - 406 - 406
Victor Kung N 453 - - - 453 - 453
David Chang Kuo-Chun RRE 285 - - - 285 - 285
Independent Non-Executive BUFHTEE
directors
Robert James Kenrick gk 555 - - - 555 - 565
Moses Tsang LE% 335 - - - 335 - 335
Hung Shih VRN 482 = — — 482 - 482
4,034 12,366 400 659 17,459 4,959 22,418
Note: These represent the estimated value of unlisted physically settled share options Miat - ERRRBERTTRAIERA 7] & AL BIERIRGH

granted to the directors under the share option scheme of the Bank's ultimate
holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. during 2007 for the services
rendered to the Group. The value of these share options is measured according
to the Group’s accounting policies for share-based payment transactions as set
out in note 2(o)(iii) and, in accordance with that policy, includes adjustments to
reverse amounts accrued in previous years where grants of equity instruments
are forfeited prior to vesting.

The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal terms and number
of options granted, are disclosed under the paragraph “options” in the directors’
report and note 7.

The amounts for 2009 have been restated to correct an error identified in the
calculation of the share options fair value. The impact on the overall financial
statements is not considered material and has been adjusted in 2010.
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9. INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 9. FMESAL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three (2009: three) are REBHHHEE 2 5MALTH ML (ZTTNEF -
Directors whose emoluments are disclosed in Note 8 above. The aggregate M) REE - EHFBER EXMIEe ke - Her2
of the emoluments in respect of the other two (2009: two) individuals are L (ZTTNEF : 2fu) AT 2B BT -
as follows:
The Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETTNGF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT AT
(Restated)
(ZE3h)
Basic salaries and other allowances [R5 R H ARG 5,076 4,783
Contributions to pension scheme RONGTBIERER 186 354
Bonuses TEAT 971 200
Share-based payment expenses (Note) LARR 19 R B 2 AT H (B E) 370 1,562
6,603 6,899
The emoluments of the two (2009: two) individuals with the highest 2L (ZTTNF : 260 HFER A T 22N F
emoluments are within the following bands: AT #E -
The Group
rEEH
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 77T —3,500,000 7T 2 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 77T — 4,000,000 7T - 1
Note: During 2007, two (2009: one) of the above individuals have been granted Wiat : REZEELER - RERTRAIER D A 5B
unlisted physically settled options under the share option scheme of the Bank's HERRBR (7 B IR 2\ Bl 9 3R R 1871 &)+ LA +2 R
ultimate holding company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. for the services F2My (ZFEFNE : 1{7) F7 N FEEFEHR R E
rendered to the Group. The share-based payment expense for the current year BRI LT ERAGEZRIRIE - RFRLURG BE
calculated in accordance with HKFRS 2 is included in Staff Costs (Note 7) and AT T IR IE BB R 2ERIE 2 a1 B A3
amounts to HK$0.4 million (2009: HK$1.5 million). The share-based payment 400,000/&7C (= ZZ 714 : 1,500,000,87T) W&t
expense represent the estimated value of those options measured according AEEKEA (MTGE7) o LUIR1G BEEZ (470351
to the Group's accounting policies for share-based payment transactions as set R ZRZE R IRAE NN B 5% R 77 2(0) i7i) B
out in note 2(o)(iii) and is included in Staff Costs (Note 7). R RBEREZ (THBIE B R AT E AT EE -
W ALK (HeE7)
The amounts for 2009 have been restated to correct an error identified in the ;gg{z‘ﬁz —‘é; %Efgéﬂz“ﬂffﬂ Effﬁgﬁ%g A
calculation of the share options fair value. The impact on the overall financial I@# 5‘?’5/@25‘35* c HEBUBHRXZENTE
statements is not considered material and has been adjusted in 2010. A WER=F—FFFLAE -
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10.

11.

NET GAINS ON DISPOSALS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
SECURITIES

Realisation of revaluation surplus previously BERRE S EERER

recognised in the investment revaluation Z BB
reserve (Note 13) 2B (MIEE13)
Net gains arising in the current year FRFWER

IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

B ($0R), BE 2 ZFER

Impairment losses (charged to)/released

on advances to customers (Note 22) BEETE (7E22)
— Additions — &0
— Releases — B M
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10. HERAHERZS 2 FER

2010 2009
—E-2F —BTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
26,192 40,118
24,800 52,827
50,992 92,945
1. FEFERZREESE
2010 2009
—g-%% “TThE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
(119,195) (532,415)
109,482 47,498
(9,713) (484,917)
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12.

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a)

Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income represents:

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2010 is calculated at
16.5% (2009: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year.
Taxation for overseas subsidiaries is similarly calculated using the
estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to be
appropriate in the relevant countries.

Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax Eli%iE - FHEFIEH

Tax for the year FRNIA
Under/(over)-provision in respect BEFEEETIR
of prior years (HBREZ%EE)
Current tax — Overseas Tax BUHABEIE — BN IE
Tax for the year FRHIA
Under-provision in respect of BEFEEBTRE
prior years
Deferred tax EERIE
Origination and reversal of temporary — M= EEA N
differences (Note 37(b)) Rl (Mi5E37(0)

12.

FERERBERAAER

(a) HFREZEWHERANHIE

T RFEBBNEHBBEIREANFE
ZRHEERTE R 2 16.6% (Z T TN F
16.56%) &t & < BINH B R R 2 HIBAIRE
BARRTAHER 2 (het BERFREE -

2010 2009
—¥-%¥5  —TThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T8
15,042 23,595

14 (3,243)

15,056 20,352
259 78

27 =

286 78
30,906 (16,313)
46,248 4,117
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INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R&EMI=E

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at

applicable tax rates

Profit before taxation

Notional tax on profit before taxation,
calculated at the rates applicable
to profits in the countries concerned
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses
Under/(over)-provision in respect
of prior years
Others

Actual tax expense

13. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Available-for-sale securities:

Changes in fair value recognised
during the year

Amortisation of previous revaluation
deficits recognised on available-
for-sale securities which have
subsequently been reclassified as
other loans and receivables

Amounts transferred to profit or loss:
— gains on disposal (Note 10)
— impairment losses

Share of changes in fair value of
available-for-sale securities held
by an associate

Deferred taxation (Note 37(b))

Net movement in the investment
revaluation reserve during the year
recognised in other comprehensive
income

Annual Report 2010 G4

B A5 it A1)

BRA AT A 2 (AR HR -
BEABRBEZERZ
FERDL R E

FERTIAWAZ HIATE

FERTHIE S H 2 BB &

BEFEEETRS
(EBsEEH)

12.

FERERBRANAER (8

(b)

BiIR 37 i BRR I A IR R B R A B 2 &R R
8z iR

13. Hft2HEWHE

AL B -
AEEERL AT REED

ENDEREMERREL
RAZ AR EES
RART —FERERZ
E b Rl

WEEANT 08
— g3 (R 10)
—RERTE
A 2 T
FHATEESD

EIERIE (B E37(b))

AR ERSRR Y
BBl RE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHT
312,541 26,651
51,569 4,397
(11,204) (4,584)
8,536 7,547
41 (3,243)
(2,694) =
46,248 4117
2010 2009
—E-8% —EThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHIT
(24,363) 351,504
33,834 37,987
(26,192) (40,118)
16,544 22,627
(4,184) (3,296)
(2,405) (63,507)
(6,766) 305,197
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14.

15.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The earnings per share is calculated on profit attributable to shareholders
of HK$266,966,000 (2009: HK$22,995,000) net of preference share
dividend of HK$83,896,000 (2009: HK$83,517,000) and 1,172,160,000
(2009: 1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year. There are no
convertible loan capital, options or warrants outstanding which would cause
a dilution of the earnings per share.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS OF THE BANK

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Bank includes
a gain of HK$218,696,000 (2009: loss of HK$14,718,000) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Bank’s profit for the year:

FEARITEII B IRE RN Z LR
fEls e m it/ (BE)

Amount of consolidated profit/(loss)
attributable to equity shareholders dealt
with in the Bank's financial statements

Interim dividends from a subsidiary
attributable to the profits of previous
financial years, approved and paid
during the year

MERRRAFERER
IR 2 3R B @ ER
FREEAN 2 HHIRE

Bank's profit for the year (Note 41) BT Z AEEm A (f7E41)

14.

15.

BREF

FRREF TR F AR A7 T 266,966,000 57T
(ZZTN4E : 22,995,000587T) Of 18 5 IRAL S,
83,896,000 7T (=TT N4 : 83,5617,000)) K
FERDEITERX1,172,160,000 8 (—ZEN4F -
1,172,160,0008% )5t & o AN1TI0 fEAE(AIA] 382 2 &
RNEF - B Al KRR B LB SR AT E
RSB

AT IR B A

AT R EGEES B BEE AR TH RS
A 2 4 F1)218,696,000 8 T ( Z T T NF : BE
14,718,000787T) °

bt S FEERATTANE A 2 B8R

2010 2009
—g-8% —EThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
T it
218,696 (14,718)
86,291 178,570
304,987 163,852
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16. SEGMENT REPORTING

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing
performance.

Several key changes in the 2010 internal management reporting
methodology are set out below:

- The Mass Market business is grouped under Wealth Management in
2010 as opposed to Consumer Banking in 2009;

- A new department, Funding Centre, is established in 2010 to closely
monitor the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk positions
of the Group. This is considered to be an operating segment as its
results are separately reported to the Chief Executive Officer.

- In 2010, where operating income is derived from the joint efforts
of two operating segments on a third-party fee-related transaction,
the operating income is split equally between the relevant operating
segments. In 2009, operating income (and the related funding costs)
derived from the joint-effort transaction was recorded in all relevant
operating segments and the additional operating income recorded
from this treatment was eliminated on consolidation;

- In 2010, the assets attributable to a transaction with joint efforts of
two or more operating segments are no longer recorded in all relevant
operating segments and there are no additional assets recorded and
eliminated on consolidation. In 2009, the assets attributable to the
transaction were recorded in all relevant operating segments and the
additional assets recorded from this treatment were eliminated on
consolidation; and

- In 2010, there is no apportionment of centralised management
overheads and only wholly and directly attributable costs of support
units are charged to the respective operating segments. In 2009,
there was apportionment of certain centralised management
overheads and all support units’ costs were allocated to the
respective operating segments.
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16.

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group
are set out below.

Consumer Banking comprises credit card merchant acquiring, provision of
credit card advances, mortgage lending and other consumer lending.

Wealth Management comprises securities brokerage, the sales and
distribution of wealth management products to wealth management
clients, defined as those with a higher value of assets under administration,
provision of banking services to the Mass Market segment and provision of
insurance and unit trust wealth management services.

Corporate and Investment Banking comprises the Small and Medium
Enterprise business and the Corporate Banking business. The Small
and Medium Enterprise business include both personal and corporate
eqguipment financing, commercial lending to small and medium enterprises.
Corporate Banking covers trade financing, syndicated loans and other
corporate lending.

Financial Markets mainly engages in foreign exchange and fixed income
securities trading activities, the marketing of investment products and
managing the Bank's investment porfolio.

Funding Centre manages the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk
positions arising from the banking activities of the Group.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of revenue reflects
the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to the
operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund transfer-
pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two operating
segments on a third-party fee-related transaction, operating income derived
from the transaction is split equally and recorded in the relevant operating
segments. This treatment has been changed for consistency with internal
management reporting. Previously, operating income (and the related
funding costs) derived from the joint-effort transaction was recorded in all
relevant operating segments and the additional operating income recorded
from this treatment was eliminated on consolidation.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management reporting
there is no apportionment of centralised management overheads and only
wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are charged to the
respective operating segments. Rental charges at market rates for usage
of premises are reflected in “Operating Expense” and “Inter-segment
Expense” for the respective operating segments.

16.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

16.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers less impairment,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments. For
consistency with internal management reporting, the assets attributable
to a transaction with joint efforts of two or more operating segments are
no longer recorded in all relevant operating segments and there are no
additional assets recorded and eliminated on consolidation.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates
of deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit before
taxation, management is provided with segment information concerning
revenue (including inter-segment lending), interest expense, depreciation,
amortisation, impairment losses and additions to non-current segment
assets used by the segments in their operations.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit,
management of strategic investments, premises and property
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to
specific business segments.

2010 segment information is presented in two bases below, one based on
2010 internal management reporting methodology and the other one based
on 2009 methodology for comparative purpose. No restatement has been
made to 2009 segment information.

Annual Report 2010 G4
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 16. 2HER (&)

Operating segments (continued)

2010 segment information prepared on the 2010 internal management RIE 2010 FHA I EIEIRE T ERHIF 20105

reporting methodology is set out below: EHERT -
2010
ZE2-2F
Corporate and Reportable
Consumer Wealth  Investment Financial Funding Segments
Banking Management Banking Markets Centre Total
HELBR G
BETE HEER tESR SRHE 545 AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT Ti#n Fax Fan FAT FAT
Net interest income ANSIRA 171,413 53,804 234,796 216,612 172,175 848,800
Other operating income/(expense) RENRER
from external customers HEfhEERA /(1) 132,709 194,560 46,865 11,034 (40,559) 344,609
Fee and commission expense ERRASXN (45,701) (14,938) (1,737) (7,451) = (69,827)
Other operating income/(expense) EtEERA/(F%) 87,008 179,622 45,128 3,583 (40,559) 274,782
Operating income BERA 258,421 233,426 279,924 220,195 131,616 1,123,582
Operating expenses HEZH (137,301) (213,172) (87,133) (50,689) (4,559) (492,854)
Inter-segment expenses EASZ (2,905) (33,001) (2,982) - - (38,888)
Operating profit/(loss) before gains and Fetla kR R
impairment losses WEER /(BB 118,215 (12,747) 189,809 169,506 121,057 591,840
(Charge for)/write back of impairment losses on EPEHZAEREL
advances to customers (k) /B (14127) 6,510 (4,177) - - (11,794)
Impairment losses on other assets HihBE 2 REBR - (621) (16,649) - - (17,270)
Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities ~ AEHEERFHEZER - - - (15,090) - (15,090)
Write back of impairment losses on RESHHEHE
assets acquired under lending agreements BEREERZEO% - - 17 - - 17
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale assets HEMRLERS 2 Fha - - - 30,512 6,845 37,357
Profit/{loss) before taxation BBAnER/ (5i8) 104,088 (6,858) 169,000 184,928 133,902 585,060
Operating expenses - depreciation BESH-1TE (2,093) (7,994) (2,937) (1,145) (39) (14,208)
Segment assets HEEE 13,869,323 871515 14922453  13367,291 16526738 59,557,320
Segment liabilities HHEE 520,801 28545664 14,893,626 920,695 10,837,386 55,718,172

Fubon Bank & FFiR7T
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Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Operating segments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

2010 segment information prepared on the 2009 internal management

reporting methodology for comparative purpose is set out below:

Net interest income

Other operating income from
external customers
Fee and commission expense

Other operating income
Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before gains
and impairment losses

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on advances to customers
Impairment losses on other assets
Impairment losses on
available-for-sale securities
Write back of impairment losses on assets
acquired under lending agreements
Net gains on disposal of
available-for-sale assets

Profit/(loss) before taxation
Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Segment liabilities

EMBHA

RESNRER
EU I ON
ERRAEXH

ARaties R #ER
reRs/ (BR)

EFERZRERRZ
(inks), /=8
A EEZRERR
AfHERSZ
HERR
REESBEME
AEREBEZEH
HEMHHER S R

BhATAR /(BE)

BEXH-HE

z

ffE

= =

3
Al
3
Al

o P
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16. ZEEFR (&)

1R I5 2009 G 1) 77 £ MR R LAYELL B2 B /949 2010 36
BRI
2010
—2-2F
Corporate and Reportable
Consumer Wealth  Investment Financial ~ Segments
Banking Management Banking Markets Total
HESRMK AR
ZEME HEEE LESH SRHE AEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THET TET TET
208,397 51,616 234,796 388,788 883,597
164,735 195,874 54,236 19,799 434,644
(54,610) (6,029) (1,737) (7.451) (69,827)
110,125 189,845 52,499 12,348 364,817
318,522 241,461 287,295 401,136 1,248,414
(246,732) (307,217) (193,830) (126,360) (874,139)
(2,905) (33,001) (2,982) - (38,888)
68,885 (98,757) 90,483 274,776 335,387
(14,067) 6,719 (4,163) = (11,511)
= (621) (16,649) - (17,270)
- - - (19,472) (19,472)
- - 17 - 17
- - - 37,357 317,357
54,818 (92,659) 69,688 292,661 324,508
(2,093) (7,994) (2,937) (1,184) (14,208)
17,785,113 876,414 14,922,453 30,064,762 63,648,742
520,801 28,545,664 14,893,626 11,758,081 55,718,172



16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Operating segments (continued)

Net interest income

Other operating income from
external customers
Fee and commission expense

Other operating income
Operating income

Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit before gains
and impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances
to customers
Impairment losses on
available-for-sale securities
Charge for impairment losses on
assets acquired under lending agreements
Net gains on disposal of
available-for-sale assets

Profit/(loss) before taxation
Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Segment liabilities

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi§3R&EM =

FEMBHRA
RESNAER

i ERA
ERRAEXH

LU LN

ARathas R & A

A
RSN AERR
Tt A
2R
BERR RS
REAEERZ S
T

B2 B
BB (658)
BELL-FE

z

2009
“ZTNE

Corporate and Reportable

Consumer Wealth  Investment Financial Segments
Banking Management Banking Markets Total
HEZER AR
TEHS HEER rEER SRS ok Ft ]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TAT TAT THET THT
186,202 75,034 358,202 568,556 1,187,994
149,474 303,277 71,276 70,124 594,151
(34,954) (7,091) (7,762) (13,246) (63,053)
114,520 296,186 63,514 56,878 531,098
300,722 371,220 421,716 625,434 1,719,092
(216,827) (319,903) (215,564) (123,300) (875,594)
(1,901) (28,391) (5,351) = (35,643)
81,994 22,926 200,801 502,134 807,855
(25,296) (8,649) (452,590) = (486,535)
= = - (67,124) (67,124)
= = (324) = (324)

- - - 80,258 80,258

56,698 14,277 (252,113) 515,268 334,130
(378) (8,728) (3,122) (3,216) (15,444)
16,218,370 2,942,095 15,616,374 29,669,699 64,446,538
2,258594 26,945,091 15293344  10,608577 55,105,606
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets

& Liabilities

Revenues

Reportable segment operating income
Elimination of inter-segment operating income
Unallocated revenue

Consolidated operating income

Profit before tax

Reportable segment profit before tax

Unallocated operating income

Unallocated operating expenses

Write back of impairment losses
on advances to customers

Impairment losses on available-for-sale securities

Impairment losses on advances to an associate

Wirite back of impairment losses on assets
acquired under lending agreements

Net gains on disposals of available-for-sale
securities

Net losses on disposals of fixed assets

Share of profits of an associate

Consolidated profit before tax

Assets

Reportable segment assets
Unallocated fixed assets
Interests in associates
Unallocated other assets

Consolidated total assets
Liabilities
Reportable segment liabilities

Unallocated other liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Fubon Bank &#F#877 Annual Report 2010 4§
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2010

—E-ZF

HK$'000

FET

(2010 Methodology)
(ZB-BE5%)

1,123,582
(57,732)
72,263

1,138,113
585,060
72,263
(382,142)
2,081
(4,382)
(681)
400
13,635
(5,045)
31,352
312,541
59,557,320
553,982
532,353
1,135,980
61,779,635
55,718,172

967,195

56,685,367



16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit & Loss, Assets

& Liabilities (continued)

Revenues

Reportable segment operating income
Elimination of inter-segment operating

income
Unallocated revenue

Consolidated operating income

Profit before tax

Reportable segment profit before tax

Unallocated operating income

Unallocated operating expenses

Write back of impairment losses on
advances to customers

(Charge for)/write back of impairment
losses on advances to an associate

Write back of impairment losses on

assets acquired under lending agreements

Net gains on disposals of
available-for-sale securities

Net losses on disposals of
fixed assets

Share of profits of an associate

Elimination of inter-segment profit
before tax

Consolidated profit before tax

Assets

Reportable segment assets
Unallocated advances to customers
Unallocated fixed assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated other assets
Elimination of inter-segment loans

Consolidated total assets
Liabilities
Reportable segment liabilities

Unallocated other liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z
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16.

AEHBERBA  BRREE EEREEZYH
R (%)
2010 2009
—B-=F ZZETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
(2009 Methodology)
(ZZBREFE)

1,248,414 1,719,092
(173,999) (344,679)
63,698 46,254
1,138,113 1,420,667
324,508 334,130
63,698 46,254
(857) (101,611)

2,084 2,320

(681) 346

400 5,061

13,635 12,687
(5,045) (16)
31,352 14,309
(116,553) (286,829)

312,541 26,651
63,648,742 64,446,538

- 135,100

553,982 612,627
532,353 386,510
965,247 995,813
(3.920,689) (5,597,288)
61,779,635 60,979,300
55,718,172 55,105,606
967,195 939,134
56,685,367 56,044,740
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

16. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Geographical information

16.

Geographical information analysis is based on the locations of the principal
operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches of the Bank
responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets, the location of
customers and the location of assets. For the years ended 31 December
2010 and 2009, all of the Group's operating income and profit before
taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches and subsidiaries
of the Bank located in Hong Kong.

Major Customers

For the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009, no single customer or a
group of customers under common control contributes 10% or more of the

DRBER ()
BEHER

BHERZAMERENBARZ T BXEBME
W AREEARERELHEEARZATS
TE FPUBERAEMETURE -BE2—
E—RER_TTNEL _A=T—HILEFE"
REE Z A 2 & WA RBRB DG M= RE R
BENAITOTRMBRRAIARZEERELE -

TEEF
BHE_ZZFR-_ZFFTNFF+_A=1+—HIt

FE - WEAAE-—FFKEREFN Tz —AR
FAaAREBRA10% KA L -

Group's revenues.

17. REREHES

17. CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS
The Group The Bank
TEE 17
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-FF —TTNEF —E-EF —TENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHET FHET
Cash in hand BHe 99,367 112,170 99,367 112,170
Balances with the HKMA AR ERHEERER 661,488 2,020,875 661,488 2,020,875
Balances with banks SRITRIZEZ 64 1,054,548 346,822 1,052,098 345,499
Money at call and short notice* WA E BT 961,948 2,935,022 961,948 2,935,022
2,777,351 5,414,889 2,774,901 5,413,566
L Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum of one * B ST 7 A s AA B H s R R — B A FIB 2

month maturity from the balance sheet date.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

18. BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

19.

Placements with banks
maturing within:
-3 months or less but over 1T month
— 1 year or less but over 3 months

Advances to other financial institutions
Amount due from banks under reverse
repurchase agreements

TRADING SECURITIES

Trading securities at fair value

Treasury bills (including Exchange
Fund Bills)-unlisted
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Unlisted
Equity securities
— Listed in Hong Kong

Total

Trading securities are issued by:
— Governments and central banks
— Public sector entities

— Banks
— Corporate entities

T HREARTISZ
RITREHN :
—=AAFATE—EANRE
——FFUATE=EAARL

Hit SRBRE AR
R R R R
RZH0R

FHEXR 5352 %%
ZAFEE

BES (REINEES
Fi®) 0 EETW

RIEES
—REELT
—JFEm

BN FE Z5
—REB LM

#E

WHIER S it 2 B4
W TR R -
— AT e 4R AT
— DB
— 4877

—hEERE

18. SBITEFRHib & RIMELER

The Group The Bank
r&EE X7
2010 2009 2010 2009
ZE-ZF —ETNE ZE2-EF “ZTNE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHT FET FET
1,481,917 76,775 1,404,955 -
544,173 240,902 544,173 240,902
2,026,090 317,677 1,949,128 240,902
- 50,000 - 50,000
109,579 - 109,579 -
2,135,669 367,677 2,058,707 290,902
19. BFERZRABZRES
The Group The Bank
AEH 17

2010 2009 2010 2009
—E2-=F —ETNF —E-ZF ZZETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FAT
962,662 100,496 962,662 100,496
947 956 947 956
3,049 3,968 3,049 3,968
115 102 - -
966,773 105,522 966,658 105,420
962,662 100,496 962,662 100,496
3,996 4,924 3,996 4,924
6 39 - -
109 63 - -
966,773 105,522 966,658 105,420

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 2010 F 4
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

21.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

PROFIT OR LOSS

Debt securities at fair value EHELRZ N FEE
— Listed in Hong Kong —REE LT
- Listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBUINET
— Unlisted —3E kT

Total “®E

Financial assets designated at fair value

through profit or loss are issued by: TEEERN T EEET -
— Public sector entities —NEHE

— Banks —R7T

— Corporate entities —EEE

Debt securities have been designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition when either the Group holds related derivatives
at fair value through profit or loss and designation therefore eliminates or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise;
or the debt securities are managed and evaluated on a fair value basis.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is an
integral part of the Group's business activities. Derivatives are also used
to manage the Group's own exposures to market risk as part of its asset
and liability management process. The principal derivatives instruments
used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate related contracts,
which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases
exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group's derivatives positions
have been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and
other trading positions or for balance sheet management. For accounting
purposes, derivatives are classified as either held for trading, qualifying for
hedge accounting, or managed in conjunction with financial instruments
designated at fair value through profit or loss.

Annual Report 2010 G4
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20.

21.

EERBBAERURRAFEEZSHEE

The Group and the Bank

REBRAELT

2010 2009

—E-ZF —EThF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FET

84,724 84,515

- 247,109

321,544 310,113

406,268 641,737

- 81,853

- 165,256

406,268 394,628

406,268 641,737
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MAFEENITETR  SASESZERES
EARFEEEEEANREE  FERER - %
RISES SR YRR E & R AR
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21. fTESBMITA )
(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (a) PTEIEZRHLHE
Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on WETAT EIREEERT —BXZEAH
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional BENESEZEEMEZSMAK - ST
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions BV AZERAINEERRARTRZRS
outstanding as at the balance sheet date and do not represent 2 MUIERRAREABRETE - L TAEAE
amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the notional amounts Bl V2 S ETERATETACZRSREL
of each significant type of derivatives entered into by the Group: BE :
The Group and the Bank
EEBRAST
2010
—2-%%
Managed in

conjunction with
financial instruments
Qualifying for ~ designated at fair

hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
RETABRER
URBATER
REREA ZEBWIE
gtk HEETER BEXSR% X
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tign TiEn TET Tign
Exchange rate derivatives EXfTETA
- Forwards —RH - - 2,902,140 2,902,140
- Swaps — 178 - - 33,478,191 33,478,191
- Options purchased N i - - 3,059,047 3,059,047
- Options written — i B - - 3,043,401 3,043,401
- - 42,482,779 42,482,779
Interest rate derivatives FIEATETA
- Swaps — 128 4,361,377 374,348 5,551,516 10,293,241
— Options purchased N - - 227,584 227,584
4,367,377 374,348 5,779,100 10,520,825
Equity derivatives RETETA
- Swaps —BH - - 342,802 342,802
- Options purchased —BARE - - 136,742 136,742
- Options written — i i - - 136,742 136,742
- - 616,286 616,286
Total a8 4,361,377 374,348 48,878,165 53,619,890
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi§3R&EM =

21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21. fTEE@MIA )

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (a) fTEIAZEHZSE(E)

The Group and the Bank
FABRAST

2009
“ZTHhE
Managed in
conjunction with
financial instruments
Qualifying for  designated at fair

hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
HiETARBER
NRBATEE
RERRRA ZEMIA
heA HRETER HER SRR ek
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T THEL FET FHT
Exchange rate derivatives EXfTETA
- Forwards —RH - - 3,686,721 3,686,721
- Swaps —=H - - 8,734,426 8,734,426
- Options purchased —FAHE - - 1,132,132 1,132,132
- Options written — b e - = 1,128,639 1,128,639
- - 14,681,918 14,681,918
Interest rate derivatives METETA
- Swaps — 128 3,941,867 592,685 11,085,267 15,619,819
- Options purchased N - - 67,541 67,541
3,941,867 592,685 11,152,808 15,687,360
Equity derivatives RETETA
- Swaps — 128 - - 787,594 787,59
- Options purchased N - - 133,185 133,185
- Options written — i i - - 133,185 133,185
- - 1,053,964 1,053,964
Total o] 3,941,867 592,685 26,888,690 31,423,242
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into Pt S FABRRUR - WS R85
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. BREE 2 E -
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent REREERFEAEAEEZTETAERE
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. BAGTHERE IORIEEERE A ERTA -
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21.

(b)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21. fTESBMITA )
Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of derivatives (b) TEITEZATVEEREERMRNESE
Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed EERRINESBIEBECERITEEITZ
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong CGRITE(BR)RENAE 2 &5 - LESD
Banking Ordinance. The amount depends on the status of the FARTRSEF 23150 & B SR EF2hm
counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used E o IR Z EERBMELERNF 0% =
range from 0% to 100%. 100% °
These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into ZESREWE MR FRAE T AR
account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as below: LN (NS
The Group and the Bank
AEBRALT
2010 2009
B-ZF “TTNF
Credit risk Credit risk
Fair value Fair value weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount
FERR EERR
ATEEEE ALATVEESE mEeE ATEEEE RQTEEEE SR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THEx TR THL THL T
Exchange rate derivatives EETATH
- Forwards —iRH 324,873 2,558 3,027 311,249 1,293 2,814
- Swaps —12 5 41,791 47,977 90,428 26,916 10,728 18,762
— Options purchased —BEASE 12,503 - 32,238 651 - 2,668
- Options written —h - 12,459 - - 651 -
379,167 62,994 125,693 338,816 12,672 24,244
Interest rate derivatives FIESTETA
- Swaps —i2 8 94,025 248,676 62,284 222,752 328,652 78,910
- Options purchased —BEASE 1,857 - - 1,649 - -
95,882 248,676 62,284 224,401 328,652 78,910
Equity derivatives BRESTETA
- Swaps —i2 8 15,079 15,079 13,912 65,598 65,598 11,770
- Options purchased —BEASE 1,505 - - 3,195 - -
- Options written — A - 1,505 - - 3,195 -
16,584 16,584 13,912 68,793 68,793 11,770
Other derivatives HipTETA - 249,060 - - 241,779 -
Total k) 491,633 577,314 201,889 632,010 651,896 114,924
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21.

(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging instruments
Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Bank's
subordinated notes issued and certain fixed-rate debt securities due
to movements in market interest rates.

The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for

TESMIA(H)
(c) IEEFEARUWHPIAZTETAZALEE
N EEH T

AT EEHHDEREREATHETEER
TREEERETE A MEETSHEES
LR 2 AR ER LTS -

AEERAITRI L Z ISR B 0 2 PTET

hedging purposes entered into by the Group and the Bank: B2 ATFEERENT :
The Group and the Bank
REBRAIT
2010 2009
—E-EF ZETNF

Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
AFEEEE LATVEEEE ATEEEE QATEEARE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FExT FHT FHT
Interest rate derivatives MESTAETH 42,304 215,011 91,435 113,207

(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group and the Bank by relevant maturity grouping
based on the remaining periods to settlement at the balance sheet

(d) FTETERZRERHR

TERAAKERATT  BREEREREER
YRR HAR 2 AERA R EAAE R B D < HTAET A
BESENIN -

date.
The Group and the Bank
AEBR AT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUATHSHEHZEREHE
Over 1

1 year year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
FER —FRUAT —FULEERF HFERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2010 —E-ZF FERT FHET FET FET
Exchange rate derivatives ERTATH 42,482,779 41,979,368 503,411 -
Interest rate derivatives MELTETA 10,520,825 5,697,335 3,163,650 1,659,840
Equity derivatives RENTET A 616,286 340,738 275,548 -
Total 4axE 53,619,890 48,017,441 3,942,609 1,659,840
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21. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 21.

(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments (continued)

PTESmMI A (5)
(d) FTETRZFIERMR (&)

The Group and the Bank

REBE RATT
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUATRISRFH & S8E
Over 1
1 year year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
Rk —FHAT —FUEERSF HEMNRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2009 —TENEF FHT FHT FHAT FAT
Exchange rate derivatives ERLTETA 14,681,918 14,681,918 — —
Interest rate derivatives MERLTET A 15,687,360 5,750,418 8,360,923 1,576,019
Equity derivatives REMTETA 1,053,964 773,800 260,000 20,164
Total Rk 31,423,242 21,206,136 8,620,923 1,596,183
22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 22. EFEFURBERE
(a) Advances to customers less impairment allowances: (a) EFEFRRERE:
The Group The Bank
REE EX
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-BF —ZTTNEF —E-EF —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHT FAT
Gross advances to customers BEENMERE 29,144,794 29,112,658 28,689,622 27,327,831
Less: Impairment allowances B R E R
— Individual impairment —(ER R E R
allowances (Note 22(b)) (Ff3E22(0)) (163,920) (364,647) (83,087) (236,845)
— Collective impairment — iR RERE
allowance (Note 22(b)) (P sE22(b)) (119,903) (176,044) (110,419) (143,288)
28,860,971 28,571,967 28,496,116 26,947,698
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 22. EZF&FURBERE (&)

(continued)
(b) Movement in impairment allowances on advances to customers: (b) BEEZRERESE :
The Group The Bank
FEH ENE)

Individual Collective Individual Collective
impairment impairment impairment impairment
allowances allowance allowances allowance

& BRI E R R E B BB FERE

% BE BE BE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FET FET FET

At 1 January 2010 RZE—ZF—H—H 364,647 176,044 236,845 143,288
Impairment losses charged to RIERERMR 2

profit or loss (Note 11) REEE (fE11) 119,195 - 80,572 -
Impairment losses released RIERAREE 2

back to profit or loss (Note 11) REEE (it 11) (53,341) (56,141) (33,257) (32,869)

Amounts written off WARS 5 (273,484) - (205,197) -
Recoveries of advances written  #EFE B iR

off in previous years Bz 13,118 - 10,339 -

Reclassification to other assets ~ EFRIFEEHMEE (6,215) - (6,215) -

At 31 December 2010 R-ZE—TF
+=A=+—H 163,920 119,903 83,087 110,419
The Group The Bank
REE 1T

Individual Collective Individual Collective

impairment impairment impairment impairment

allowances allowance allowances allowance

&R E RAmE fERRE RERE

B B BiE BiE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FAT FAT FHT FHT

At 1 January 2009 RZZEThF—A—H 181,872 114,106 91,637 69,169
Impairment losses charged to RIERRMR 2

profit or loss (Note 11) BEEE (FEE11) 470,477 61,938 382,728 74,119
Impairment losses released e mARREEE 2

back to profit or loss (Note 11) A EE (FIFE11) (47,498) - (33,153) -

Amounts written off WARES 5 (258,861) - (213,898) -
Recoveries of advances written 8% 4 & 2 iR

off in previous years Bz e 18,657 - 9,531 -

At 31 December 2009 RZZETNEF
+=A=+—8 364,647 176,044 236,845 143,288

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES 22. EZF&FURBERE (&)

(continued)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (¢) RITESENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to AT EREREEETES T IRIES
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the ERERANAR TS °
HKMA.
The Group The Bank
FEE A
2010 2009 2010 2009
“E2-Z% “ZThE —B-Bf ZEETNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December Rt=B=+-A TR THT THET T
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong ERBFRNERGE
Industrial, commercial and financial TEeR
~ Property development -MEER 1,609,496 1,190,968 1,609,496 1,190,968
- Property investment - MERE 8,364,456 8,201,715 8,363,982 8,199,216
- Financial concerns —SHbE 384,679 416,802 384,679 416,802
— Stockbrokers - REEL - 13,745 - 13,745
- Wholesale and retail trade -BERTEE 415,608 64,511 414,693 61,979
- Manufacturing S 1,496,567 1,666,263 1,473,625 1,604,722
- Transport and transport equipment - EHREHRE 221,316 465,987 89,211 57,040
- Recreational activities —REEF) 9,406 - 9,406 -
~ Information technology — &R 1,562 14,434 1,335 13,800
~ Electricity and gas —BNRMR 234,000 - 234,000 -
- Others —Hft 1,946,682 2,321,393 1,887,764 2,163,042
Individuals {EUN
- Loans for the purchase of flats under ~ —BE [EEEHE
the Home Ownership Scheme, HEl [RAZBEE
Private Sector Participation Scheme AERIBEE
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or HEHE EEE
their respective successor schemes Rk EIRIET
HER 13,531 52,370 13,631 52,370
~ Loans for the purchase of other —-BEEMEE
residential properties MERMET 8,212,100 7,448,480 8,207,308 7,439,284
— Credit card advances —ERREX 704,970 618,106 704,970 618,106
- Others —Hfty 1,145,433 1,039,499 1,118,694 966,870
24,759,806 23,514,273 24,512,694 22,797,944
Trade finance BomE 1,047,909 809,641 1,047,909 809,641
Gross advances for use outside EEBIMERR
Hong Kong bk 3,337,079 4,788,744 3,129,019 3,720,246
Gross advances to customers BRFEmazE 29,144,794 29,112,658 28,689,622 27,327,831
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES  22.

(continued)

(d) Impaired advances to customers

Gross impaired advances BEEREEE
Individual impairment allowances FtR{ES FIEL &)
made against impaired loans BRI ERE

Amount of collateral held HREEREEN
in respect of impaired loans BEHREE
Gross impaired advances VEREN=EEEk

Individual impairment allowances ShREERIEHH
made against impaired loans &R B

SR EESRFERN
ERmE 8

Amount of collateral held
in respect of impaired loans

FEEERRRERE (#)

(d) FFREER

The Group
AEE
2010 % of gross 2009 % of gross
—E-FF advances —TTNEF advances
HK$'000 hEREE HK$'000 BB
FHET Aok FAET EFas¢
192,754 0.66 518,722 1.78
(163,920) (364,647)
28,834 154,075
37,400 94,843
The Bank
X
2010 % of gross 2009 % of gross
—E-ZF advances ZTTNEF advances
HK$'000 HERBERE HK$'000 BB S B
FET Aot FHET Bt
97,190 0.34 315,330 1.15
(83,087) (236,845)
14,103 78,485
11,079 13,813

150

Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential
properties and cash deposits with the Group. It includes an expected
recovery of HK$12.1 million (2009: HK$11.9 million) from companies
in liguidation and government guarantee schemes.

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective
evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

Fubon Bank &#F#877 Annual Report 2010 4§
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22. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCES

(continued)

(e)

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor vehicles
and equipment leased to customers under finance leases and hire
purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance leases. The
contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option
for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total minimum
lease payments receivable under finance leases and hire purchase

contracts and their present values at the year end are as follows:

Total minimum lease payments due:

— within 1 year
— after 1 year but within 5 years
— after 5 years

Interest income relating to
future periods

Present value of the minimum
lease payment receivable

Collective impairment allowance

Individual impairment allowances

Net investment in finance leases
and hire purchase contracts

(= ym

REREEFETE
FIEREAR A -
——FUR
——FLARERF IR
—HFNRER

SRR ER
ZMBHA

RN EAEER
ZHE
RRRERE
{ERIRER R

RMEREREBANZ
REFR

22. FFREFURUBERE (&)

(e) BMERERBBEHNZREFHE

RTEPENEERERAHENARE

HERUEZEABROBETEP ZITERR
MIRERRE - e ROTRBM==R%F

MR mEREMEREE 2 RERE - R
EREREIABANEK . &EEE

HEBEMNFHRZBRENT

=k

=K

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years
After 5 years

—FE LA
—FLBERFUR
FEAE

The Group The Bank
AEE 47

2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-EF —EThE —E-EF —ZTTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FHET FTET TET
348,843 1,342,824 6,749 28,509
93,037 417,012 - 1,045
41,272 178,715 - -
483,152 1,938,551 6,749 29,654
(28,741) (140,066) (295) (1,244)
454,411 1,798,485 6,454 28,310
(9,710) (33,022) (226) (574)
(85,514) (139,393) (4,681) (11,591)
359,187 1,626,070 1,547 16,145

B R R AT A (R AE &R SRR B 2 HARR 48 BN
™
The Group The Bank
REE X

2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF —E-ZF —ZTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FET FET
331,772 1,259,545 6,454 27,279

86,311 385,907 - 1,031
36,328 153,033 - -
454,411 1,798,485 6,454 28,310
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23. OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

BEIES - ARSI

Debt securities at amortised cost

Of which: Hep
- Listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBUINET
— Unlisted —3E kT

Other loans and receivables are issued by: B E R EWIE B A T ##EZTT -

- Banks —R7T
— Corporate entities —rEER

During 2008, the Group and the Bank reclassified certain available-for-sale
investment securities which met the definition of loans and receivables
(if they had not been designated as available-for-sale) and for which there
was no longer an active market to loans and receivables. The fair value
and carrying value of these securities on the date of reclassification was
HK$3,723.9 million. As at 31st December 2010, the carrying amount and
fair value of these reclassified debt securities were HK$2,802.3 million
(2009: HK$3,392.2 million) and HK$2,482.3 million (2009: HK$3,146.1
million) respectively.

The interest income recognised in the profit or loss in respect of these
debt securities during 2010 was HK$71.1 million (2009: HK$107.0 million).
The fair value change that would have been recognised in the investment
revaluation reserve if those debt securities had not been reclassified would
be a loss of HK$46.5 million (2009: gain of HK$181.7 million).

The above debt securities are neither past due nor impaired as at 31
December 2010 and 2009.

Fubon Bank &#F##77 Annual Report 2010 44§

Hitb &R B FIR

The Group and the Bank

REEMR AT
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FHT
2,802,314 3,392,218
2,572,133 3,010,919
230,181 381,299
2,802,314 3,392,218
2,779,452 3,369,760
22,862 22,458
2,802,314 3,392,218

RZZBENF  AEBRATEHETHEER
MEWGFETEE (WEY REIETEAAHHESE
) RAGEERT S 2 IHHEREESETH
BEERRERRE ZEFFREHHHEBH
2 AFEEMERAEYA3,723,900,0005 7T © 1
—T—ZTF+-A=+—H ZEEBIBHFNE
EE R A FEES BIA2,802,300,000/8 T (—2F
JL4F + 3,392,200,0007# 7T ) K& 2,482,300,000 7 7T
(ZZF N4 : 3,146,100,00087T) °

ZEBBEFRAFTRERZERAERZF U
A£71,100,0007% 75 ( —Z Z /L4 : 107,000,000
BIL) WkSEEEEHFTREF2E R
REEGMHHTRRBZATFEERE=BAE
846,500,000 T m( =TT N F: K=
181,700,000 7T ) °

R-B-BFR-FBAFT-A=T-A L
B D REGESE A -



24. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

24, AHHEES

The Group The Bank
FEE FiNG)
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTHEF —E-BF —ZTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
S FAT FTART FHAT
Listed debt securities at fair value EmE%ELR . AFER
- Listed in Hong Kong —REBLM 3,828,265 3,498,794 3,828,265 3,498,794
- Listed outside Hong Kong — BB ETH 5,351,014 4,708,120 5,351,014 4,708,120
9,179,279 8,206,914 9,179,279 8,206,914
Unlisted debt securities at fair value FEmEBESF 2 AFER
— Treasury bills (including Exchange —BIEH (RIEINE
Fund Bills) e TR 2,009,956 1,989,636 2,009,956 1,989,636
- Other debt securities — E M ERSES 7,155,697 7,532,438 7,155,697 7,532,438
9,165,653 9,522,074 9,165,653 9,622,074
Total debt securities EREREE 18,344,932 17,728,988 18,344,932 17,728,988
Equity shares at fair value BEz A TEE
- Unlisted —3EET 210,902 210,085 210,900 210,083
Total available-for-sale securities At EEAGE 18,555,834 17,939,073 18,555,832 17,939,071
Available-for-sale securities are issued by: At & E A THBZAT :
- Governments and central banks — B KRBT 4,963,395 4,635,124 4,963,395 4,635,124
— Public sector entities —NEHE 1,410,319 1,437,646 1,410,319 1,437,646
- Banks —iR17 9,799,914 8,601,322 9,799,914 8,601,322
— Corporate entities —hEEE 2,382,206 3,264,981 2,382,204 3,264,979
18,555,834 17,939,073 18,555,832 17,939,071

As at 31 December 2010, debt securities issued by banks include debt
securities of fair value of HK$350.8 million (2009: HK$768.1 million) issued
by multilateral development banks and debt securities of fair value of
HK$2.5 billion (2009: HK$2.5 billion) guaranteed by governments.

The Bank has recognised HK$15.1 million (2009: HK$30.3 million)
impairment loss on investments in structured investment vehicles (“SIVs”)
in profit or loss during the year in accordance with the accounting policy set
out in Note 2(m). HK$13.1 million of the HK$15.1 million impairment loss
was realized from the investment revaluation deficit previously recognised.
As of 31 December 2010, the fair value and carrying value of investments in
SIVs was HK$Nil (2009: HK$1.0 million, included in “Other debt securities”)

R-T—ZTF+_A=+—0  \ETEREHT
BB 75 & 5 B 15 A F{E(E 4 350,800,000 8 7T (=
T T N4 1 768,100,000/870) A Z i EIRITE
TR ERS B 5 kA F(E{EA2,500,000,00078 (=
ZZ A4 ¢ 2,500,000,0005 7T ) TR A ERS
AITERERBEMFE20m) 0 €t B K
REZEAREBERETAERMESIE
15,100,000/ jT( = T T A 4 : 30,300,000/8
JT ) ° 15,100,000 7T J& & /& 8 #9 13,100,000
BTN AR ERNIEE S G EAPER - RN
T-TFF+-_A=+—HB REEHERETAN
BENAFEEREAEASEL(ZEThE
1,000,00077C + 5T A [ HAEBHES])
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24.

25.

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE SECURITIES (continued)

In addition, the Bank had investments in collateralised debt obligations
("CDOs") with a nominal value of US$30 million (2009: US$30 million).
Embedded derivatives in the CDOs are bifurcated and marked to market. A
revaluation loss of HK$13.7 million (2009: HK$0.7 million) on the embedded
derivatives has been charged to profit or loss during the year. The carrying
value of the investments in CDOs, inclusive of the revaluation loss on
the embedded derivatives, as at 31 December 2010 was HK$Nil (2009:
HK$13.1 million).

As at 31 December 2010, certain of the Group's and the Bank's available-
for-sale equity securities with a fair value of HK$37.9 million (2009: HK$15.3
million) were individually determined to be impaired on the basis of a
significant or prolonged decline in fair value below cost. Impairment losses
on these investments of HK$4.4 million (2009: HK$36.8 million) were
recognised in profit or loss during the year.

HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

Listed debt securities at amortised cost
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong

—REELT
—REBLASN ET

Unlisted debt securities at amortised cost
— Certificate of deposits held
— Other debt securities

—FRE
— H A EHES

Held-to-maturity investments are issued by:
— Banks
— Corporate entities

—R7T
—rEER

KRB Z N FEE
— EW#EH
—JEEHmES

Fair value of held-to-maturity investments:
— Listed securities
— Unlisted securities

As of 31 December 2010, the certificate of deposit held has remaining
contractual maturity over 5 years.

Annual Report 2010 G4
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FEETERES - AR AT

FFEF|H 2 IREH T I EIEETT -

24.

25.

A HHEES (8)

AN » A4THEATEE 430,000,000 KT (Z 2T H,
£ 130,000,000 7T) 2 EFHERES - HPH®A
APTAETAECDEEANP AL R AT EEER -
HAFEEHEE 13,700,000 T (=T NEF .
700,000/ 70) ER B R kR - EISEKIFES
NEEE(BERARTETANEFER) R
T—TF+_A=1+—HAATBT(ZTTAF :
13,100,000 7T)

R-T—ZTF+-_A=+—H8 REEETAH
o IR AR #IEQIF@E%@&MM&%WJ&
MFETEBEREES  ZSREEFFNATE
{B/437,900,000 % 7T (ZFZF /L5 © 15,300,000 7
TC) ° iz E R am a5 MR B &1 4,400,000 8 7T (=
T 14 36,800,000 70) B R IEZEF IR ©

FEIHRE

The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETHhF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
74,826 -
761,649 639,669
836,475 639,669
155,478 -
1,470,728 262,553
1,626,206 262,553
2,462,681 902,222
2,231,211 745,123
231,470 157,099
2,462,681 902,222
886,970 693,363
1,558,641 291,793
2,445,611 985,156

RZZ-—ZF+_A=+—8 " FHERENF
ﬁ%’:.\iﬂ DR BB D EF -
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26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Unlisted shares, at cost
Advances

Share of net assets
Goodwill

Less: Impairment allowance
on unlisted shares
Impairment allowance for
advances to an associate

SE LI - RAAME
3%

FE AR HE

He

B IR TR Z
BB
1) — R A ]

BB E R

26. REBE QT ZER
The Group The Bank
REE 47

2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-BF —TThE —E-ZF —ETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET FET FET

5,761 5,761 514,362 388,651
7,128 8,059 7,128 8,059
482,386 334,931 - -
49,967 49,967 - -
545,242 398,718 521,490 396,710
(5,761) (5,761) (5,761) (5,761)
(7,128) (6,447) (7,128) (6,447)
532,353 386,510 508,601 384,502

The associates of the Bank are as follows:

Place of establishment
and operation

RITZHE R

Proportion of

ownership interest Principal activities

B L I A s ik HmERESELLH FTEEK

IBA Finance Corporation The Philippines 40.00% Provision of financing
JFEE and leasing services

TRULEAS A E PR

Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd. The People’ s 19.99% Provision of banking and
EFRITIRD AR AF] Republic of China related finance services
I AR FFE RALIRTT RAB € B AR TS

The Bank is entitled to appoint three directors to the board of Xiamen Bank
which comprises eleven directors. In view of the Bank’s representation
on the Board of Directors, Xiamen Bank is accounted for as an associated
company as the directors believe they have significant influence.

The Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBA Finance
Corporation in view of the immaterial amount involved.

ROTERZE=EEFMAEFIRITNESS (H
T—EEAK) - ERATREZENARA
B EBEFERRAREAFEATZE N AEPIR
TER—MBERRAR -

BRI R SEMTRIE  NEBEW & ERE
SA#8 12 IBA Finance Corporation Z #& 5| ABRA °
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

26. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 26.

Summary of financial information of Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd.:

REE QT 2B (&)
BEEPIRITIR (D BIR A RIA B EHBE

Assets Liabilities Equity Revenues Profit
BE =l Ex WA el
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FERT TERT FExT FExT FExT
2010 —E-EF
100 per cent 100% 62,401,319 59,988,183 2,413,137 1,498,304 156,843
Group's effective interest AEENEREER 12,474,024 11,991,638 482,386 299,511 31,352
2009 —EThF
100 per cent 100% 32,274,423 30,598,931 1,675,492 955,899 71,580
Group's effective interest AEENERER 6,451,657 6,116,726 334,931 191,084 14,309
27. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 27. WEATRE
The Bank
1T
2010 2009
—E-EF —TTNEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Unlisted shares, at cost FE LR’ - RANANE 187,601 191,473

All principal subsidiaries which affected the results, assets or liabilities of
the Group, are directly owned by the Bank. Details of principal subsidiaries
as of 31 December 2010 are as follows:

IBEXEAKRERE AEXRABZEHEEM
BRRMBAATEERES - BREEEMNBERR
REF-FF+-A=+—RZERFRNT :

Issued and fully % of
paid-up ordinary ownership Net profit Principal
share capital interest held for the year activities

ERIRME it
ZEBRRE REBAL FEFEA TEEH

Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong RE &ALk EE

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited BRI (BS) BRAR HK$65,000,000 100% HK$38,834,000 Provision of
65,000,000 7T 100% 38,834,000/ T financing services
RALI RIS
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited EREH(BB)BRAR HK$8,000,000 100% HK$40,678,000 Securities broking
8,000,000/ 100% 40,678,000/ 7T FHEL
FB Investment Management Limited EREEERERARA HK$8,000,000 100% HK$934,000 Fund management
8,000,000 7T 100% 934,000 /87T BoER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100% HK$1,000 Nominee service
20077 100% 1,000/87T I AR
Fubon Insurance Broker Limited ERERBERARAT HK$100,000 100% HK$1,217,000  Insurance broker
100,000/ 100% 1,217,000/87C services
RIRAT A2 A BR T

Fubon Bank &#F##77 Annual Report 2010 44§



28. FIXED ASSETS

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2010
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2010
Representing:

Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2010

Charge for the year (Note 7)
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2010

Net book value
At 31 December 2010

At 31 December 2009

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

BAERGE
R_ZF—FF—H—-H
NE

H &
R=ZF—FF+_A=+—H
RE&:

PRAME
fAE——A—F

Rt
e
oy (HiRET)
e 2 i

R-E—ZEF+-_A=+—H

IRMEFE
RZZE—ZTF+=-A=+—H

R=ZBAF+=A=t+—~

28. BEEEE
The Group
rEE
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
B £8
L/E 3 e B
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FExT FET FExT
1,092,598 618,697 1,711,295
- 23,174 23,174
- (15,892) (15,892)
1,092,598 625,979 1,718,577
1,019,985 625,979 1,645,964
72,613 - 72,613
1,092,598 625,979 1,718,577
160,497 471,704 632,201
12,453 49,204 61,657
- (10,823) (10,823)
172,950 510,085 683,035
919,648 115,894 1,035,542
932,101 146,993 1,079,094

Fubon Bank E#F#E7T Annual Report 2010 FF R
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Fubon Bank & FiE1T

28. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2009
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2009
Representing:

Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2009

Charge for the year (Note 7)
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2009

Net book value
At 31 December 2009

At 31 December 2008

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

A (518
R=BBRE—A—A
AE
i

W=FENF+=A=+—H
o :

PRAME
HE-——Nh—%F

Rt
R-FBAF—A—H
FIE (HRET)
)

R-FEAE+-A=+-A

SREFE
R=BEAET=A=+—A

RZZEENF+_A=+—H

Annual Report 2010 G4

28. EEEE#)

The Group
REE

Furniture,

fixtures and
Premises equipment Total

B =B
LZES B Pk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TFET FAT AT
1,092,598 590,500 1,683,098
— 33,921 33,921
= (5,724) (5,724)
1,092,598 618,697 1,711,295
1,019,985 618,697 1,638,682
72,613 - 72,613
1,092,598 618,697 1,711,295
148,044 422,775 570,819
12,453 54,145 66,598
- (5,216) (5,216)
160,497 471,704 632,201
932,101 146,993 1,079,094
944,554 167,725 1,112,279




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

28. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2010
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2010
Representing:

Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2010

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2010

Net book value
At 31 December 2010

At 31 December 2009

HRAERGE
R=_ZF—FF—H—-H
NE

b
Ro2-2F+-A=t+—8
RE:

PRAME
fAE——N—F

RiHiTE
W-2-BE—A—H
T
2 S

R_Z—FF+_A=+—~H

SREFE
RoB—BE+=A=+—A

W=FENF+=A=+—H

28. EEEE(#)

The Bank
AT

Furniture,

fixtures and
Premises equipment Total

B #8
L/E 3 REE BE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHERT FHET
1,055,849 616,106 1,671,955
- 23,128 23,128

- (15,892) (15,892)
1,055,849 623,342 1,679,191
983,236 623,342 1,606,578
72,613 - 72,613
1,055,849 623,342 1,679,191
155,796 469,612 625,408
12,128 49,015 61,143
- (10,823) (10,823)

167,924 507,804 675,728
887,925 115,538 1,003,463
900,053 146,494 1,046,547

Fubon Bank & FFiR7T
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

28. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

Cost or valuation
At 1 January 2009
Additions
Disposals

At 31 December 2009

Representing:
Cost
Valuation — 1991

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2009

Charge for the year
Released on disposal

At 31 December 2009

Net book value
At 31 December 2009

At 31 December 2008

A (518
R=BBRE—A—A
AE

i

W=FENF+=A=+—H
o :

PRAME
HE-——Nh—%F

Rt
—EEhE—A-A
FRHE
2 1

R-FEAE+-A=+-A

SREFE
R=BEAET=A=+—A

RZZEENF+_A=+—H

28. EEEE#)

The Bank
T

Furniture,

fixtures and
Premises equipment Total

B =B
LZES B Pk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TFET FAT AT
1,055,849 587,831 1,643,680
— 33,921 33,921
= (5,646) (5,646)
1,055,849 616,106 1,671,955
983,236 616,106 1,599,342
72,613 - 72,613
1,055,849 616,106 1,671,955
143,668 420,810 564,478
12,128 53,958 66,086
- (5,156) (5,156)
155,796 469,612 625,408
900,053 146,494 1,046,547
912,181 167,021 1,079,202

BEESIAEERBRAZYEZREFEE A
RAMBER R FESIR - HAREFEAT -

The net book value of those premises which have been stated in the
balance sheet at valuation would have been as follows had they been stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation:

The Group and the Bank

AEERARLT
2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FHT
Net book value at 31 December W+ A=+—B/EmEE 13,971 14,377
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

28. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The analysis of net book value of premises is as follows:

Premises held in Hong Kong
- Long term leases (over 50 years)
- Medium term leases (10-50 years)

29. GOODWILL

Cost and carrying amounts
At 31 December

UNEVEESE ORI ES
—REBH(BBE+F)
—FREAN (TFEERTF)

BARREE
KW+=—A=+—~”

The goodwill of HK$514,000 in respect of the Group's interest in a
subsidiary has been included in “accrued interest and other accounts”.
Goodwill of HK$50.0 million in respect of the Group’s interest in an

associate has been included in “Interests in associates” (Note 26).

30. DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS

Deposits and balances from banks
Deposits and balances from the HKMA

Amount due to banks under
repurchase agreements

RITR 2 FR AR

28. BEEEE(E)
ZEMERNEMFEITAOT
The Group The Bank
F5E 17
2010 2009 2010 2009
—Z-Ef —TTNF —Z2-EF —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FAT THERT FHAT
613,459 616,940 581,736 584,892
306,189 315,161 306,189 315,161
919,648 932,101 887,925 900,053
29. B5E
The Group
AEE
2010 2009
—E-FF —TTRE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
50,481 50,481
AEBEREER —HNBRARZERSZEER
514,000 7T * BFIRRM [T H B R EMERE |
AEEREER —HBE QAR CER I EER
50,000,000 87T + EFIERM [ B & ARz % | (F
7£26) °
30. SRITAEZEFERREL

REBERMEER TR RAER

[EIFE R IR T RE (SRR 2 7R

The Group and the Bank

AEWRALT
2010 2009
-85  —TTAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT TR
1,594,193 2,268,102
109,630 156,801
1,703,823 2,424,903
1,678,970 =
3,382,793 2,424,903
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31. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

Demand deposits and current accounts
Savings deposits

Call deposits

Time deposits

32. TRADING LIABILITIES

Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills/Notes #MNEESZ# fEE52EA

33. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS

Zero coupon bond issued

The zero coupon bond with a face value of HK$520 million and issue price
of 48.076615% was issued by the Bank on 12 April 2007. The maturity date
for the bond is 12 April 2022 but it can be called by 12 April 2017 on the 10th
anniversary of issuance. At the same time, the Bank entered into an interest
rate swap to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the bond. Under
the terms of the interest rate swap, the Bank makes quarterly floating rate

EH R TR
BEEER
B
SRR

ERTEEES

interest payments and receives fixed rate interest income.

Fubon Bank &#F##77 Annual Report 2010 44§

31.

32.

33.

BREER
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EThF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
8,376,505 8,840,719
1,354,774 1,299,051
4,757,983 5,142,848
31,548,899 31,319,557
46,038,161 46,602,175
REZRETZEE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAT
2010 2009
—z-zF —EFENF
HK$'000 HK$'000
B T
920,695 14,275

EERZBBEHZURRAFEEZEREAE

The Group and the Bank

AEMRAT
2010 2009
i —FENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
F# T#7T
263,986 201,096

AR _EZLFMA+-_ARTEERES
520,000,000/ 8 TN ZT B EH T EAZREE
248.076615% > EHFR T _—FMWA+=H
EIH . ERTRETE RS =T —+FMmA
TZARER - B ATAHFEESFEHZ
MERBMEIL T —HOFRREREL - RIEZF
KA 2GR DIBERZHF KA F)

B MR E A RYEFS, -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

33.

34.

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss at 31 December 2010 was HK$256.0 million (2009: HK$318.9
million) lower than the contractual amount at maturity for the Group and the
Bank.

The zero coupon bond issued is measured at fair value using valuation
techniques based on observable market conditions existing at balance
sheet date; however data in respect of the Bank’s credit risk volatilities and
correlations require management’s estimation. The total loss arising from
the change in the fair value of the zero coupon bond recognised in profit or
loss during the year is HK$62.9 million (2009: HK$27.7 million), of which
there is a loss of HK$41.2 million (2009: HK$48.8 million) attributable to
change of credit spread in line with the overall market conditions.

To the extent the Bank’s credit risk volatilities that are not supported by
observable market prices are altered by 10% in either direction the fair
value of the zero coupon bond would be either lower by HK$5.8 million
(2009: HK$8.6 million) or higher by HK$6.0 million (2009: HK$8.9 million).

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

3 months or less but not repayable =18 A sk LA T M 7 B R 3K
on demand
1 year or less but over 3 months

5 years or less but over 1 year

—FHATHE=@EANK L
AFRATHE—FIALE

All certificates of deposit issued are measured at amortised cost.

33.

34.

EERZEBRESURRATVEEZEHAR

R-ZE—ZTF+-_A=+—0 " ErABBIERX
IRBAFEEzHRAEBEZERELAEE R
T2 & #EHI B € 881K 256,000,000 % 7T (=&
Z 14 : 318,900,000%7T) °

ERTTEESFNEBENREEBNAERY
SRR EERZAFEETE - A BE
BITEERREES KB Z BT EREEL
et e AFEEN BT ERNTSEFNATE
1B % 8 85 18 4258 /2 62,900,000 78 70 (—Z 2T L4
27,700,000 7T) » H /141,200,000 TEE (=
T TN : 48,800,000 7T ) JH A B EE TN — B
MEERREBESFTE

WIERBEETEIXENRITEERRETMNS
MEFHEI0% TEEFNAFEEAER
5,800,000/ 7T (=ZZ L4 : 8,600,000/ 7T) k=
6,000,000 % 7T (ZZFZ /14 : 8,900,000 7T) ©

ERITERE

The Group and the Bank

AEWMRAST
2010 2009
—%-%F  —TTAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
235,672 8,650
306,800 13,450
255,479 300,000
797,951 322,100

FIEE BT REI R R AT -

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 2010 4

163



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

35. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED 35. EBRITELERS
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT

2010 2009

—E-FF —ETNE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHERT FHT

Variable coupon rate notes ZRESERZER 41,401 263,697

Zero coupon notes TEER - 5,094

41,401 268,791
The variable coupon rate notes issued represent the notes issued by the ZEAB R ERIENTIRIBEER TP HHEZE 2
Bank under the Bank's Euro Medium Term Note Programme and are BAZEE  UETERBRITE IR =_ZT—=
denominated in USD and AUD, and mature at various dates through 2013. FERNZEREBEEE - ZEERTERE iR

These notes issued are measured at amortised cost. SHRCANBIER ©
36. OTHER LIABILITIES 36. HittAE
The Group The Bank
rEE by

2010 2009 2010 2009

—E-ZF ZTTNF —E-EF —EThF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FHT FExT FAT

Other financial liabilities* HthSmamE* 809,537 2,585,236 809,537 2,585,236

Accounts payable and other liabilities ~ FEfTERIBR EfB(E 716,197 1,333,943 679,232 1,295,839

1,525,734 3,919,179 1,488,769 3,881,075
* Other financial liabilities include funds obtained from financial institutions in * HE 2@ A EE5 E & L1814 A5 B2 B FEE R

respect of government bills and notes sold but not yet purchased. BN B ETERE S
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R&EMI=E

37.

INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET 37. BEEBRAZFEH
(a) Current taxation (recoverable)/provision in the balance sheet (a) SFAEEEBRZAFEHRE(AEYK) &
represents: &5
The Group The Bank
rEE Py
2010 2009 2010 2009
—Z-ZF —TThEF 225 —“TTNE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Fi#x FAT FTHERT FAT
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax ~ FRAEBFISH £
for the year 15,043 20,352 2,950 (3,243)
Provisional Hong Kong Profits BRNBEBLHAGEH
Tax paid (17,721) (6,089) - =
(2,678) 14,263 2,950 (3,243)
Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax EBEFERBH
provision relating to prior years SR ERSR (12,283) (23,208) (12,331) (9,088)
(14,961) (8,945) (9,381) (12,331)
Provision for overseas taxation BHNRIBLE 54 76 74 76
(14,907) (8,869) (9,307) (12,255)
Representing: s
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable* A/l 2 B A& EFIEH * (17,677) (12,630) (9,381) (12,331)
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax*  &EFI{SHH2ERE * 2,716 3,685 - -
Overseas taxation recoverable* ATl SN A * (20) = = -
Provision for overseas taxation* NI 74 76 74 76
(14,907) (8,869) (9,307) (12,255)
& The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to be & BRI [E] R JE S 18 % RE TR TR —FRVE1E o I FIH

settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest and other
assets” and “Other liabilities " respectively.

BB IEE [ FIE REMEZE | AR [EtE

&R e
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37. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are

37. BEEEBERAZAEH (5
(b) ERAECHEEEREE

REAEEABENRRZ EEREE
E/(B) 2 & BREBH RENZEDI

as follows: T:
The Group
25H
Depreciation
allowances Defined Revaluation
in excess benefit  Collective of available-
of related scheme impairment for-sale Revaluation
depreciation assets allowance  securities of premises Other Total
BREE
FERE  EEEA g&  AfHE
EZBE  HEEE  HERG  RBEH WEER Eft an
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAT TR TER TER TR TR TER
At 1 January 2009 RZEFENE-A-H (12,699) (2,733) 18,828 60,335 (6,288) 24,827 82,270
Credited in arriving at the profit RAFRRFITRE (3 1206)
for the year (Note 12(a)) 1,891 - 10,220 - 114 4,088 16,313
Charged to other comprehensive R Ef2ERETR (i 13)
income (Note 13) - - - (63,507) - - (63,507)
At 31 December 2009 RZFENETZA=1-H (10,808) (2,733) 29,048 (3172) 6,174) 28915 35,076
At 1 January 2010 HZE-TF-f—H (10,808) (2,733) 29,048 (3172) (6,174) 28,915 35,076
(Charged)credited in arriving at the  RAEERTIR (15 /&R (Fz12()
profit for the year (Note 12(al) 3,364 2,733 (9,195) - 114 (27922) (30,906)
Charged to other comprehensive  IEM2EETHR (K 13)
income (Note 13) - - - (2,405) - - (2,405)
At 31 December 2010 RZF-FF+-A=1-A (7,444) - 19,853 (5,577) (6,060) 993 1,765
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37. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
balance sheet and the movements during the year are as follows:

37. BEEEBERAZAEH (5
(b) ERIELHEEERKME(E)

FR REERBERAERZELEHREE
E/(BE) 2B ERBI 2 BT

The Bank
K7
Depreciation
allowances Defined Revaluation
in excess benefit  Collective of available-
of related scheme impairment for-sale Revaluation
depreciation assets allowance  securities of premises Other Total
BREE
RENE  ERER ge  AfHE
E2BE  HHEE  AERG  RHEH NEER Hfty ag
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR T#ER TER TR TR T#ER
At 1 January 2009 i ?27# (11,756) (2,733) 11,413 60,335 (6,288) 24,194 75,165
Credited in arriving at TEER W@@
the profit for the year 1,895 - 12,230 - 114 47 18,960
Charged to other REMZEREP IR
comprehensive income - - - (63,507) - - (63,507)
At 31 December 2009 RZEFNETZA=1T—H (9,861) (2,733) 23,643 (3172) 6,174) 28915 30,618
At 1 January 2010 RZE-FF-f—H (9,861) (2,733) 23,643 (3172) (6,174) 28,915 30,618
(Charged/credited in arriving RAFERFT (k) /&R
at the profit for the year 3375 2,133 (5,356) - 114 (27,922) (27,056)
Charged to other comprehensive  MEfr2EMER IR
income - - - (2,405) - - (2,405)
At 31 December 2010 RZZ-ZE+ZA=1-H (6,486) - 18,287 (5577) (6,060) 993 1,157

Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised is summarised as
follows:

EREREEHRAEERBERRNT

The Group The Bank
TEE 47

2010 2009 2010 2009

—E-ZF ZTTNEF —E-EF —TENF

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET FHT FHT FHT
Net deferred tax asset recognised REE & ExRANHER

on the balance sheet B IEEE TR 1,811 35,144 1,157 30,618
Net deferred tax liability EAEFE1IE§ NTERZ
recognised on the balance RIER I B EF5E

sheet (46) (68) - -

1,765 35,076 1,157 30,618
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37. INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE SHEET (continued)

(c)

Deferred tax assets unrecognised

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset as at 31
December 2010 (2009: HK$Nil).

38. SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

US$200 million 6.125% subordinated
notes issued in 2006*

US$200 million 6.125% subordinated
notes issued in 2010**

* K

Fubon Bank & iE1T

Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent to
HK$1,554.8 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,596.6 million (2009:
HK$1,640.3 million) which qualify as supplementary capital were issued by the
Bank on 25 April 2006. The notes bear interest at 6.1256% per annum for the
period from the issuance date to 26 April 2011, payable semi-annually. The
notes carry a one-time call option exercisable by the Bank on 26 April 2011. If
the call option is not exercised, the interest rate for the subordinated notes will
be reset at the United States treasury rate plus 1.93875% for the period from
27 April 2011 to the final maturity date on 26 April 2016, payable semi-annually.

The carrying amount of these subordinated notes includes an adjustment of
HK$41.8 million (2009: HK$89.3 million) due to the application of fair value
hedge accounting.

Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent to
HK$1,554.8 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,540.7 million which qualify
as supplementary capital were issued by the Bank on 30 November 2010 and
mature on 30 November 2020.

If at any time the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) decides (having
regard to the applicable regulatory framework) that these subordinated notes
no longer qualify as supplementary capital, the Bank may, on or after 1 January
2013 at its option and subject to the prior written approval of the HKMA,
provide notice to such effect to Noteholders, such notice being a “Change in
Status Notice”. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective, these
subordinated notes shall cease to constitute subordinated obligations of the
Bank and shall thereafter constitute direct, unconditional, unsubordinated and
unsecured obligations of the Bank and shall at all times thereafter rank pari
passu and without any preference among themselves. The payment obligations
of the Bank under these subordinated notes shall, save for such exceptions as
may be provided by applicable legislation, at all times thereafter rank at least
equally with all its other present and future unsecured and unsubordinated
obligations including liabilities in respect of deposits.

These subordinated notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum, payable semi-
annually. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective, the interest rate
for these subordinated notes will become 5.625% per annum, payable semi-
annually. These subordinated notes are stated at amortised cost.
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37. EEEERAZAEH (H)

(c)

RERZIELERTEE

RZZ—ZTFE+_A=+—8  KEELE
EARERZBELERAEEE(ZTFNF :

7).

38. ERITRERE

R =TT N 347200,000,000 37T
KR E6.125% hiLEZHE *
R=Z—ZF 317 200,000,000
FEBRAE6.125% KR EZE **

*¥

The Group and the Bank

AEBMRAT
2010 2009
D i —FENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
F# T
1,596,605 1,640,257
1,540,681 -
3,137,286 1,640,257

AAAR=ZEENFHA=-—+AAFTEHE
200,000,000 7z ( 16 & R 1,554,800,000% 7T )
% B[] % £81,696,600,000/% 7T( = EFE 4 :
1,640,300,000,% it ) 1% & M 11 & 7K £ B2 14 18
Zi e RSB N TAMEE T ——FMA
Z A NHI R EFEEE6.125% 518« BEFF
1.8 —K o ZEZBME— N MEEEERE - 7]
BHETR=ZF——F WA=+ NATE - 2 H
JEEEFERREAREITE  ZEFRIERBER T ——
FPR =+ +HEZRATHA - F—NFMA
=N H I ERZ F R A 2T 5 [ 1 5
J01.93875% + WHEFFEFFFI11.8—K °

ZRIEZEZ B E % 5 E A A BRA R FBEE
SR AL M EH 2 ##£41,800,00047T (—EZ A,
4 1 89,300,000/87T) °

AATR=-—FE—ZFF+—A=+HZF7TEHME
200,000,000 7T (15K 1,654,800,000,87T) X b
T8 1,540,700,000 57T i1 & Hf 11 & K 2E Rl 142
7 AR —F—FF+—HA=1HFH -

WEEEREER([2 ER) REMFRAE
(KEZ BB A ERMELE) KRB BT B E BT
ERMIIMER  XTAR—F—=F—H—Hatz
& - EFA R ERE M EREERFERE
NBAE & - ZABHENR [ BE A o 1}
(o7 B E A | E R E - KR EEIEANG T BB
AT RIEEANE - WRERBEKATZEZ R
1t FRIEREEATENE - LRRER IR Z
BRIE s - BRI - [FE AR
FRERLE 2 PISMERS) » BITIRIEA R IE2 1
KE RSB F A FF 2 L B F R M T R AR
KEAFRIFEERE (BEERAGFHZRE)ZF

KA EEBRFF|E6.125% 518 - BFFZIT—
R o s BEBRENRK + DR EFIEZ FFIFAS
#756.625% + FHEFXN—K o KR EZIFA##
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39.

40.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised:

1,406,592,000 (2009: 1,406,592,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

1,172,160,000 (2009: 1,172,160,000)
irredeemable cumulative preference
shares of US$0.10237 each

Issued and fully paid:

1,172,160,000 (2009: 1,172,160,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

1,172,160,000 (2009: 1,172,160,000)
irredeemable cumulative preference

shares of US$0.10237 each

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the Bank.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual assets.

The irredeemable cumulative preference shares bear a cumulative
preference dividend at a fixed rate of 9% per annum, payable semi-annually,
on their nominal amount and rank in priority to the ordinary shares with
respect to the payment of dividends and any return of capital. Irredeemable
cumulative preference shares do not carry voting rights. The Bank may
elect not to declare or pay the preference dividend if, during the 12 calendar
months preceding a date on which the preference dividend is due to be
paid in respect of the preference shares, no dividend or distribution or other
payment has been declared or paid on any class of the share capital of the
Bank. The deferred preference dividends will not themselves bear interest
and the terms of the preference shares will not provide for payment of any
form of compensation to the preference shareholders other than payment
of the preference dividend.

SHARE PREMIUM

The application of the share premium account is governed by section 43B
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

40.

39. K&
2010 2009
—E-TF —EThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT
EERA
1,406,592,000 & (ZZZ L4 : 1,406,592,000 %)
SREE BT TER 1,406,592 1,406,592
1,172,160,000 f% (ZZZ A4 : 1,172,160,000 A% )
SR EE0.102373%TT 2
TR 2HEE LR 929,966 929,966
2,336,558 2,336,558
ERTEHE :
1,172,160,000 & (ZZZ )14 : 1,172,160,000 %)
SREE BTz TmR 1,172,160 1,172,160
1,172,160,000 i% (ZZZ N4 : 1,172,160,000 %)
FARMAE0.10237 E 2 A fER RIEE L
925,359 925,359
2,097,519 2,097,519

ERERFEAGETSRDRE RERRATZ
BERRE EREBRIR—F - IAEBREARTZ
B EEZBRFHAL

THEE R ELEBRRBEEEEREEFSEI%
AR BEEXN  WEENEBRIMNRER
PR - DA BEERBEEERTIZHERERE -
IR FHE S RE TIA AN 2 B RARE 2 B H
Al —EE AR - YEARTEERRANE
MRS S A AT S S 9 IR sl B A A 3% BUZARTT AT
BETERAXMNEERRE - RIEBLEBRRE
AEWAEE - ARIHEERESN ST &5
B SRR Rk B R BCRSEAI 2 F(E -

=B

P £ i (B R 2 FE R X2 &K A 91 )56 48B 15 B2

5

B
m
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41.

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS 41. RERERE
The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances of each REBGAERESKD 2 B MR G 7 LR
component of the Group’s consolidated equity is set out in the consolidated HNFARRETHER - KTFEVRERZ KES
statement of changes in equity. Details of the changes in the Bank's Ko EEEHMT :
individual components of equity between the beginning and the end of the
year are set out below:
The Bank
K7
Capital Investment
redemption Capital Regulatory revaluation Retained
reserve reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
EXEE Ex EE REBM RE
4] 1] i R s ot
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THER THER TR TR TR
At 1 January 2009 R=FENF—A—H 372,000 12,969 150,010 (276,620) 1,085,023 1,343,382
Total comprehensive income AEE2ERE
for the year - - - 308,493 163,852 472,345
— Profit for the year —F R - - - - 163,852 163,852
— Other comprehensive income: —Hfh2Eka
Available-for-sale securities: A HEES
net movement in investment RESRHRHHTFEY
revaluation reserve - - - 308,493 - 308,493
Dividend approved and paid RAFEBBREMNZ
in respect of the previous F—HBREERE
financial year (Note 41(g)) (KEE41(0)) - - - - (17,582) (17,582)
Interim dividend paid (Note 41(g)) RS (FE41(0) - = - - (17,582) (17,582)
Preference share dividend paid FRERNELR
during the year (Note 41(g)) R (Fif s 41(9)) - - - - (81,886) (81,886)
Equity settled share-based IRIERE 2 I’iD A
transactions EfzR5 - 2,715 - - - 2,715
At 31 December 2009 and
1 January 2010 372,000 15,684 150,010 31,873 1,131,825 1,701,392
Total comprehensive income AEE2ERG
for the year - - - (2,582) 304,987 302,405
— Profit for the year —FREF - - - - 304,987 304,987
— Other comprehensive income: —Hf2EKE
Available-for-sale securities: A HEES
net movement in investment RESHFRFED
revaluation reserve - - - (2,582) - (2,582)
Dividend approved and paid in REFEBBREMN 2
respect of the previous financial F-HBREERE
year (Note 41(g)) (Kt&E41(0)) - - - - (17,582) (17,582)
Interim dividend paid (Note 41(g)) BIRM 2P HRE S (Bt 41(9) - - - - (23,443) (23,443)
Preference share dividend paid FRERNELRRE
during the year (Note 41(g)) (KEE41(0)) - - - - (83,887) (83,887)
Equity settled share-based PR S 2 frfh AERE
transactions ZR5) - 10,755 - - - 10,755
At 31 December 2010 R-E-ZF+-A=+-A 372,000 26,439 150,010 29,291 1,311,900 1,889,640

Annual Report 2010 G4




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

41.

RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 41. FERRE (&)
(a) Capital redemption reserve (a) EBEXEEHE
The capital redemption reserve arose from the redemption of the EXRERFEEBEEE-—NN—FR—NIL=F
Bank’'s “A” and “B" preference shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its BATZREB BN BEREDE [A] & [B]
retained earnings. The capital redemption reserve is undistributable HELERMES - BRIBFACATED YE
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance section 79 C(2) but may 79C(2) 1§ - BZRERIEE I RAI Ak B A]
be applied by the Bank in paying up its unissued shares to be allotted B ATT F DABSAS i e 2 - IR 2 R TTAY
to its members as fully paid bonus shares. 19 Z BRRVER R ATHR -
(b) Capital reserve (b) EXRFEE
The capital reserve comprises the fair value of the actual or estimated BARERIED BBaRNGR 2 &RIERA
number of unexercised share options granted to employees of the AR TAITE B 2 BB S REITE R
Bank by the ultimate holding company which has been charged to 2 AFEBE ABBEATEZRREZ
profit or loss. Details of the terms and conditions of unexpired and &R A& 2 B AR E I 3 (7) A ©
unexercised share options are set out in Note 7.
(c) Foreign exchange reserve () HNERE
The foreign exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign RE B HNE i BRI BB INES B IS R
exchange differences arising from the translations of the financial RETEAZFTAINEZRE - ZEBRBEHFE
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in 2(s) Pk 2 B ETBUERERIE ©
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(s).
(d) Regulatory reserve (d) ZEERE
The Group The Bank
KEE AT
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF —E-ZF —EENF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHAT FET FAT
At 1 January and R—A—BKk
31 December R+=—A=+—8H 175,211 175,211 150,010 150,010

(e)

(f)

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative net
change in the fair value of available-for-sale securities, excluding
impairment losses, until the securities are derecognised and is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies in Note 2(g).

Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2010, the aggregate amount of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank
was HK$1,308,169,000 (2009: HK$1,128,103,000) after taking
consideration of HK$3,731,000 (2009: HK$3,722,000) payable to
preference share holders.

(e)

(f)

RIRIECIRTTRAGB )RR IE AR BB A TE R
NEEBELZENRN - ZREBIEHE
AP TREERZ B RREENFRE &
R -

REEMRE

REBHREEREIREEESFZATER
HEESFLERZ R E2HFR(TEE
EEE) - TR 2(g) h 2 BETBRE
e

AR Ik

R-E—FF+-_F=+—0  &E:tREN
FBERIEH AR S,731,0008 T (ZFZH,
£ 1 3,722,000%7T) 1% © RITAIME DR TR
B B 4A%E/51,308,169,000 8 T (- BE
JLEE  1,128,103,000587T) °
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41. RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued) 41. RERERE (B
(g) Dividends (g) RE
(i) Dividends declared and proposed attributable to the financial ()  HEREREEIRREZEKE

(i) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year, approved (i) [ENTE—BBRFEZRE  EREF
and paid during the year BB RIENT
2010 2009
—E2-EF —ZTNGF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Final dividend in respect of the REBRNER RNz E—BEE
previous financial year, REARR B G AR 1.510
approved and paid during the ZETNEF - 1.510)
period of 1.5 cents
(2009: 1.5 cents) per share 17,582 17,582

(iii)

year

2010 2009
—B-=F —TENEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Interim dividend declared BEIR&EIRMN 2T
and paid of 2.0 cents (2009: AR EARR 22,011
1.5 cents) per share (ZZZNF - 1.5100) 23,443 17,5682
Final dividends of 3.0 cents HEHEBREZTRARERE 3.0
(2009: 1.5 cents) per share (ZFZTNF - 1.510)
proposed after the balance
sheet date 35,165 17,582
58,608 35,164

The final dividend has not been recognised as a liability at the
balance sheet date.

Dividends on irredeemable cumulative preference shares

RERENEE BT R ERRAE -

(iii)  ATTHTETTT B fE [0 R Fa B 5L AR AR B

issued by the Bank

Dividends of HK$83,887,000 (2009: HK$$81,886,000) were paid
and charged to retained earnings during the year.

RAFEEIRMELEERRE
83,887,000 (= ZZ /1.5 : 81,886,000
ABIT) WHRR B M IR
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42. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS

43.

At 1 January n—H—H
Loss for the year FEANER
Return of capital on FESHMT A RIRE R AR AR

deregistration of a subsidiary

At 31 December ®w+=—A=+—8~

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a) Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow
statement

Cash and balances with banks B RNRITRIZ 2 #kk

Money at call and short notice (Note 17) @1 &2 H31F 51 (7E17)

Treasury bills with original maturity RR=1EAREH 2 EESH
within three months

Placements with banks with original RR=1EANEE 2 RITRIZ
maturity within three months R H & B RS BGX

42.

43.

SRR

2010 2009
—s-2F  -FThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
T T
2,691 3,162
(673) (461)
(96) -
1,922 2,691

ReRSEEARLER

(a) HFEHRERBRZEAESREFHREE

The Group
REE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —TENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FAET FHET
1,815,403 2,479,867
961,948 2,935,022
64,975 100,496
1,404,178 76,775
4,246,504 5,592,160

Fubon Bank E#F#R1T Annual Report 2010 F 4
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43. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued) 43.
(b)

Reconciliation to the consolidated balance sheet

Cash and short term funds (Note 17)
Treasury bills
— Trading securities (Note 19)
— Available-for-sale-securities
(Note 24)
Balances with banks and other
financial institutions (Note 18)

Amount shown in the consolidated
balance sheet

Less: Amount with an original
maturity of over three months

Cash and cash equivalents in the
consolidated cash flow statement

44, EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(a)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

Defined benefit retirement plans

BERIGHES (EE17)

BE %
—RFERSRBzES (HFE19)
— A EFES (HiE24)

RIRTTRIZE R Bt & Bl
2 Eeh (BiEE18)

FRAERBERAZERE

B RN =8B AR5

mBERAZ

HAaRE
BehERBREIRR

RERERREEAE (A)

(b)

44. REERKEF

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 43% (2009: 47 %) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are

independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF") exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the trust
deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent actuary's
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial valuation of the
Scheme was at 31 December 2010 and was prepared by Alan Oates,
Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries, of Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited
using the projected unit credit cost method. The actuarial valuation
indicates that the Group’s obligations under the Scheme are 82.29%
(2009: 75.06%) covered by the plan assets held by the trustee.

Annual Report 2010 G4

(a)

FEEEAERZEE
The Group
AEEH
2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
2,777,351 5,414,889
962,662 100,496
2,009,956 1,989,636
2,026,090 317,677
7,776,059 7,822,698
(3,529,555) (2,230,538)
4,246,504 5,592,160
ERRBAR ARG E
REBHET —HRKE - BREHIRT

(BA)BRARRKE &I ([ZE1El]) - BE
43% (ZZZNF  47%)2HIEERT B
ERBANGTE - ZAEHRBUXFEAEE -
Zat B EERAEENEES RS - A%
EpzstagEFRFMtAES ([RES])
BIFARINL o SZETEI TR ANEBIRIRIRE X
FFEIMNERERE - WABVEERMNER A
EMER MR o ZetE SN B IR E A E
DRZE—FF+_A=+—H#ET A
Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited #J Alan Oates
(EHBEMEEEREE) WEEMNEER
FRAGRE - ZREMERT - ARERZ
EIFTEEZ BEEF - 82.29% (ZTTNEF -
75.06%) AIiEAZ AT B T Sl & EE
BRRE -
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 44. EERAKERN (&)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EEFFEMRE(E)
The Group and the Bank
AEER AT
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Present value of wholly or partly 2D EB)
funded obligations HIAIEIRE (234,723) (270,743)
Fair value of Scheme's assets ZAEEENRATEE 193,146 203,211
Unrecognised actuarial losses AR EEEE 46,894 52,332
Net asset/(liability) recognised REEBBRRNDEERNEE (ARFE)FE
in the balance sheet 5,317 (15,200)
Amounts in the balance sheet: REEBBERZSHE -
Liabilities afE = (15,200)
Assets BE 5,317 —
Net asset/(liability) BE/(afk)FE 5,317 (15,200)

The asset of HK$5.3 million (2009: liability of HK$15.2 million) is
included in “Other assets” (2009: Other liabilities).

H&E) -

The Scheme's assets include ordinary shares issued by the Bank with

a fair value of HK$6,777,000 (2009: HK$6,891,000).

6,891,000 7T) °

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 2010 4
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 44. ESERKEF (B)

REAWRERAIEEL - EEHA | -]
SREBRHZHNT :

(b) Expense recognised in “Operating expenses - staff costs” in the (b)
statement of comprehensive income is as follows:

The Group and the Bank

REERAET
2010 2009
—E-BF —ZTNGF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FHTT
Current service cost NERRR S AR AN 23,421 30,744
Interest cost on obligation FRAEE 2 FI 2R A 6,806 3,755
Amortisation of actuarial (gain)/loss TBE (Ues) /ES1aE Y (2,230) 8,416
Expected return on Scheme's assets &t &1 & ERTERTEITR (10,336) (10,927)
17,661 31,988

BE_Z-ZF+-_A=+—HIFE " %
FrEIEEMERREFREAL 1,951,000 7T (=
TN A 11,948,000/87C) ©

The actual return on the Scheme’s assets for the year ended 31
December 2010 amounted to approximately HK$1,951,000 deficit
(2009: HK$11,948,000 surplus).

176

(¢) Amounts for the current and previous years (c) FTEERBEIFESLEH
The Group and the Bank
AEERAST

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

—B-BF —ITNGE —ZE\F 2T BEIRE

HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THAT T T T T

Defined benefit obligation TERHEME 234,723 270,743 322,075 244,040 200,815

Plan assets HEIBE 193,146 203,211 213,419 197,898 182,029

Net deficit FEA (41,577) (67,532) (108,656) (46,142) (18,786)
Experience gains / (losses) on FERENERKE /(B5R)

scheme liabilities 8,327 12,629 (4,269) (4,997) (2,760)
Experience gains / (losses) on SEEENERKE /(B8)

scheme assets 12,287 1,021 (2,497) 5,002 (4,186)

Fubon Bank &= #iR1T
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(d)

(e)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are

as follows:

Opening defined benefit obligation
Current service cost
Interest cost
Participants’ contributions
Benefits paid
Premiums paid
Actuarial gain on obligation
during the year

Closing defined benefit obligation

FHERBENAE
REERBRA
KA
SEEHR
EfEF
EfRE
FREEZREE
Wa

FRIEFRNAE

Composition of the plan assets are as follows:

Investments and money market
Bank balances and cash
Others

REREET S
RITHESR RS
HAth

44. EERKER (5

(d) EEBNEEZREZBNOT :

The Group and the Bank

NEBRAET

2010 2009
—E-ZF T NEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET AT
270,743 322,075
23,421 30,744
6,806 BV/55

6,339 8,181
(37,830) (45,918)
(340) (396)
(34,416) (47,698)
234,723 270,743

(e) FIBEEZARMT :

The Group and the Bank

REMMR AT
2010 2009
—E-ZF —EThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHT
96,382 125,534
97,048 76,744
(284) 933
193,146 203,211

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 2010 4
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44. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

(f)

(g)

(h)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Opening fair value of plan assets
Actual return

FBIEEZAFEE
ek

Assets distributed on settlements HEOIRZEE
Premiums paid BRE
Contributions by employers EEXRIEES ZH#HK
and employees
Closing fair value of plan assets FHRABEEZ AT EE

The principal actuarial assumptions used as at 31 December 2010

are as follows:

Discount rate BhIR 2
Long-term rate of return on assets BERBE#RE
Future salary increases KRR & Nt

44. EERKER (5

(f) FBEEZLAFEEZHWT :
The Group and the Bank

AEER AT

2010 2009
—2-2F —TTNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx TATT
203,211 213,419
(1,951) 11,948
(37,830) (45,918)
(340) (396)
30,056 24,158
193,146 203,211

(9) R=Z2-—ZTH+=-A=+—H FAZER

HRZWOT :
The Group and the Bank
AEERARLT

2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
2.2% p.a. 2.6% p.a.
BF22% 5F26%
5.0% p.a. 5.0% p.a.
HF5.0% HF5.0%

4.5%
HFFE45%

1.0% p.a. for
2010 and 4.5%

The long term rate of return on assets (5.0% p.a. for calculating the
2011 net cost) is based on the minimum investment guarantee that is
applied to the Scheme's assets.

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5%
of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.
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(h)
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—EFER
FE1.0% REHE
REF45%

BERBEHE (RFAE T ——FRNF
HREFL.0%) AR EINE EMERR
RIERERERELE -

BEMEAREST B (RESETE )

AEETRBEEERGIEABS B EHIR
REBEEEREEDEEBENZEM ARG
AZtBINREE T T —RRED S -
AEE2ERBETERAR —HERB AN
SRIEDETE] - DA R S AR B IR (LG
BR1E - BB DABILIEAMER
M E R FOR IS o
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44,

45.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 44. EERAKERN (&)
(h) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”) (continued) (h) BEIELAESTE((BESTE]) (B
In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have an BRogfl M pE RN - BB RIEL —K—IR IR
one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of employee’s 1 pHEABBRRAELS% 2 8B -
relevant income. At the same time, the employer will make a B BEEBAFLHBAENSES BIEESE
matching voluntary contribution accordingly. e
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 45. FAEBERERE
(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) BEEEARMZAERIRIER
Credit related commitments and contingencies include forward HEEE AR AERSATER IR IRME
forward deposits placed, acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees FEEzzEENORG - AHEE  ZHE
and commitments to extend credit. The risk involved is essentially PERFENZIE o g &2 Bk EZAR FHmE
the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to XERHERZEERRAR - GHSERE
customers. The contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk EEAABTRIR R R FE R FTAER
should the contract be fully drawn upon and the credit default. As the & 2 85 - AR ZSE R ERATREEARAIR
facilities may expire without being drawn upon, the contract amounts EATRIE - iE NS PRRIET AR
do not represent expected future cash flows. EME °
The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk-weighted NTASEEANEEERM 2 FZERSAE
amounts of each significant class of credit related commitments and BBz B REENESREIHE
contingencies:
The Group
AEE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts Contractual amounts
amounts FERR amounts EERR
EHEE gL AHEE nEeHE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAET FAT FAT
Direct credit substitutes EREEENRIEAR 71,606 71,606 236,073 126,073
Transaction-related contingencies #5452 5AEE 21,408 10,704 29,193 14,597
Trade-related contingencies HEZHMHARIEER 385,469 77,094 158,264 31,653
Undrawn loan facilities AW Z BRAER
— which are unconditionally — H AR AT & EUH
cancellable 13,348,722 - 11,301,472 -
— with an original maturity —RETRIEREAR
of up to 1 year —FR 32,276 6,455 - -
— with an original maturity — RETRIEREARR 75
of 1 year or over —FE 441,253 220,627 296,321 148,161
14,300,734 386,486 12,021,323 320,484
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued) 45. FAREBEBERAIE(E)
(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (continued) (a) HEEEEBZAERIARER (B)
The Bank
AT
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETNF
Credit risk Credit risk
weighted weighted
Contractual amounts Contractual amounts
amounts EERK amounts EERR
BHeE L EHETE ESEE
HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET TFHET AT
Direct credit substitutes BEEEEENRIEAR 77,606 77,606 243,573 133,573
Transaction-related contingencies #3452 HAEE 21,408 10,704 29,193 14,597
Trade-related contingencies HESEMKAEE 385,469 77,094 158,264 31,653
Undrawn loan facilities AR EAER
— which are unconditionally — H A Al (& EUH
cancellable 13,348,722 - 11,301,472 -
— with an original maturity — RETRIEREARR 7=
of up to 1 year —FR 32,276 6,455 - -
— with an original maturity — [RETE|EREAIR &
of 1 year or over —Fg Mk 441,253 220,627 296,321 148,161
14,306,734 392,486 12,028,823 327,984
The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted AR EEE R INESEE 2 BRI =
amounts range from 0% to 100%. NF0% = 100% °
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45. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)
(b) Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Properties: mE
— Within one year - —FR
— After 1 year but within 5 years - —EZhFH

(c) Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and available-for-
sale investments outstanding at 31 December not provided for in the
financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for BEIE4

46. TRUST ACTIVITIES

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities that
result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals, trusts,
retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and income
arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements, as the Group
does not control the assets.

45.

46.

HREERAERE ()
(b) MEERE

W+ZA=+—H TAEHEEEHEET 2
ARREENESEEMOT

The Group and the Bank
AEER AT

2010 2009
—s-85  —TThF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
26,665 34,735
15,852 30,843
42,517 65,578

(c) EXEE

REZ A=+ —BARBBRENERZE
PIEBERE R A IR ERE 2 K AR AR
T

The Group and the Bank

NEBRARIT
2010 2009
—E-ZF T NEF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TET FHT
172,429 157,429

S

REE—RAFEE AREMIEANSDRKE
A B BRRHG B R EMERALFE
BE - ARAEEY MEGIREEE - Bit%E
BEMEMEEZBATERUEHBERETS
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from
prices). This category includes instruments valued
using: quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than
active; or other valuation techniques where all significant
inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market
data.

Valuation techniques using significant unobservable
inputs. This category includes all instruments where
the valuation technique includes inputs not based on
observable data and the unobservable inputs have a
significant effect on the instrument’s valuation.

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair

47. EMIBZAVEE
UATPEEIIRZERMTA

(a)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

RNPEEZ AT —

REATHBIEE - R

EREHERNZeRTAZFERERTS
ERELRE - AEEER TR RERETE

FTRZ@ASEZEB M 2 AT EESRT
ERrEATEE -
— HRATERERBMSZME

Y

=

TRIDAAFHEESHHE (2

DI AMRARERRARFEEFEZ

o

Efki ) o

—~

% AR EUR (B & (BMEHR)

i (AR B E18)) 2 ER
1TT c RO RBEERTIGE
ETEEZTRE  BHUTAR
mBWIS 2 TIERE  NEE
BBH% < R SEUT A2 ],
B MEEEREHAIER
KEER TS B ERBRmES
Z EA AR E R -

ERERTAIBREIE 2 (HE
Bl - Z o0 B EGERNL
FERAERBEATABE
BEHTAZAEEEATE
ZHBTA -

FEERL

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised: SRITH:
The Group
AEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—#% =& =& g
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2010 —B-Bf TET TET THERT TR
Assets BE
Trading securities FER AL ES 963,724 3,049 - 966,773
Financial assets designated at EERBBEZENRE
fair value through profit or loss AYEEZGREE 84,724 - 321,544 406,268
Derivative financial instruments fTESRTE - 468,122 23511 491,633
Available-for-sale securities AL EES 11,151,066 6,951,393 453,375 18,555,834
12,199,514 7,422,564 798,430 20,420,508
Liabilities afa
Trading liabilities REEBE I ZEE 920,695 - - 920,695
Financial liabilities designated at e ABRBEARK
fair value through profit or loss NTEEZEREE = 263,986 - 263,986
Derivative financial instruments fTESRTA - 320,678 256,636 577,314
920,695 584,664 256,636 1,761,995

Annual Report 2010 G4
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 47. €MIAEZAFEEE)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEBEIEZEZBIAE(SE)

2009

Assets

Trading securities

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Available-for-sale securities

Liabilities

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

2010

Assets

Trading securities

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Available-for-sale securities

Liabilities

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

ZZTNEF

&E

BIERBRE 285
EERBRRRARKR
AVEEZEHEAE
ITEERTA
SRS

&

RHFET AR
EERBRREARKR
AFEEZERAR
ITEERTA

—g-25

8E

FHER ARk &5
EERBRREARKR
AVBEEZEREAE
ITESRTA
AHEEES

af
RHERTZEE
AR RRIARKR
AHEEZERAR
{TESRIA

The Group
A&E
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— =% =& ekl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'00 HK$'000
TAT FET FTHT TAT
101,554 3,968 - 105,522
331,624 - 310,113 641,737
- 483,439 148,571 632,010
9,777,601 7,611,964 549,508 17,939,073
10,210,779 8,099,371 1,008,192 19,318,342
14,275 - - 14,275
- 201,096 - 201,096
- 283,873 368,023 651,896
14,275 484,969 368,023 867,267
The Bank
A7
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—#& =R = B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR THERT TR TR
963,609 3,049 - 966,658
84,724 - 321,544 406,268
- 468,122 23,511 491,633
11,151,066 6,951,393 453,373 18,555,832
12,199,399 7,422,564 798,428 20,420,391
920,695 - - 920,695
- 263,986 - 263,986
- 320,678 256,636 577,314
920,695 584,664 256,636 1,761,995
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 47.

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

I EZNPEEE)

(a) HAPEEIRZEMTA(E)

The Bank
NG
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— =% =& ekl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'00 HK$'000
2009 —ZTNE TAT AL TAT TAT
Assets BE
Trading securities RHER ZRE 2 3 101,452 3,968 = 105,420
Financial assets designated at EERBBBENRE
fair value through profit or loss AYEEZGREE 331,624 - 310,113 641,737
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA - 483,439 148,571 632,010
Available-for-sale securities AEHEER 9,777,601 7,611,964 549,506 17,939,071
10,210,677 8,099,371 1,008,190 19,318,238
Liabilities 8
Trading liabilities REEBE N2 AE 14,275 - - 14,275
Financial liabilities designated at EERBBEZENRE
fair value through profit or loss AYEEZ AR - 201,096 - 201,096
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA - 283,873 368,023 651,896
14,275 484,969 368,023 867,267

During the year 2010 and 2009, there were no significant transfers
of financial instruments between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable
inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the fair
values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair value
hierarchy:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

the fair value of unquoted equity investments is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by management of
the investee companies;

the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of
such funds;

the fair value of structured investment vehicles,
collateralised debt obligations and certain debt securities
is estimated using the net asset value as reported by the
respective counterparties; and

the fair value of certain structured debt securities is
estimated based on an independent external valuation
reports with a discount to take into account the legal risk
of the recovery process.

Annual Report 2010 G4

R-B-BFR-TBNF  LHEBIA
EAFEESRHE - RE-RZMEEA
LR

(1)

EAEX TR BEETZE2MT
AfbfE

AT AR RRERE A FEES R
E=BTzemMTAZRAFEE:

(iii)

(iv)

BEMEBZBRAKE ZAFE
ENERZERNERAER
[& HR M & B HEE TR

FLETHRERESZAFEER
NSRS 2 EIBRROEE
FEETTIART

HBUERETA  BBEME
HFRETEBESZ A FEE
EARXRSHFHBNEEF
{EHETTIEE

ETRBUEEEEEY ATE
BRI BB I B ERE I
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 47. &MIBZAFEEGE)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEBEIEZEZBIAE(SE)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () (EAEAXATAEREFETS LML

inputs (continued) A8 ()

TRENNAFEESRHIE=RAR
FEEFECFVNRPEFRGEL

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements in

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy: HOR -
Assets The Group
BE A5E
Financial assets
designated at Derivative
fair value through financial Available-for-
profit or loss instruments  sale securities Total
EEABBER
URBATFEE
ZEREE fTESMIA A HERS “m
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2010 —E-B% TEx TEx THERT THET
At 1 January 2010 RZE-ZS4—-F—H 310,113 148,571 549,508 1,008,192
Purchases BE 22,076 - 90,337 112,413
Sales HE (936) = (96,551) (97,487)
Settlements e - - (75,128) (75,128)
Changes in carrying value ERERARERZ
recognised in profit or loss ERES - - 985 985
Changes in fair value TERRENERZ
recognised in profit or loss: ATHEESS
— Impairment losses on —AIftHEES
available-for-sale securities AEEE - - (2,928) (2,928)
- Other operating income —HfhEBWA (9,709) (125,060) - (134,769)
Changes in fair value recognised TEEMEEREAER L
in other comprehensive income ATEEZE - - (12,848) (12,848)
At 31 December 2010 R=ZE-Z5+-A=1+-A 321,544 23,511 453,375 798,430
Total gains or losses for the year REERRFEZEEMA
included in other comprehensive Hih2mElizs 2
income for assets held at the AEEWESERGE
balance sheet date - - 3,695 3,695
Total gains or losses for the year REERRFEZEEMA
included in profit or loss for assets ~ BEEZ AFERE
held at the balance sheet date kit (9,709) (197,123) 420 (206,412)

Fubon Bank & FFiE7T
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 47. &MIBZAFEEGE)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEBEIEZEZBIAE(SE)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () (EFEBEATAEREEETZE/MT
inputs (continued) A8 ()
Assets The Group
BE N3]
Financial assets
designated at
fair value through
profit or loss Derivative
EERRBER financial Available-for-
WRBATFER instruments sale securities Total
ZEREE PTESBIA A EER it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2009 ZTTNE TAT AT TET TAT
At 1 January 2009 RZZTNE—HA—H - 498,925 601,116 1,100,041
Purchases fEE 320,823 - 32,041 352,864
Sales & = = (20,590) (20,590)
Settlements HE = = (13,720) (13,720)
Changes in carrying value TEBREARER
recognised in the profit or loss REEEY - - 6,684 6,684
Changes in fair value recognised ERHRAERZ
in the profit or loss: ATEES §JJ
— Impairment losses on — At EE
available-for-sale securities REER - = (42,661) (42,661)
- Other operating income —Ef2ERA (10,710) (350,354) - (361,064)
Changes in fair value recognised EHM2ERE AR
in other comprehensive income ATEEZE - - (13,362) (13,362)
At 31 December 2009 RZZTNF+=A=1+-H 310,113 148,571 549,508 1,008,192
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEETA
included in other comprehensive Hin2EBE
income for assets held at the AFEEWRNEEGE
balance sheet date - - 9,264 9,264
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEETA
included in profit or loss for assets B AFE Uz
held at the balance sheet date g (10,710) (406,460) (39,361) (456,531)
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)
(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

47. &MIBZAFEEGE)
(a) HAPEEIRZEMTA(E)
() EHEXT A BEH BT 2T

inputs (continued) A8 ()
Assets The Bank
&E K7
Financial assets
designated at Derivative
fair value through financial Available-for-
profit or loss instruments  sale securities Total
EEABBER
URMATER
ZERMEE fEERIA At HERS okl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2010 —E-B% FEx TERT TERT TERT
At 1 January 2010 R-Z-2%-A-H 310,113 148,571 549,506 1,008,190
Purchases BE 22,076 - 90,337 112,413
Sales HE (936) - (96,551) (97,487)
Settlements HE - - (75,128) (75,128)
Changes in carrying value TERREAERZ
recognised in profit or loss REEEY - - 985 985
Changes in fair value recognised ERREAERZ
in profit or loss: ATEEEE:
- Impairment losses on — At EE
available-for-sale securities REER - - (2,928) (2,928)
— Other operating income —Ef2ERA (9,709) (125,060) - (134,769)
Changes in fair value recognised EHM2ERE AR
in other comprehensive income ATEEEY - - (12,848) (12,848)
At 31 December 2010 RZB-ZTFE+=A=+—H 321,544 23511 453,373 798,428
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEETA
included in other comprehensive Hi2EKE
income for assets held at the AFEEWRNEEGE
balance sheet date - - 3,695 3,695
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEETA
included in profit or loss for assets B AFE Uz
held at the balance sheet date gkt (9,709) (197,123) 420 (206,412)

Fubon Bank &#F487T Annual Report 2010 F 4
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 47. &MIBZAFEEGE)

188

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a) UAFEBEIEZEZBIAE(SE)
(i) Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable () (EFEBEATAEREEETZE/MT
inputs (continued) A8 ()
Assets The Bank
BE A1
Financial assets
designated at
fair value through
profit or loss Derivative
EERRBER financial Available-for-
NRBATEE instruments  sale securities Total
ZEREE PTESBIA A EER it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2009 ZTTNE TAT AT TET TAT
At 1 January 2009 RZZTNE—HA—H - 498,925 601,116 1,100,041
Purchases fEE 320,823 32,039 352,862
Sales & = = (20,590) (20,590)
Settlements HE = = (13,720) (13,720)
Changes in carrying value TEBREARER
recognised in the profit or loss REEEY - - 6,684 6,684
Changes in fair value recognised ERHRAERZ
in the profit or loss: ATEES §JJ
— Impairment losses on — At EE
available-for-sale securities REER - = (42,661) (42,661)
- Other operating income —Ef2ERA (10,710) (350,354) - (361,064)
Changes in fair value recognised EHM2ERE AR
in other comprehensive income ATEEZE - - (13,362) (13,362)
At 31 December 2009 RZZTNF+=A=1+-H 310,113 148,571 549,506 1,008,190
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEETA
included in other comprehensive Hin2EBE
income for assets held at the AFEEWRNEEGE
balance sheet date - - 9,264 9,264
Total gains or losses for the year REERFEZEETA
included in profit or loss for assets B AFE Uz
held at the balance sheet date g (10,710) (406,460) (39,361) (456,531)
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Valuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable

inputs (continued)

Liabilities

&fE

2010

At 1 January 2010
Changes in fair value recognised
in the profit or loss
— Revaluation loss on
collateralised debt
obligation
— Other operating income

At 31 December 2010

Total gains or losses for the
year included in profit or
loss for liabilities held at
the balance sheet date

Liabilities
aE

2009

At 1 January 2009
Changes in fair value recognised
in the profit or loss
— Revaluation loss on
collateralised debt
obligation
— Other operating income

At 31 December 2009

Total gains or losses for the
year included in profit or
loss for liabilities held at
the balance sheet date

Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

—z-%%
R-F—F5—A—H
ERSERTREY
ATFBERD

— (RS 2 BA

—EhZERA

Ro2-2F+=A=t+—~

NEEBARFEZAEA

BERZ AFERER
EREER

—ZETNF
R=ZTTHhF—F—H
EIERRNER Z
AFEEZS
— EBIEITRES 2 R
—H b ERA
R=ZThF+=-A=+—8

4 /s

REEAFEZBEFA

Bz A FEKRES
EREE

47. &MIBZAFEEGE)
(a) HAPEEIRZEMTA(E)

() EAEATAEEYEETSEHT
AfL1E (&)

The Group and the Bank

AEERAIT
Derivative financial
instruments Total
TESRIA B
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
(368,023) (368,023)
(13,673) (13,673)
125,060 125,060
(256,636) (256,636)
183,450 183,450

The Group and the Bank

REB RATT
Derivative financial

instruments Total
PTESRMTEA 1z
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
(717,696) (717,696)
(681) (681)
350,354 350,354
(368,023) (368,023)
405,779 405,779
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47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

47. &MIBZAFEEGE)

(i) Effects of changes in significant unobservable assumptions to
reasonably possible alternative assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a 10%
change in either direction in the net asset value reported by

respective counterparties would have the following effects:

2010

Assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Available-for-sale securities

Derivatives financial instruments

Liabilities
Derivatives financial instruments

2009

Assets

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Available-for-sale securities

Derivatives financial instruments

Liabilities
Derivatives financial instruments

190 Fubon Bank &#F#877 Annual Report 2010 4§

“E-Zf

aE

EERERRR
NRBRATFEEZSRHEE

AHEEES

TAEERTA

ff
ITEERTA

ZETNE

8E

HEARBRE
ARBMATBEZ CHEAE

AHHEES

{TESRIA

&%
ITEERTA

(a) HAPEEIRZEMTA(E)

(i)  BEATAEERRLBEZGH A TE
REERRZE

ERAEFREERFEEGEE
H BREATRDELBRRATEE
HAFEEZTRGE - BAFEE
ERHNE=ZRT2AFEEFEM
5 BRGHFRRZEEFERIME
BIIREE10% AJREELE THIRE

The Group and the Bank
REBRAKT
Effect on Other
Effect on Profit or Loss Comprehensive Income
HERRNYE HEM2EWENTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
=gl e B2 THEH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THT T
32,154 (32,154) - -
2,037 (2,037) 43,300 (43,300)
2,351 (2,351) - -
25,664 (25,664) - -
The Group and the Bank
AEERAT
Effect on Other
Effect on Profit or Loss Comprehensive Income
HESRNTE HEMZERGENTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
Pl TFE HHES TFIEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THAT TRT THAT AT
31,011 (31,011) - -
1,523 (1,523) 53,428 (63,428)
14,857 (14,857) - -
36,802 (36,802) - -



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

47. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b)

Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair
value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on
demand at the balance sheet date;

the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans
is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value; and

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest rates
when the loans were granted with current market rates offered
on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans within
the portfolio are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value.

The carrying amount of the Group’s and the Bank's financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are not materially
different from their fair values as at 31 December 2010 and 2009
except as follows:

47. &MIBZAFEEGE)
FURFEEIEZEMTAZAFEE

(b)

THTTERBEARREERAREEN TR
RERTRAZAFERE:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

BRE RIS R 2 (R
F2ATREANEEATERER
288

BRZEERIARERZ ATVEE
BORRESHE - BEATEEER
B RELeRTAREREER
HEZE WHRNMEEREZH
EEBERESE IR FEENRR
EERRBHESETIARR &

B RE BB R R LM SR AN B 2 12
BN ATEERLERLBRERE 2T
35 R ERE B R 2 B 5 K P
SH - AR ERRRZEZEEBAR
E 2B R AT EERREERE R
BEBETUEBRER  RETRRT
BERLAEBEEAASERZEE

=%

EE28 -

AR E R AT TR A S M S AN R 2 2
TAZEMEEAR -_Z—ZFR_ZTTN
FH_A=+T—HZAFEEILEERE
£ EATHSIRRSD -

The Group
TEE
2010 2009
—ZE-ZF —TTNE
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
RESH AYEE RESHE REEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FAT FHET
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers BEEEM 1,116,708 1,089,773 1,963,397 1,969,613
Other loans and receivables H B R EGRIE 2,802,314 2,482,312 3,392,218 3,146,132
Held-to-maturity investments BFEIHEE 2,462,681 2,445,611 902,222 985,156
Financial liabilities ZHEE
Other liabilities Hit&fE 809,537 811,815 2,685,236 2,592,653
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47.

48.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other than fair
value (continued)

47. &MIBZAFEEGE)
(b) FUAFPEEIRZEMIAZAFEE

.
(%)

The Bank
{7
2010 2009
—Z-ZF —TTNE
Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value
IRES%E NEEE REe®E NEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT AT FHAT FHAT
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers REER 853,631 848,980 694,025 692,171
Other loans and receivables HipE R M EM A 2,802,314 2,482,312 3,392,218 3,146,132
Held-to-maturity investments SEE| IR E 2,462,681 2,445,611 902,222 985,156
Financial liabilities EHARE
Other liabilities HivBE 809,537 811,815 2,685,236 2,592,553

MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
its ultimate holding company and related parties, including Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. These transactions were entered into in the
ordinary course of the Group’s banking business and included, inter alia,
lending, placement of interbank deposits, participation in loan syndicates,
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions.
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time of
each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the directors,
these transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.

Information relating to income and expenses from related party
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the balance

sheet date is set out below:

(a) Income/expenses

Fellow subsidiaries IGES 07N
Interest income FEMA
Interest expense MEZH

Annual Report 2010 G4

48. EXFERIXS

FA - ARBEASRERARREHES - &
FEELEABERTRODBERIABITLZAR
5 - RERFEAKERITERZ A BEBBIE
HEIY - BRE(TRI)EE - RITAEFEEFT
K 2ERREEFN  BARTIIRINERS -
ZERGUNETERGRZHAETSBEER -
YREREEAARRTEMISZEFHIRELZ
HEGRRET - BEFERR  ZEXZ L —RKRE
FIRRAETSL -

BRFARESE T RGMEEZ WX RNEER
RAREEBEZ AREFIOT

(a) WA/ XH

The Group and the Bank

AREWRALT
2010 2009
—z-2% R
HK$'000 HK$'000
T8 T
1,691 825
3,561 9,281



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#3R &z

48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(a)

(b)

Income/expenses (continued)

Subsidiaries

Interest income

Interest expense

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Placement of deposits

Fellow subsidiaries

At 1 January

Placements during the year
Repayments during the year

At 31 December

Fellow subsidiaries
Cash and short-term funds

Fellow subsidiaries

Accrued interest and other assets

There was no impairment allowance made against the above

KB 2 Al
WA
MEXH
ERRA2EA
ERRASXH

LR [1/E2 7]
Kn—A—R
FRRHK
FAERE

Bt+=A=+—8©

(ES o)
RelEiEe

ES YN

FEETFIS R E M E

placement of deposits with related parties.

48. EXBEERHXS (H)

(a) WA X ()
The Bank
#47
2010 2009
—2-%% “TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
1,715 26,859
224 1,278
7,985 5,789
53,214 52,459
(b) B

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAST
2010 2009
—s-8F  -TTnE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT AT

= 55,000
44,097,205 86,172,219
(43,003,206) (86,227,219)
1,093,999 -
23,876 12,615

731 -

ol R ERSE TS GRS B R A
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48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c)

(d)

Acceptance of deposits

Ultimate holding company
At 1 January

Acceptances during the year
Repayments during the year

At 31 December

Fellow subsidiaries
At 1 January

Acceptances during the year
Repayments during the year

At 31 December

Ultimate holding company
Deposits and balances of banks

Fellow subsidiaries
Deposits from customers

Financial Instruments

Fellow subsidiary
Derivative contracts
(notional principal)

Fubon Bank &#F#877 Annual Report 2010 4§

RESERAA]
®—B—H

F AR
FAEE

w+=—A=+—~8”

ES N
R—HA—H

FRER
FAEE

R+=A=+—8©

RAPERR A ]

RITRAEFRRER

ARMEAT
BEEH

=R

METERAHN(BBELEER)

48. ERBERLRS ()
(c) #EMTFR

The Group and the Bank

EYLVES
2010 2009
—s-85  —TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
340 4,214
56,172 239,293
(56,512) (243,167)
= 340
587,750 1,164,740
4,655,778 10,583,832
(5,010,311) (11,160,822)
233,217 587,750
40,075 89,067
7,002 6,752

(d) £@THE

The Group and the Bank

AEBRATT
2010 2009
—%-%F  -TThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT Fib7T
2,478,607 842,042
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48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(e) Loans to officers

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to section 161B of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant
loans at 31 December
- by the Bank
— by a subsidiary

Maximum aggregate amount of
relevant loans outstanding
during the year
— by the Bank
— by a subsidiary

HRAEFN+=A=+—H
AR AR
—&f7
——MEEAR

P SRR R
P2

— %47

— PR AR

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance
made against these loans at 31 December 2010 (2009: Nil).

(f) Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank’s Directors as disclosed in Note 8 and certain of the
highest paid employees as disclosed in Note 9 is as follows:

Salaries and short-term
employee benefits

e EiEE RN

Total remuneration is included in “staff cost” (see Note 7).

48. EXBEERHXS (H)

(e

(f)

) ERBEEN

AITRIEEECABGPIDE 161BIRAT R
B2oMBEERNT

The Group and the Bank

AEWRAST
2010 2009
—e-%F  —TIAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT TR
9,115 10,525
9,115 10,625
13,368 35,361
13,368 35,361

R-Z—ZTF+_A=+—8 HEERT
M HREN RS - St BB R FGETTEM
BERE(ZETAE &) -

TEEBAESHES

TEEEASZHE (BENESMIRENT
RITERZ RARMTIMBRENTE T&
BHEEZFR) AT

The Group and the Bank

AEE R AT
2010 2009
—E-2F —EThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHT
(Restate)
(Fi)
55,003 47,791

e @Bt A TEEMAI(RMEET) -
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48. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(f)

(g)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Key management personnel remuneration (continued)

Several key management personnel have been granted unlisted
physically settled options over shares of the Bank’s ultimate holding
company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. with various vesting
periods for services rendered to the Group. The share based payment
expense is included in “staff cost” (see Note 7). Key management
personnel are defined as directors and members of the management
committee.

Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to key
management personnel of the Group and their close family members
and companies controlled or significantly influenced by them. The
credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of business and
on substantially the same terms as for comparable transactions with
other employees. The amounts involved, other than transactions with
the ultimate holding company and fellow subsidiaries, are set out
below.

Loans, at 31 December R+ A=+—HEXR%E

HEWA

Interest income

Credit facilities, at 31 December R+ZA=+—BEER®

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and no
individually assessed impairment allowance been made on the above
balances at the year end.

The Bank's policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance, the
guidelines of the HKMA and the Listing Rules. The Group sets
internal limits — individual and aggregate group limits for individual,
group, secured and unsecured exposures — and carefully monitors
exposure to related parties, whether individual or corporate, and takes
the necessary measures to control the risk of connected lending.
Approvals are made by the Credit Committee, Managing Director and/
or the Executive Credit Committee.
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(f)

(g)

TEEEASHE (B)

ETTIEERASRAMAEERMRSE M
BETRZEREEBOATREERRRE
B RERR D BRARRIE LT B
B2 R - RO A MR EA
[EERA] (RHEET) - TREEABBGE
BREEREBZEGIKE -

FREBEABRERE

FR - ATRAAEEZ T EERABRKSE
ZHEBBARZZE NS Z AT
ZEATRBERFEN 2 RRREERR
FE - ZEFEERBHNIEFEFBIETR
# - MARBEREEMEEMI LA AL
BRXHABAR - FEKLIZERARRFFR
MEBRARNRZ S - FREEHSILAT -

The Group and the Bank

AEWRALT
2010 2009
—%-%F  —TIAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT TR
11,087 12,686
263 870
5,060 4,740

WG FAEEEE A BHARERERECE
REER - ARFRLES DRAREELE
RIEEHRE R

AITRERES ERNERE &t REBGR
TTEEDD) BEEREEREI R ETR
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) WREEEREBN ZEAR(BAZKE
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49. ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY

The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at
the balance sheet date:

Secured liabilities BERAE

Assets pledged: EEHEE -
Trading securities BER S Rg 2 EH
Available-for-sale securities A E B S

The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for
margin deposits of derivatives at the balance sheet date:

Margin accounts for derivative contracts PTETAESGHNRBEREPFIE

These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms.

49.

EREREBEHRmZERE
THEEEREEBIEAEFAEERRTUE
o
The Group and the Bank
AEERALT
2010 2009
—B-=F ZZETNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FAT
3,409,202 2,599,511
99,760 100,496
3,235,789 2,320,926
3,335,549 2,421,422

THRTERENEERERTETARERR

SRR R T LA
The Group and the Bank

REBRAELT
2010 2009
—E-EF —EThF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
7,774 69,282
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50.

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and its
management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks associated
with its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default and
arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement risk.

- Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

- Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

- Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and analyze
these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor the
risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-to-date management
and information systems. The Group continually modifies and enhances
its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets,
products and best practice risk management processes. Internal Audit
also performs regular audits to ensure compliance with the policies and
procedures.

This note presents information about the Group's exposure to each of the
above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring
and managing risks, and the Group’'s management of capital.

(a) Credit risk management

This category includes credit and counterparty risk from loans and
advances, issuer risk from holding securities, counterparty risk from
trading activities and country risk. Credit risk arises from the potential
that a borrower or counterparty will fail to perform under an obligation.
It arises from the lending, trading, treasury, derivatives and other
activities of the Group. The Group identifies and manages credit risk
through its (a) target market definitions, (b) credit approval process,
(c) post-disbursement monitoring and (d) remedial management
procedures. These policies and procedures are documented in
the Group's credit policies, which define the overall credit policies
covering credit extension criteria, the credit approval authorities
delegated from the Board, the credit monitoring processes, the loan
grading system and loan impairment policy.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

The Board of Directors delegates credit approval authorities to the
following in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee, the Chief Executive Officer and the Credit Committee.

The Credit Committee carries out the Bank’s credit risk management
functions. It meets once a week and is responsible for approving,
advising and recommending to the Chief Executive the approval
of credit exposures in accordance with the credit authority limits.
The Credit Committee also reviews and implements measures on
credit risk management and controls and plays a key role in credit
monitoring. In addition, it reviews loans extended by lending officers
and provides guidelines to all lending officers to assist them in
monitoring the credit risk of the loan portfolio.

The credit departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
Department and Consumer Credit Risk Management Department,
receive their authority and delegated responsibilities from the Credit
Committee to provide centralised management of credit risk. They
are responsible for:

- independent evaluation of credit applications, which covers
facility details, credit grade determination, risk review and
analysis and financial spreads;

— credit risk management and control of cross-border exposures
including debt securities issued by corporations, and sovereigns
as well as those exposures to banks and other financial
institutions;

- portfolio management of risk concentrations;

- maintenance of the loan grading system; and

- reporting to the Risk Management Committee regularly on
aspects of the loan portfolio. This includes information on large
credit exposures, industry exposures, country exposures and
levels of loan impairment.

In addition, the Group has also established guidelines to ensure
that each new product is designed and reviewed by a product
committee with respect to the risks involved, including among others,
operational risk, legal risk, reputational risk and credit risk. All relevant
departments are required to put in place the appropriate processes,
systems and controls before the product is approved by the New
Product and Commitment Committee.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T

Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(i)

Corporate lending

In addition to compliance with the Group’s underwriting
standards, credit risk is managed by conducting a thorough
credit evaluation and obtaining proper approval for the proposed
credit transactions. Subject to the size of the facility and
the risk grading of the borrower, different extents of credit
evaluation and levels of credit approval are required to ensure
the proper credit risk management measures are exercised.
Credit approval also takes into account facility structure, tenor,
the repayment ability of the prospective borrower and available
security.

The Group has established limits for exposures to individual
industries and for borrowers and groups of borrowers,
regardless of whether the credit exposure is in the form of loans
or non-funded exposures. The Group also undertakes ongoing
credit analysis and monitoring at several levels. The policies and
procedures also take into account the requirements of the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance, guidelines issued by the HKMA with
respect to large exposures and provisioning requirements and
best market practices.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to
promote early detection of counterparty, industry or product
exposures that require special monitoring. The Enterprise Credit
Risk Management Department monitors overall portfolio risk as
well as individual problem loans and potential problem loans on
a regular basis. Relevant management reports are submitted
to the Senior Management, the Credit Committee and the Risk
Management Committee regularly for their review. The loan
portfolio reports include information regarding large exposures,
country exposure, industry exposure and loan impairment etc.

Consumer credit risk

The Group's consumer credit risk policy and approval process
are designed to address relatively homogeneous consumer
banking products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loan and mortgage loans. Because of the nature of consumer
banking, the credit policies are primarily based on statistical
analyses of risks with respective to different products and
types of customers. The Consumer Credit Risk Management
Department (CCRM) is responsible for conducting regular
review and monitoring of consumer credit risk, including
acquisition and portfolio risk management. CCRM is also
responsible for the determination and revision of product terms
and desired customer profiles on regular basis by developing,
validating and fine-tuning of internal scorecard(s) and model(s).
In addition, CCRM reviews and updates the existing policies on
underwriting, loan classification, loan impairment and write-off
on regular basis.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Credit risk for treasury transactions

The credit risk of the Group's treasury transactions is managed
the same way as the Group manages its corporate lending risk.
The Group sets individual limits to its counterparties based on
its risk assessment.

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk is
generally represented by the principal value or the notional
amount, credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement
cost together with an estimate for the potential future
exposure from changes in its market value. These credit
exposures, together with potential future exposure from market
movements, are managed as part of the overall lending limits
to the counterparties. The credit risk exposure on derivatives is
disclosed in Note 21(b) of this annual report. The Group uses the
current exposure method for the purpose of providing capital for
such counterparty exposures.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. These
transactions are, therefore, subject to the same credit
application, portfolio maintenance and collateral requirements
as for customers applying for loans.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is material in
relation to the Group's total exposures. The Group's portfolio of
financial instruments is diversified along industry and product
sectors etc but is concentrated in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 18 to 25.

Credit risk mitigation

The Group’s credit assessment primarily relies on an evaluation
of the obligor's repayment ability based on the obligor's cash
flow and financial condition. In addition, the Group employs
various credit risk mitigation techniques such as appropriate
facility structuring, posting of collateral and/or third party support
as well as transfer of risk to other third parties, which form an
integral part of the credit risk management process. There is
immaterial credit and market risk concentration within the credit
risk mitigations used by the Group. The most commonly used
credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

Credit risk mitigation (continued)
Collateral

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers in the form of cash deposits, marketable securities,
mortgage interest over property, inventory, equipment and
other physical collateral, and guarantees. The Group has in
place policies and procedures that govern the assessment,
acceptance and the periodic valuation of eligible collateral.
For collateral taken to secure corporate and retail loans, the
collateral is revalued periodically ranging from daily to semi-
annually depending on the type of collateral taken. For treasury
operations, any collateral taken is marked to market on a
periodic basis that is mutually agreed with the counterparty.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over loans and advances
extended to banks, except when securities are held as part of
reverse repurchase and securities borrowing activity. However,
where applicable, the Group manages its credit exposure to
banks by entering into master netting arrangements whenever
it is appropriate and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement
results in the settlement of counterparty exposure on a net
basis in the event a default occurs.

The Group's preferred agreement for documenting derivatives
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across
a full range of over-the-counter products is conducted and
contractually binds both parties to apply close-out netting across
all outstanding transactions covered by an agreement if either
party defaults or following other pre-agreed termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex in conjunction with the ISDA Master Agreement with
the counterparty under which collateral is passed between
the parties to mitigate the market contingent counterparty risk
inherent in outstanding positions.

Other credit risk mitigation measures

The Group also uses guarantees for credit risk mitigation. While
the Group may accept guarantees from any counterparty, it sets
a threshold internally for considering eligible guarantors.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MEREEEE (&)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EEEBREE(E)
(vii) Maximum exposure to credit risk Vi) REEEREE

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the balance sheet date
without taking into consideration any collateral held or other
credit enhancements is represented by the carrying amount of
each financial asset in the balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance. A summary of the maximum exposure
to credit risk for the various components of the balance sheet,
contingencies and commitments is as follows:

REE B &= 8 EERR (TF R
FA 2 EEA R E A E RS
i) REEBERANRTIRS B EEHR
EFIREEER REE - EEAE
® FIRBBERAENELDEFER
BH R EBREIENT

The Group The Bank
F%E 30
2010 2009 2010 2009
it S2:3 —ETHE —E-Ef ZZENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx AT TART THT
Credit risk exposures relating HEEREANEERB
to on-balance sheet assets: SRR -
Cash and short-term funds BekEHEe 2,677,984 5,302,719 2,675,534 5,301,396
Balances with banks and PITRZEREM
other financial institutions SRR R 2,135,669 367,677 2,058,707 290,902
Trading securities FHER A Ris &% 966,658 105,420 966,658 105,420
Financial assets designated R RBBBEN
at fair value through RBAFEE
profit or loss ZEREE 406,268 641,737 406,268 641,737
Derivative financial instruments TESMTA 491,633 632,010 491,633 632,010
Advances to customers less BEEER
impairment allowances R ERE 28,860,971 28,571,967 28,496,116 26,947,698
Other loans and receivables Hin BRI 2,802,314 3,392,218 2,802,314 3,392,218
Accrued interest and other assets  FEEHFIE R EMEE 723,735 1,479,757 682,262 1,433,164
Available-for-sale securities A EES 18,344,932 17,728,988 18,344,932 17,728,988
Held-to-maturity investments FEERE 2,462,681 902,222 2,462,681 902,222
Interests in associates N NI T - 1,612 - 1,612
Crediit risk exposures relatingto ~ HEZEBEXINER
off-balance sheet items: B EEER
Financial guarantees and other IBERREMEE
credit related contingent liabilities  #8#Z SAEE 478,483 423,530 484,483 431,030
Loan commitments and other BXEEREMER
credit related commitments BBz EE 13,822,251 11,697,793 13,822,251 11,597,793
74,173,579 71,147,650 73,693,839 69,406,190
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(a) Credit risk management (continued)
(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances

At 31 December 2010 and 2009, no loans and advances
to banks were impaired. The credit quality of advances to
customers can be analysed as follows:

50. MBERRERE(#)
(a) FEERBEE(E)
wii) EARBEANIEEEE

RZZE—ZFR_ZTTNF+=A
=t+—B  RRTERERLZERE
BERWERE  ATFERZERZ

FEEEZAIDAT -
The Group The Bank
AEE K7
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-E% ZTTNE —E-Bf —ITHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx FHET FER TAET
Neither past due nor impaired I E ORI E 28,939,976 28,517,036 28,591,194 27,007,972
Past due but not impaired BRHETERE 12,064 76,900 1,238 4529
Impaired BERE 192,754 518,722 97,190 315,330
29,144,794 29,112,658 28,689,622 27,327,831
Of which: Hep:
Gross loans and advances to )7 5% o v 3
customers that are neither ENHEWARE
past due nor impaired Enuas
- Grade 1: Pass —F— BB 28,879,605 28,165,878 28,533,378 26,671,436
~ Grade 2: Special mention —EZR  FAlRK 60,371 351,158 57,816 336,536
28,939,976 28,517,036 28,591,194 27,007,972

The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for

reporting to the HKMA.

Fubon Bank &#F##77 Annual Report 2010 44§

AEEREANEESRERH2R
MAR# 2 BN
BT -

RHIERZFER



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(viii)  Credit quality of loans and advances (continued)

The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past due

but not impaired is as follows:

Gross loans and advances AE PR E a8

to customers that are BIEREL

past due but not impaired EE08- Gtk

— Overdue 3 months or less —BH=EAKNAT

— Overdue 6 months or less —BEAAEAKNAT
but over 3 months E=EAE

- Overdue 1 year or less —BH—FL AT
but over 6 months HEAEARE

- Overdue over 1 year —BHER—F

50. MEREEEE (&)
(a) FERBRERE(E)
(viii) EHAREHZIEEEZE(E)
mEFPERHMEAREL MRELE
HEREDITIAT -
The Group The Bank
A58 xf7
2010 2009 2010 2009
—2-ZF “ETNE —E-2F —ZENF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THAT TERT TAT
10,921 76,900 1,238 4,529
1,143 - = -
12,064 76,900 1,238 4,529

Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had the
terms not been renegotiated amounted to HK$199,855,000 as

at 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$471,352,000).

No items in “Other loans and receivables” are overdue or
impaired as at 31 December 2010 and 2009.

Analysis of other loans and receivables by credit rating
designation at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor's
ratings or their equivalent is as follows:

AA- to AA+
A-to A+
Lower than A-

AA-ZE AA+
A-EA+

A-LAR

R-ZZ—ZFE+=-RB=+—H Mg
AT EH RN AR AR RE
BRI E 58 £199,855,000/8 7T
(ZZF N4 : 471,352,000/ 7T) °

R-FE-—ZTER-_ZFZFNF+_-H
=+—R - WEHIA[EMERREK
PR ZIEE BN EREE

LATR AR B 2 5T RIS XE Bk AR E 2 BT AR
EEAREEZEEFRUEMBERR
BUHREAtT -A=+—B#ETZH
R :

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAT
2010 2009
—z-2r —FENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
F#5 Tt
230,188 603,490
1,687,812 1,848,401
884,314 940,327
2,802,314 3,392,218
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(ix)  Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances

Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets
or debt securities is managed in the same way as the Group
manages its corporate lending risk with the exposure being
part of the overall lending limits to the counterparties. It is the
Group’s credit policy not to invest in debt securities that are
below the grading of BBB+ from Standard & Poor’s Rating
Services or A-3 from Moody's Investors Services at the time of
investing. Analysis of debt securities by credit rating designation
at 31 December, based on Standard & Poor's ratings or their

equivalent is as follows:

AAA AAA

AA- to AA+ AA-EAA+
A-to A+ A-EA+
Lower than A- AT
Unrated B
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50. HHEERERE (&)
(a) FEERBEE(E)

(ix)

EAREFANCEHBEEZ R
ZES

REFZREEEARIEERRERZ
FTRERSHEENBEEFREE
7 EERR  IREZRBRARS
HIEEREEREZ —HD - A%5E
ZIEBHERA  HREER  FFRE
ZEERARRB AR 2T BBB+
AR SRR @I E & RIS A R 2 LR
AT 2 EHES  TTIRE - 2
AR 2 AT AR AE S E 2 ST AR IR AE
REEREEIREEBEFN+ =
B=+—B#ET2HMHT :

The Group and the Bank
AEERALT
2010
ZE-ZF
Designated
at fair value
through
Trading profit or loss Available- Held-to-
securities ~ EEABEB for-sale maturity
HERS BRARM securities investments Total
RRzES AVEE THUERS REIHRE %
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET
603 - 3,773,771 - 3,774,380
966,055 - 10,249,597 1,159,772 12,375,424
- 84,724 3,921,340 1,302,909 5,308,973
- - 313,224 - 313,224
- 321,544 86,994 - 408,538
966,658 406,268 18,344,932 2,462,681 22,180,539




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R&EMI=E

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(ix)

Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and advances

(continued)

AAA AAA
AA-to AA+ AA-ZE AA+
A-to A+ AZEA+
Lower than A- AATR
Unrated &R

50. MBERRERE(#)
(a) FERBRERE(E)
ix) BEAREFLUIZEHBEEZFE

EE(E)
The Group and the Bank
AEBRAIT
2009
ZETNE

Designated

at fair value

through

Trading  profit or loss Available- Held-to-
securities  IREABB for-sale maturity

HERS  BalRE securities  investments Total
Bz E% ATEE THEEESF FERIEBRE ot
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TAT TAT THET THT
- - 4,421,002 - 4,421,002
105,420 81,853 10,005,833 262,553 10,455,659
- 249,771 2,577,124 639,669 3,466,564
- - 715,792 - 715,792
- 310,113 9,237 - 319,350
105,420 641,737 17,728,988 902,222 19,378,367

Included in “financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss” of the Group and the Bank as at 31 December
2010 are debt securities with fair value of HK$321.5 million

(2009: HK$310.1 million) which are overdue.

R-ZBE—ZTFE+-_A=+—H =&
E@MEART[IEERBIBEZD AR
ATEEZEREE] BIEATEE
/321,500,000 t( = T T )L F -
310,100,000 37T ) 2 18 R & 75 755
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MEREEEE (&)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EEEBREE(E)

(x)  Collateral and other credit enhancements

An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows:

x)  BARLREMEEEI B

REREEMTE CERRREME
BRI A A TEERNT

The Group The Bank
T5E AT
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-ZF —EThE —E-EF —TTNE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FAT AT FHAT
Fair value of collateral and R TIIERBEEMSTA L
other credit enhancements ERRREMEE
held against financial RAER AFEE
assets that are:
— Neither past due — WS SR E
nor impaired 48,716,335 46,913,341 47,012,624 41,397,702
— Past due but —BaHETERE
not impaired 21,671 153,385 150 113,851
— Impaired —BRE 25,277 94,843 2,827 13,813

48,763,283

47,161,569 47,015,601 41,525,366

(xi)  Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

During the year, the Group obtained assets by taking possession
of collateral held as security, as follows:

Carrying amount of gz EEZREE
assets obtained:
— Residential property —(FEWE

As at 31 December 2010, total repossessed assets and assets
acquired under lending agreements of the Group and the Bank
amounted to HK$26,700,000 (2009: HK$31,480,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the balance sheet within
other assets.
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i) BREFZ A GREMIEEIETE

FR AREEBREREERZE
HRERZ BENT

The Group and the Bank

REER AT
2010 2009
—E-%F —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR THT

- 16,900

R-B—ZFFE+-_A=+—0 - R
REBREAITZEEHZES 2 KB
B EFNE FE48{E 726,700,000/ 7T(=
TZ R4 ¢ 31,480,000787T) ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from balance sheet or structural
positions. The Bank transacts in the money market, foreign exchange
market, equity market and capital market giving rise to market
risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result of the execution of
customers’ orders, and market making activities, and offsetting
transactions taken in order to hedge the Bank's open position. The
Bank does not engage in significant proprietary trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group's
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee. This committee
articulates the interest rate view of the Bank and decides on future
business strategy with respect to interest rates. It also reviews and
sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk management
objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined for
each financial instrument and include limits on product volume, gross
and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market limits, stop
loss limits and risk position limits.

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group's business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group's own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily over-
the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange traded
derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have been
entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these and other
positions.

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result of
movements in market rates and prices over a specified time horizon
and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the variance-
covariance model as the means to estimate the statistical confidence
level.
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

Market risk management (continued)

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits
with other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the
Group applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual
portfolios and on the Group's consolidated positions to assess the
potential impact on the Group's earnings as a result of extreme
movements in market prices.

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk

At 31 December 2010, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$0.2 million lower (2009: HK$0.5 million higher).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5% against
other currencies, with all other variables held constant, the profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$0.2 million higher
(2009: HK$0.5 million lower).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test to
measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest rate
positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 25 basis points
movement. At 31 December 2010, 25 basis points upward
movement in interest rate would result in a downward profit
movement of HK$1.78 million (2009: HK$20,758). Conversely,
25 basis points downward movement in interest rate would
result in an upward profit movement of HK$1.78 million (2009:
HK$20,758).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2010, if the Hang Seng Index had increased
by 10% with all other variables held constant and all the equity
instruments move according to the historical correlation with
the index, earnings for the year would have been HK$12,134
higher (2009: HK$10,746).

Conversely, at 31 December 2010, if Hang Seng Index had
decreased by 10% with all other variables held constant and
all the equity instruments move according to the historical
correlation with the index, earnings for the year would have
been HK$12,134 lower (2009: HK$10,746).
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences in the
repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments.
It also related to positions from non-interest bearing liabilities
including shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as
from certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Interest rate risk is
managed by the treasury department within limits approved by
the Board, including interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses
interest rate swaps and other derivatives to manage interest
rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the
Asset and Liability Committee.

At 31 December 2010, if other market variables including prime
rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market interest
rates of 25 basis points would result in an increase in earnings
over the next 12 months of HK$0.3 million (2009: HK$0.8
million decrease), or an increase in economic value of HK$6.5
million (2009: HK$11.8 million increase); while an increase in
USD market interest rates of 25 basis points would result in a
decrease in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$9.8 million
(2009: HK$16.5 million decrease), or an increase in economic
value of HK$22.3 million (2009: HK$27.3 million increase).

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate were
held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates of 25
basis points would result in a decrease in earnings over the next
12 months of HK$0.3 million (2009: HK$0.8 million increase), or
a decrease in economic value of HK$6.5 million (2009: HK$11.8
million decrease); while a decrease in USD market interest rates
of 25 basis points would result in an increase in earnings over
the next 12 months of HK$9.8 million (2009: HK$16.5 million
increase), or a decrease in economic value of HK$22.3 million
(2009: HK$27.3 million decrease).
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

Market risk management (continued)

(i)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)
Equity risk

At 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group does not hold non-
trading listed equity securities. As such, movement in the Hang
Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments
and uses the net asset value reported by the management
of the investee companies to determine the fair value of the
investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair value of these
unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note 47(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both 2009 and 2010.

Currency risk

The Group's foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and structural
foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency positions are
managed by Financial Markets within limits approved by the
Board. Structural foreign currency positions arise mainly on
foreign currency investments in the Group's subsidiaries and
associates of HK$461.0 million as of 31 December 2010 (2009:
HK$339.2 million). The Group seeks to match closely its foreign
currency denominated assets with corresponding liabilities in
the same currencies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(if)

Currency risk (continued)

The following table indicates the concentration of currency risk

at the balance sheet date:

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and other
financial institutions

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Other loans and receivables

Accrued interest and other assets

Available-for-sale securities

Held-to-maturity investments

Interests in associates

Fixed assets

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative
contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other

contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies

(FBRSHE)

#E

BERESHS
FAREREH
sREBLE

K BRER
HRRATBEZ SHAE
BFERAAERE

B RERSR
st HIEREMEARE
AHRLEES
RHEIHREA
REERAZER
EeéE

REEE

af

RIFFZ AR
EFREH
BEETENE
BETERES
EhaE
ERTRERE

KRR
BEARRAREFR
AERBFRIRE
SERERY
BREFE
WHREEZEE

EERA
ARAE

50. MIEEEERE (&)
(b) TWIERABERE (&)
(i) EEERE (&)
TRITNREEB 2ERRBRES
=3
The Group
F5E
2010

“E-2F%
us Chinese  Australian  Philippines Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Pesos currencies
EY ARY B FEERR HUE®
1,012,722 952,845 7,155 29 40,325
1,935,669 - - - -
324,812 - - - -
4,126,100 - - - 54,134
2,391,460 - - - 410,854
213,987 217 42,221 - 48,698
9,076,638 60,168 2,679,671 - 1,952,088
2,462,681 - - - -
- 532,353 - - -
- 293 - - -
21,544,069 1,545,876 2,729,053 29 2,506,099
1,958,191 - 166 - 214,919
13,976,826 904,767 2,349,691 - 2,099,148
210,362 - - - -
30,318 - 11,083 - -
473,194 3411 8,623 - 20,317
3,137,286 - - - -
19,786,177 908,244 2,369,563 - 2,334,384
1,757,892 637,632 359,490 29 171,715
(1,230,705) (75,542) (372,900) - (171,513)
527,187 562,090 (13,410) 29 202
545,774 - - - 175,431

Fubon Bank & FFiR7T
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Currency risk (continued)

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Financial assets designated
at fair value through
profit or loss
Advances to customers
less impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Accrued interest and
other assets
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Interests in associates

Spot assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances

of banks
Deposits from customers
Debt securities issued
Other liabilities
Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position EE&EXASAFHE

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange derivative
contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and
other contingent liabilities
in foreign currencies

Fubon Bank &#F##77 Annual Report 2010 44§

Market risk management (continued)

(TRTEE)

BE

ReRkEHEe

RITREREAM
DRES S

EERBBBEARK
NYEEZEHEE

EPEFRRERE

H A B R HR
st R B R EEE

afE
RITREZFH
R
BPER
BRITERRES
HitBE
ERITRERE

RERE

BERBRIER
SNEDTER K

BERFE

BN EE 2R E
AR M
RREE

50. MIEEEERE (&)

(b) TWIERABERE (&)

(i) EEERE (&)

The Group

REE
2009

—ZTNEF
us Chinese Other
Dollars Renminbi currencies
xET AR HihE#
2,960,720 209,608 89,954
92,285 - 225,392
570,118 - -
4,583,658 - 42,053
2,956,404 - 435,814
259,115 9,084 97,973
8,667,449 28,403 4,177,505
902,222 - -
- 384,898 1,612
20,991,971 631,993 5,070,303
589,134 - 265,624
15,758,256 208,665 4,882,275
120,435 - 4,812
279,692 121,671 40,406
1,640,257 = _
18,387,774 330,336 5,193,117
2,604,197 301,657 (122,814)
(1,909,774) - 112,987
694,423 301,657 (9,827)
349,052 - 44,950




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. BiEMRERE (8
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TZERER(H)

Currency risk (continued)

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and other
financial institutions
Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Accrued interest and other assets
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Interests in associates
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Fixed assets

Spot assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Debt securities issued

Other liabilities

Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position

Foreign exchange derivative contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and other
contingent liabilities in
foreign currencies

(TERREE)

&E

ReREHES

RIRRRE
SRKEER

EERBBRLEN
RBATEEZEHAE

BPEURAERRE

AR RENGE
T FIBREMERE
A EES
BEIERE
REEDRIZRE
MELARE
ERHBARE
EeéE

REEE

af

RIFFZ AR
EFREH
BEETENE
BETERES
EhaE
ERHBARE

ERTRER

REafE

BEAERARRATR

BERERIERE
SESTERH

BREFE
WHREEZEE

EERA
ARAE

(i)  EEEE(E)

The Bank
K7
2010

—Z-3%
us Chinese Australian  Philippines Other
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Pesos currencies
EYH ARKE B FEERER Hitt g%
1,011,357 952,786 1,155 29 40,131
1,858,707 - - - -
324,812 - - - -
4,126,100 - - - 54,134
2,391,460 - - - 410,854
207,780 197 42,227 - 48,699
9,076,636 60,168 2,679,672 - 1,952,088
2,462,681 - - - -
- 508,601 - - -
71,581 - - - 247
850 - - - -
- 293 - - -
21,537,964 1,522,045 2,729,054 29 2,506,153
1,958,192 - 166 - 214,919
13,978,088 904,766 2,349,694 - 2,099,632
210,362 - - - -
30,318 - 11,083 - -
239,961 3,126 8,623 - 20,187
6,010 - 3 - 589
3,137,286 - = - -
19,560,217 907,892 2,369,569 - 2,335,327
1,971,747 614,153 359,485 29 170,826
(1,230,705) (75,542) (372,900) - (171,513)
747,042 538,611 (13,415) 29 (687)
545,774 - - - 175,431

Fubon Bank & FFiR7T
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Currency risk (continued)

(Equivalent in HK$'000)

ASSETS
Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and

other financial institutions
Financial assets designated

at fair value through profit

or loss
Advances to customers

less impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Accrued interest and

other assets
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Interests in associates
Investments in subsidiaries
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Spot assets

LIABILITIES
Deposits and balances

of banks
Deposits from customers
Debt securities issued
Other liabilities
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued

Spot liabilities
Net on-balance sheet position

Off-balance sheet position
Foreign exchange derivative
contracts

Net aggregate position

Credit commitments and
other contingent liabilities
in foreign currencies

216 Fubon Bank &#F##77 Annual Report 2010 44§
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50. MIEEEERE (&)

(b) TWIERABERE (&)

(i) EEERE (&)

The Bank

T
2009

—EENE
us Chinese Other
Dollars Renminbi currencies
X AR Hith &
2,960,016 209,555 89,730
15,5610 - 225,392
570,118 - -
4,583,658 - 42,053
2,956,404 - 435,814
253,755 9,084 97,962
8,667,447 28,403 4,177,505
902,222 - _
- 382,890 1,612
77,581 - 247
848 - -
20,987,559 629,932 5,070,315
589,134 - 265,624
15,758,256 208,665 4,882,275
120,435 - 4,812
278,920 121,660 40,288
1,886 - 488
1,640,257 - -
18,388,888 330,325 5,193,487
2,598,671 299,607 (123,172)
(1,909,774) = 112,987
688,897 299,607 (10,185)
349,052 = 44,950




Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

(iif)

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate positions mainly arise from treasury
and commercial banking activities. Interest rate risk arises in
both trading portfolios and non-trading portfolios. Interest rate
risk primarily results from timing differences in the repricing
of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and commitments. It
also relates to positions from non-interest bearing liabilities
including shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as
from certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Interest rate risk is
managed by Financial Markets within limits approved by the
Board, including interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses
interest rate swaps and other derivatives to manage interest
rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the deployment
of non-interest bearing liabilities, including shareholders’ funds
and current accounts, as well as from certain fixed rate loans
and liabilities. Structural interest rate risk is monitored by the
Asset and Liability Committee.

The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
balance sheet date. Actual repricing dates may differ from the
contractual dates owing to prepayments and the exercise of
options.

50.
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(b)

(ifi)

e

AEEZMNERBRIERAMELE
FIRTTETS » FIFER AR 5 E 554
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. BiEMRERE(8)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) WERRERE(E)
(iii)  Interest rate risk (continued) (i) FIEEfE ()
The Group
iy 1
2010
-3-%f
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5years Syears  hbearing
ZfAg
T (R =Z@ANE  -EHt
TIBRFIE ag  BEsk) E-fF BRE  RENE Tie
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T#R TiEn Ti#n Ti#n Ti#n T#r
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReEREHES 0.64% 2,777,351 1,901,782 - - - 875569
Balances with banks and RITRERE
other financial institutions SRkBLR 0.84% 2,135669 1591496 544,173 - - -
Trading securities BERGRE L ES 0.32% 966,773 65,578 898,092 2,988 - 15
Financial assets designated REABBERNRE
at fair value through profit or loss AIBEZEBEE 254% 406,268 - - 84,724 - 321544
Derivative financial instruments TEERIA N/A 491,633 - - - - 491633
Advances to customers less EPEFAAERE
impairment allowances 2.23% 28,860,971 27,600,817 823,707 375,132 20,742 40,573
Other loans and receivables EEFRENE 195% 2,802,314 2,301,080 99,974 401,260 - -
Available-for-sale securities MiLEERS 2.29% 18,555,834 5,208,794 5556402 6,090,388 1,480,092 220,158
Held-to-maturity investments SRR 491% 2,462,681 - 71,739 910502 1,474,440 -
Other assets HEE 1.66% 2,320,141 171N - - - 2202970
61,779,635 38,786,718 8,000,087 7,864994 2975274 4,152,562
LIABILITIES &ff
Deposits and balances of banks FIRE FRRES 029% 3,382,793 3,221,412 - - - 155,381
Deposits from customers BFEH 0.85% 46,038,161 40,381,695 5,212,889 42,024 - 401553
Trading liabilities RHBET AR 0.11% 920,695 917,483 - 3212 - -
Financial liabilities designated REABBERNRE
at fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEHARE 0.73% 263,986 - - - 263,986 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 107% 797951 562,578 6,800 228573 - -
Debt securities issued BEIREES 1.48% 41,401 38,234 3,167 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fEERTA N/A 577314 - - - - 571314
Subordinated notes issued [RE e 357% 3,137,286 - 1,596,605 - 1,540,681 -
Other liabilities EaE 0.68% 1,525,780 601,445 - 208,092 - 716,243
56,685,367 45,728,847 6,819,461 481901 1,804,667 1,850,491
Interest rate sensitivity gap FARSREEE (6,942,129) 1,180,626 7,383,093 1,170,607
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTESRITERMERESIR - M
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining 20 B RREBSEIOMITETLR
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BEMEEE) FRHARNE—SE
amount. %t o
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MIEEEERE (&)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWEERER(E)
(iii)  Interest rate risk (continued) (i) FFE S (4F)
The Group
s
2009
“EENE
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue)  tolyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=f@R%
WT(e ZEAME  —SME
THERFIE g8 BEHH) B BRE  AFNE Tits
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR Tir Fin A7 TR
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeRREEe 072% 5414889 3,133,999 - - - 2,280,890
Balances with banks and RITRERE
other financial institutions SRkBLR 231% 367677 126775 240902 - - -
Trading securities RER SRR ES 027% 105522 101404 - 4,016 - 102
Financial assets designated at EEABBRERNRY
fair value through profit or loss NTEEZ S HEE 5.63% 641737 - - 331624 - 310113
Derivative financial instruments ITESRMTA NA 632,010 = = = - 632010
Advances to customers less BPEF AR ERE
impairment allowances 260% 28571967 27,022,548 852,075 532,172 78,463 86,709
Other loans and receivables i EFRERE 2.04% 3392218 2548956 368460 474,802 - -
Available-for-sale securities Wi EES 267% 17939073 3680878 3231213 9325959 1,481,701 219,322
Held-to-maturity investments SRR 6.20% 902222 - - 902,222 - -
Other assets HEE 303% 3,011,985 26,867 1,460 - - 2,983,658
60,979,300 36,641,427 4,694,110 11570,79% 1,560,164 6,512,804
LIABILITIES a8f
Deposits and balances of banks FIRE FRRES 0.77% 2424903 2,116,732 50,000 - - %8171
Deposits from customers REGR 0.56% 46,602,175 42,253,030 3,779,461 209,365 - 360,319
Trading liabilities RHBET AR 0.48% 14,275 10,000 1,033 3,242 - -
Financial iabilties designated at EEABBRERNRYE
fair value through profit or loss NTEEZ2HER 0.63% 201,09 - - - 201,09 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 082% 322100 308,650 13,450 = = =
Debt securities issued BEIREES 0.25% 268791 268,791 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fEERTA NA 651,896 - - - - 651,8%
Subordinated notes issued ERMBARZE 1.02% 1,640,257 - - 1,640,257 - -
Other liabilities A8 090% 3919247 958,495 678,111 948630 - 1,33,0Mm
56,044,740 45915698 4,522,006 2,801,494 201,096 2,604,397
Interest rate sensitivity gap FARSREEE (9,274271) 172,085 8,769,301 1,359,068
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTESRI ERmERESER - M
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining 2100 B R REEHEOMITELA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BFEMERE) FRHARNE—FE
amount. o
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. BiEMRERE (8
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) WERRERE(E)
(i) Interest rate risk (continued) (i) FIFEEfE (&)
The Bank
&7
2010
-3-%f
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue) to1year to5 years Syears  bearing
ZfAE
T (R =Z@ANE  —-EHE
FERAIE ag  BpEsk) E-F BRE  RENE Tis
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T#R TiEn Ti#n Fign Ti#n T#n
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeRREEe 0.64% 2774901 1,901,782 - - - 873119
Balances with banks and other RIIRERE
financial institutions SRkELR 0.82% 2,058,707 1514534 544,173 - - -
Trading securities BERGRE L ES 0.32% 966,658 65,578 898,092 2,988 - -
Financial assets designated at REABBERNRE
fair value through profit or loss AYBEZEBEE 254% 406,268 - - 84,724 - 321544
Derivative financial instruments TEERIA N/A 491,633 - - - - 491633
Advances to customers less EPEFAAERE
impairment allowances 2.18% 28,496,116 27,421,630 715,899 319,218 20,742 18,627
Other loans and receivables EEFRENE 195% 2,802,314 2,301,080 99,974 401,260 - -
Available-for-sale securities MiEEES 2.29% 18555832 5,208,794 5556402 6,090,388 1,480,092 220,156
Held-to-maturity investments RS 491% 2,462,681 - 71,739 910502 1,474,440 -
Amount due from subsidiaries ERHBARZE 0.25% 480947 471,460 - - - 9,487
Other assets HiEE 1.66% 2,409,784 171N - - - 2292613
61,905,841 39,002,029 7,892,279 7,809,080 2975274 4,227,179
LIABILITIES &ff
Deposits and balances of banks RORE FRRER 0.29% 3,382,793 3,227,412 - - - 155381
Deposits from customers EFER 0.85% 46,038,161 40,381,695 5,212,889 42,024 - 401,553
Trading liabilities RHEETEE 0.11% 920,695 917,483 - 3212 - -
Financial iabilties designated at EEABBERNRE
fair value through profit or loss ATEEZEHAE 0.73% 263,986 - - - 263,98 -
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 107% 797,951 562,578 6,800 228573 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 1.48% 41,401 38,234 3,167 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fTEEMIA N/A 577314 - - - - 577314
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERRBEARZE 012% 520548 422,358 - - - 98,190
Subordinated notes issued BETKERE 357% 3,137,286 - 1,596,605 - 1,540,681 -
Other liabilities HBE 0.68% 1,488,769 601,445 - 208,092 - 679,232
57,168,904 46,151,205 6,819,461 481901 1,804,667 1,911,670
Interest rate sensitivity gap HEGREE =R (7,149176) 1,072,818 7,327,179 1,170,607
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTES BT ERmERESER - Mz
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining 210 PIERE RS BAMITETR
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BIEF ) FHRHARAE— P&
amount. #t e
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50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. BiEMRERE (8
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) TWIERABERE (&)
(i) Interest rate risk (continued) (i) FIFE S (4F)
The Bank
A7
2009
“EENE
Average 3 months or Over Over Non-
effective less (include 3 months 1 year Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue)  tolyear tobyears 5 years bearing
=f@R%
DT(aE ZEARE  —HME
BRI &g adh) B-% BRE  RFNE Tits
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR Tir Tin a7 AL
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds BeRREEe 072% 5413566 3,133,999 - - - 2,279,567
Balances with banks and RIIRERE
other financial institutions SRkELR 286% 290,902 50000 240,902 - - -
Trading securities RIERBRGEES 027% 105420 101404 - 4,016 - -
Financial assets designated at fair EEABBRERNRYE
value through profit or loss NTEE oREE 5.63% 641737 - - 331624 - 310113
Derivative financial instruments fTESRMTA NA 632,010 = = = - 632010
Advances to customers less BPEF AR ERE
impairment allowances 2.33% 26,947,698 26,309,105 260,908 235,550 78463 63,672
Other loans and receivables EEFRENE 2.04% 3392218 2548956 368460 474,802 - -
Available-for-sale securities EHERR 267% 17939071 3680878 3231213 9325959 1,481,701 219,320
Held-to-maturity investments RS 6.20% 902222 - - 902,222 - -
Amount due from subsidiaries ERHBARZE 0.15% 2043318  2,028.246 = = = 15,072
Other assets HiEE 303% 3,117,784 26,867 1,460 - - 3,089,457
61425946 37879455 4,102,943 11274173 1,560,164 6,609,211
LIABILITIES a8f
Deposits and balances of banks RORE FRRER 0.77% 2424903 2,116,732 50,000 - - 288171
Deposits from customers RPER 0.56% 46,602,175 42,253,030 3,779,461 209,365 - 360,319
Trading liabilities RHEETEE 0.48% 14,275 10,000 1,033 3,242 - -
Financial liabilities designated at fair £ ABBERNRE
value through profit or loss ATEEZEHAE 0.63% 201,096 = = - 201,09 =
Certificates of deposit issued BETERE 082% 322100 308,650 13,450 = = =
Debt securities issued BEIERES 025% 268791 268791 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fEERIA NA 651,896 - - - - 651,89
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERRBEARZE 0.02% 870689 794932 - - - 75,757
Subordinated notes issued BETKERE 1.02% 1,640,257 - - 1,640,257 - -
Other liabilities HBE 090% 3881,075 958,495 678,111 948,630 - 1295839
56,877,257 46,710,630 4,522,055 2,801,494 201,09 2,641,982
Interest rate sensitivity gap F=gREER (8,831,175)  (419,112) 8472,679 1,359,068
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market ESBT AT ERESIR - i
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining 2B RREBECHEIMITELA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BREMXEH) RGHROE—FE
amount. e
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

Liquidity risk management

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient cash
flows to meet all financial commitments and to capitalize on
opportunities for business expansion. This includes the Group's ability
to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or at contractual
maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to comply with the
statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans and investments as
opportunities arise.

Liguidity is managed on a daily basis by the Funding Centre
department under the direction of the Asset and Liability Committee.
The Funding Centre department is responsible for ensuring that the
Group has adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the
funding mix is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and to
prevent price and reinvestment rate risk in case of a maturity gap, and
monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding and liquidity.

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on a
number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid assets,
maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving necessary
funding capacity and contingent planning. The Group manages
liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash and short
term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure that short
term funding requirements are covered within prudential limits. In
order to lengthen the duration of the funding, the Bank periodically
issues certificates of deposit with different maturities. Adequate
standby facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of
business. The Group regularly performs stress tests on its liquidity
position.

The Group's consolidated average liquidity ratio for the year ended 31
December 2010 was well above the statutory minimum ratio of 25%.
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period
at the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and

other financial institutions

Trading securities

Financial assets designated

&E

RehElds
FRERER
DREESS
RERBRE L ES
HERBBRGIIRR

at fair value through profit or loss  AFEEZ £BEE

Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity investments

Other assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued

Other liabilities

Net liquidity gap

fiEeMTA
BPE R ERE

AtETRENE
AHEES
REIMRA

AEE

af
ROREZ FARER
EFER
REFET LA
KERBBREIRE
NFEEZEHAR
BRTENE
BETEHES
fiEeMTA
BETKERE
AftafE

RHELRAFE

Repayable
Total on demand

AE  OEBER
HK$'000  HK$'000
- T

50. MBERRERE(#)
(c) RBESERER
()  BFGRHRITCEERRE

THIHRAR T ENEE B EALET

BREIEA B Z FISREAR -

The Group
rEE
2010
—E-8%
Over 1 Over3 Over1

month but months but  year but
Within 1 within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
month  months year years years  overdue
—fANLE ZEANE  -FHE kv
-fAR ZEAMRM  —ENR BENA EENE A
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000

Tér TRz TER Fhn FEn FEn

2,777,351 1,815,403

2,135,669 -
966,773 -

406,268 =
491,633 -

28,860,971 767,013
2,802,314 -
18,555,834 =
2,462,681 -
2,320,141 -

961,948 - - - - =
109579 1,481,917 544,173 - - -
- 65578 898,092 2,988 = 115
= = - T4 - 32154
- - - - - 491,633

2,586,154 1,639,363 3,059,731 10,114,694 10,649,837 44,179
- - 1,246,202 1,556,112 - -
463979 269,119 5950,858 9,795459 1,856,262 220,157
- - - 910502 1,552,179 -
400454 81,719 55430 1811 - 17180721

61,779,635 2,582,416

4522114  3)537,696 11,754,486 22,466,290 14,058,278 2,858,355

3,382,793 155,381
46,038,161 14,489,262
920,695 -

263,986 =
797,951 -
41,401 -
577,314 -
3,137,286 -
1,525,780 -

3141899 85513 -
5,286 =

18,840,440 7,440,797 5,212,889 49,487

917,483 - - 3212 - -

= = = - 263,986 =

66,610 169,062 306,800 255479 - -

= 3110 30,517 1774 - -

= = = = - 571314

= = - - 3,137,286 -

546,759 231,490 72,793 208,954 - 465,784

56,685,367 14,644,643

23513191 7,929972 5622999 524,906 3406558 1,043,098

12,062,227

18,991,077 4,392,276 (6,131,487) (21,941,384) (10,651,720)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.

TESMTAEMEEIIR - M
21 BREREESBEOMITETA
(BREMNXEH) RGHROE—FE

%
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MIEEEERE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REELEREE(H)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) () EHFSRRR T EEREE ()

The Group
r5E
2010
-3-%%
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—fARL Z@ERMLE -FHE BEH
48 WmER AR ZEANA -EMA  EENMR EENE )
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TR AT TiEn TiEn TiEn

Of which: He:
Debt securities held* FEERES
- Included in trading securities  ~WAB{ERZER L ER 966,658 - - 65578 898,002 2,988 - -
~ Included in financial assets -MAEERRA
designated at fair value BaIRBAT
through profit or loss BlEceREE 406,268 - - - - 8474 - 321504
- Included in loans and ~MAERRIENFE
receivable 2,802,314 - - - 1,246,202 1,556,112 - -
- Included in available-for-sale ~ —~AAR I EESH
securities 18,344,932 - 463979 269,119 5,950,858 9,795459 1,856,262 9,255
- Included in held-to-maturity ~ —AASEIHRE
investments 2,462,681 - - - - 910502 1,552,179 -
24,982,853 - 463979 334,697 8095152 12,349,785 3408441 330,799
Certificates of depositissued ~ BETEHRE
- Stated at amortised cost ~REEN AR 797,951 - 66,610 169,062 306,800 255479 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * HFEEFESNZEE AR
held. BT °
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R&EMI=E

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds
Balances with banks and other

financial institutions
Trading securities

Financial assets designated at fair
value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Advances to customers less
impairment allowances

Other loans and receivables

Available-for-sale securities

Held-to-maturity investments

Other assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of banks
Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments
Subordinated notes issued

Other liabilities

Net liquidity gap

&g
ReREHES
RTAEREL
SRR
RERBRELES
KERBBREIRE
NTEECEHEE
fiEeMTA
EFEFARERS

AMEHRRYGE
AfHEES
ERIEE

AR

&
ROREIEARER
EFER
RHEETLRE
KERBBREIRE
NTEEZEHAR
RE G
BEBRES
iEEMTA
BRTRERE
AtRE

RBEEROFE

50. HHEERERE (&)

(c) REBELEMERE (M)
(i) EFGREBRS W BEEREE (B)
The Group
158
2009
ZIIhE

Over 1 Over3 QOver 1

month but monthsbut ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EARE =Z@AME —FHE EEH
aE  AmER  —EAR ZEAMA  —FNMR RENMA RENE Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR TiEn TAL TAL TAL TARL TR
5414889 2,479,867 2,935,022 - - - - -
367,677 - - 7675 240,902 50,000 - -
105,522 - 15000 86,404 - 4,016 - 102
641,737 - - - - 164 - 310113
632,010 - - - - - - 632010
28571,967 791,263 4,250,113 1503985 2748130 9,562,263 9,524,838 201,385
3392218 - - - 828169 2,564,049 - -
17,939,073 - 50804 804,133 3509535 11578645 1776634 219,322
902,222 - - - - 902222 - -
3,011,985 - 1072134 26048 65006 35144 - 1813653
60,979,300 3271120 8323073 2,497,345 7,391,742 25,017,963 11,301,472 3,176,585
2424903 258032 1,6423% 474476 50,000 - - -
46,602,175 15,282,618 18,295,670 9,025,368 3779461 209,364 9,694 -
14,275 - 10,000 - 1,033 3242 - -
201,096 - - - - - 201,0% -
322,100 - - 8,650 13,450 300,000 - -
268,791 - 52086 62938 143685 - 10,082 -
651,896 - - - - - - 651,89
1,640,257 - - - - - 1,640,257 -
3919.247 - 1614893 47683 745608 948644 - 562399
56,044,740 15,540,650 21,615,044 9,619,115 4733257 1,461,250 1,861,129 1,214,295

12,269,630 13,291,971 7,121,770 (2,658,485) (23,556,713) (9,440,343)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.

HT4 2 BT AR A B - Hi
21(d) BERABSEAMITETA
(RiEF R EE) FBBROE— S
R
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R&EMI=E

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

50. BIBEMEE(H)
(c) RBESEMBEE (A
()  BFGHRITEERRE (&)

The Group
s
2009
—EENE
Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but monthsbut ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—@ANE =@AME —EHE i
a4  IREX  —EAR ZEAMA  -EMR REMR RENE Efak
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TAL TAL TAL TEL TAL TAL TAL AR
Of which: He:
Debt securities held * BARERS
- Included in trading securities ~ — AR ER B AR 2 & 105,420 = 15,000 86,404 = 4016 = =
~ Included in financial assets ~MAETE ARBEHN
designated RBATEEL
at fair value through profit SRHAE
or loss 641,737 - - - - 33164 - 310113
- Included in loans and ~MABHRERGE
receivable 3392218 - - - 828169 2,564,049 - -
- Included in available-for-sale AR £
securities 17,728,983 - 50,804 804,133 3509535 11,578,645 1,776,634 9,237
- Included in held-to-maturity ~ —AARZHHRE
investments 902,222 - - - - 902222 - -
22,770,585 - 65804 890537 4337704 15380556 1,776,634 319,350
Certificates of depositissued ~ BEFTERE
- Stated at amortised cost — B AGR 322,100 - - 8660 13450 300,000 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits * HEERELN B E A AR
held. e

Fubon Bank E##R77 Annual Report 2010 F 4



Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

ASSETS

Cash and short-term funds

Balances with banks and

other financial institutions

Trading securities

Financial assets designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Advances to customers less
impairment allowances
Other loans and receivables
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity investments
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Other assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and balances of

banks

Deposits from customers

Trading liabilities

Financial liabilities designated at
fair value through profit or loss
Certificates of deposit issued

Debt securities issued

Derivative financial instruments
Amounts due to subsidiaries
Subordinated notes issued

Other liabilities

Net liquidity gap

&g

ReREHES
RIAEREL
SREESS
HERARE LS
BEABEREIRB
NTEEZEHEE
iTEEMTA
BPEFRRERE

AN RRLGE
A EE
EEREE
FERHBARE
AEE

af
EEE PA Y

PR
RHEETLEE
EEABEREIRR
NTEEZEHAR
B¥{TRE

BE RIS
iTEEMTA
ERHEARNE
BETRERE
AfafE

RBEEROFE

50. MIEEEERE (&)

() REBELEMERE(HE)
(i) EFGREBRS W BEEREE (B)
The Bank
K17
2010
-3-%%

Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1 ~ within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—fARL Z@ERMLE -FHE BEH
48 WmER AR ZEANA -EMA  EENMR EENE Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TET T TiEn TiEn TiEn
2774901 1812953 961,948 - - - - -
2,058,707 - 109579 1404955 544,173 - - -
966,658 - - 65578 898,092 2,988 - -
406,268 - - - - 8474 - 32154
491,633 - - - - - - 491,633
28496116 764,622 2552212 1580972 2,936,406 10,031,031 10,614,507 16,366
2,802,314 - - - 1,246,202 1,556,112 - -
18,555,832 - 463979 269,119 5950858 9,795459 1,896,262 220,155
2,462,681 - - - - 910502 1,552,179 -
430,947 3623 233659 237,876 - - - 5,789
2,409,784 - 398619 81,689 55,430 1,157 - 1,872,889
61,905,841 2,581,198 4,719,996 3,640,189 11,631,161 22,381,973 14,022,948 2,928,376
3,382,793 155381 3,141,899 85,513 - - - -
46,038,161 14,489,262 18,840,440 7,440,797 5,212,889 49,487 5,286 -
920,695 - 917483 - - 3212 - -
263,986 - - - - - 263986 -
797,951 - 66610 169,062 306,800 255,479 - -
41,401 - - 3110 30517 1774 - -
577,314 - - - - - - 577,314
520548 103,039 245565 168,086 - - - 3,858
3,137,286 - - - - - 3,137,286 -
1,488,769 - 532471 231,490 72793 208,954 - 443,061
57,168,904 14,747,682 23,744,468 8,098,058 5622999 524906 3406558 1,024,233

12,166,484 19,024,472 4,457,869 (6,008,162) (21,857,067) (10,616,390)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional

amount.

TSR TREMEEIIRR T
2B REREESHEIMITETA
(BIEMN=EH) RAMRAE—FE

£ o
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

Of which: He:
Debt securities held * BARERS
- Included in trading securities ~ —HAB{ER FBiE 2 E
~ Included in financial assets ~MNEEARBERARY
designated at fair value AYEEZEREE
through profit or loss
- Included in loans and ~MAERRIERFE
receivable
- Included in avallableforsale  —AAFEHER
securities
- Included in held-to-maturity — ~AAFZIERE
investments
Certificates of depositissued ~ CETERE
- Stated at amortised cost — B AGR

*

held.

Fubon Bank &#F##77 Annual Report 2010 44§

50. MBERRERE(#)
(c) RBESEMBEE (A
()  BFGHRITEERRE (&)

The Bank
&7
2010
“E-2%
Over 1 Over3 Over 1
month but months but  year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within1  within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—-fARL =Z@ERME -FHE BEH
28 WmEX  -ERR ZEANA  -EMR EENMR  EENE R
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
TR TR TR TET AT TiEn TiEn TiEn
966,658 - - 65578 898,092 2,988 - -
406,268 - - - - 8414 - 321544
2,802,314 - - - 1,246,202 1,556,112 - -
18,344,932 - 463979 269,119 5,950,858 9,795459 1,856,262 9,255
2,462,681 - - - - 910502 1,552,179 -
24,982,853 - 463979 334697 8095152 12,349,785 3408441 330,799
797,951 - 66610 169,062 306,800 255479 - -

The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits

* W REBES T EESTATFEEA
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R&EMI=E

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. HHEERERE (&)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBELEMERE (M)

(i)

Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued) ()  EFSGER T2 EEREE ()

The Bank
A
2009
—EENE
Over 1 Over3 QOver 1
month but monthsbut ~ year but
Repayable ~ Within1  within3  within 1 within 5 Over5 Undated or
Total on demand month  months year years years  overdue
—EARE =@AME —EHE i
2%  IREX  —EAR ZEAMA  -EMR REMR RENE Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR TiEn TAL TAL TAL TARL TR

ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds BeREHES 5413566 2,478,544 2,935,022 - - - - -
Balances with banks and other TR R

financial institutions SRBLS 290,902 - - - 240902 50,000 - -
Trading securities RIERBREER 105,420 - 15000 86,404 - 4,016 - -
Financial assets designated at ~ EEABEERNURE

fair value through profitor loss ~ AFEECRELREE 641,737 - - - - 331,624 - 310113
Derivative financial instruments T4 2B TR 632,010 - - - - - - 632010
Advances to customers less REEFRAERE

impairment allowances 26,947,698 782017 4127499 1277233 2,114,047 9,177,221 9,375,005 94,676
Other loans and receivables EEHRENE 3,392,218 - - - 828169 2,564,049 - -
Available-for-sale securities IRLERS 17,939,071 - 50,804 804,133 3509535 11578645 1,776,634 219,320
Held-to-maturity investments ~ #ZZ|ERE 902,222 - - - - 902,222 - -
Amounts due from subsidiaries ~ [EXHIBAFFE 2043318 13022 900322 1,128,371 - - - 1,603
Other assets HEE 3,117,784 - 1,042,850 26,048 70,540 30,618 - 1,947,728

61,425,946 3273583 9,071,497 3322189 6,763,193 24,6383% 11,151,639 3,205,450

LIABILITIES &
Deposits and balances of banks ~ SF{TFI% 27 ki 2424903 258032 164239 474476 50,000 - - -
Deposits from customers REER 46,602,175 15,282,618 18,295,670 9,025,368 3,779,461 209,364 9,694 -
Trading liabilities RHEETL AR 14,275 - 10,000 - 1,033 3,242 - -
Financial liabilities designated at & & ARBEEN R

fair value through profitor loss ~ ATEEZSBAR 201,09 - - - - - 201,096 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BE/TEHE 322,100 - - 8660 13450 300,000 - -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 268,791 - 52086 62938 143685 - 10,082 -
Derivative financial instruments T4 2ETA 651,896 - - - - - - 651,89
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERHBARZE 870,689 71203 779,959 10,039 5,598 - - 3890
Subordinated notes issued BERERE 1,640,257 - - - - - 1,640,267 -
Other liabilities EtBE 3,881,075 - 1602299 47683 745628 948,644 - 536321

56,877,257 15,611,853 22,382,409 9,629,154 4,738855 1,461,250 1,861,129 1,192,607

Net liquidity gap FBELHOFE 12338270 13310912 6,306,965 (2,024,338) (23,177,145 (9,290,510)

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-market PTESRMIEKRMEREFIER - Mz
values. Note 21(d) includes further information on the remaining 21 B RREESEHOMITELA
maturity of derivatives, including interest rate swaps, by notional (BFEM R FRBARNE—FE

amount. e
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R&EMI=E

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity (continued)

Repayable

Total on demand

50. BIBEMEE(H)
(c) RBESEMBEE (A
()  BFGHRITEERRE (&)

The Bank
61
2009
“ZEhE
Over 1 Over3 Over 1

month but monthsbut ~ year but
Within 1 within3 ~ within 1 within 5 Over5  Undated or
month  months year years years  overdue
—EANE =ZEAME  —FNE i
—@AR ZEANA  —ENR RENA REME Bl
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

TEL TR TET  TERT  TATL TR

15,000 86,404 = 4,016 = =
= = - 331624 - 310113
= - 828169 2,564,049 - -

50,804 804,133 3509535 11578645 1,776,634 9237

902,222 - -

66,804 890,537 4337,704 15,380,566 1,776,634 319,360

= 8,650 13450 300,000 = =

BE  ARBER
HK$'000  HK$'000
TAL TAL
Of which: He:
Certificate of depositsheld ~ BH%ER®E
Debt securities held * BAERRS
- Included in trading securities ~ —MABER HER 2 EH 105,420 -
- Included in financial assets ~MNEERRBERN
designated at fair value REATEEL
through profit or loss TREE 641,737 -
- Included in loans and ~MABH R MR
receivable 3,392,218 -
- Included in available-for-sale AR £
securities 17,728,988 -
- Included in held-to-maturity ~ —AARZHHRE
investments 902,222 -
22,770,585 -
Certificates of depositissued ~ BEFTERE
- Stated at amortised cost — B AGR 322,100 -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of deposits
held
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MIEEEERE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBELEMERE (M)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i)  HEAIPEAELHZ IELTER BT

The following contractual cash flow projections of the Group's TIRREZEBZEOEEA 2 g
financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet exposures analysed BRI ASEEHEBEREESR
by the remaining period as at the balance sheet date to the BERINEARZEHNRSRIAR - Tx
contractual maturity dates. The balances in the tables below EHRBTEEESRRGEAEEAR
will not agree directly to the balances in the consolidated RS BATRESHEHDIARNK
balance sheet as the table incorporates all cash flows, on an ESfFzAE RABREEREZAT
undiscounted basis, related to both principal as well as those BRER (BIBEARITIFELE) o

associated with all future interest and coupon payments.

The Group
258

2010
-2-2f

Over 1 Over3 Over1

month but monthsbut  year but
Repayableon  Within 1 within3  within 1 within 5 Over5
Total  demand month months year years years

-fEANLE  =ERML —FNLE
g DREN —fBAR  =EALA -EHR TENR BENE
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TR TR TER TER TR TR TER

Financial liabilities SRER
Deposits and balances of banks ~ FTREERREA 3384181 155547 3,142,321 86,313 - - -
Deposits from customers REREH 46,144,397 14,489,263 18,870,087 7,470,641 5,257,004 51,890 5512
Trading liabilities RHRE T BE 920,780 - 917,500 - 12 3,168 -
Financial iabilities designated at £ AR EERMURE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&RAE 544,952 - 546 - 1,622 8680 534,104
Certificates of deposit issued ~ BETF3H 808,495 - 67544 169313 312,698 258,940 -
Debt securities issued BEAERES 41,730 - 43 3215 30,669 7803 -
Subordinated notes issued BEKESE 4,080,952 - 1,266 2,757 97599 386476 3,592,854
Other liabilities HBE 1,395,574 - 958,191 212,993 12,803 211,587 -

57,321,061 14644810 23957498 7945232 5712507 928544 4132410

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ EEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities —~SREE 478,483 - 478483 - - - -
- Commitments —HdE 13,822,251 13,822,251 - - - - -

14,300,734 13,822,251 478,483 - - - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R&EMI=E

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 50. MBREKRERE (&)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) () REBELEMERE(HE)

(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual maturities (i) AP HEL 2 FITER BT
(continued) (&)

The Group
158

2009
“EENE
QOver 1 Over3 Over 1
month but  months but year but
Repayable on Within 1 within 3 within 1 within 5 Over 5
Total demand month months year years years
—fERME  ZEARE  —FME
ag  AREX -EAR ZEAMA —EMRm RENR REME
HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TAn TAL TAL TATL TR TAL TARL

Financial liabilities SREE
Deposits and balances of banks ~ $E1TRE ERRER 2433568 258171 1,642,877 482420 50,100 - -
Deposits from customers REEH 46,680,316 15,282,618 18313584 9,052,927 3806415 214,986 9,786
Trading liabilities RHEET L EE 14,431 - 10,000 - 1,152 3279 -
Financial liabilities designated at ~ #&E AR BEHEMRKE

fair value through profitorloss ~ AFEEZ&RAE 542,156 - 446 - 1,325 7,091 533,294
Certificates of depositissued ~ BE{TEHE 326,647 - 413 8,850 15591 301,793 -
Debt securities issued BEIERES 270,353 - 52,128 63,055 143,943 523 10,704
Subordinated notes issued BEKER 1572,168 - 1227 2,586 12,096 5259 1,551,000
Other liabilities HEE 3,784,227 - 2119028 9,709 731,673 923,817 -

55,623,866 15540789 22,139,703  9,619547 476229 1,466,748 2,104,784

Off-balance sheet exposures ~ BEEERNER
- Contingent liabilities ~SRERE 423530 - 423,530 - - - -
- Commitments —AiE 11,597,793 11,597,793 -

12,021,323 11,597,793 423,530 = = = =
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(d)

Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people or systems, or from external events.
Operational risks arise from the Group's daily operation and fiduciary
activities. An appropriate and robust Operational Risk Management
Policy and related framework has been developed, based on the
HKMA guidelines, to facilitate the timely identification, effective
assessment and mitigation of material and relevant risks. Through this
framework, the management oversight for risk exposures, especially
in the prioritisation and allocation of limited risk mitigating resources,
can further be strengthened.

The board of directors, through the Risk Management Committee,
is aware of the major aspects of the bank’s operational risks as
a distinct risk category that should be managed. The Committee
performs regular review and approves the operational risk framework,
risk profiles, policies and guidelines. The Committee also plays an
active role in monitoring the progress of implementation of mitigating
measures for risk events identified, including Business Continuity
Planning, Key Risk Indicator monitoring and Basel Il implementation.

Internal controls, an integral part of a sound operational risk
management framework, are maintained by the established
departmental operational manuals which provide guidance on
the baseline controls to ensure a controlled and sound operating
environment. Each new product or service introduced is subject
to a rigorous risk review and sign-off process where all relevant
risks are identified and assessed by departments independent of
the risk-taking unit proposing the product or services. Variations of
existing products or services are also subject to a similar process.
Departments are required to report any risk events and failings
promptly through a reporting mechanism, as well as to review their
control procedures regularly to ensure compliance of the regulatory
and industry requirements.

The Bank's internal audit and compliance departments play an
essential role in monitoring and limiting the Group’s operational risk.
The primary focus of internal audit and compliance is:

- to independently evaluate the adequacy of all internal controls,

- to ensure adherence to the operating guidelines, including
regulatory and legal requirements, and

- to pro-actively recommend improvements.
In order to ensure total independence, internal audit reports directly

to the Audit Committee of the board as well as indirectly to the Chief
Executive.

50.

M mEEE (8)

(d)
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

50. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

Capital management

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with
the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable
cost.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
on the consolidated balance sheet: share capital, share premium,
reserves and subordinated notes issued. Capital also includes the
collective impairment allowance held in respect of advances to
customers and the regulatory reserve.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

The process of allocating capital to specific operations and activities
is undertaken by the Asset and Liability Committee and is reviewed
regularly by the board of directors.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group's policy on the management
of capital during the year.

The capital adequacy ratios are computed on the consolidated basis
of the Bank and certain of its subsidiaries as specified by the HKMA
for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the years
ended 31 December 2010 and 2009, and were above the minimum
required ratio set by the HKMA.

Annual Report 2010 G4
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

51.

52.

IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

At 31 December 2010, the directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding Company
Limited, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and estimates
have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy of these
assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by management
with reference to actual results, historical experience and other factors,
including projection of future cash flows and possible outcomes from future
events. Management believes that the assumptions and estimates made
are reasonable and supportable.

Note 47 contains information about the assumptions and risk factors
relating to fair value of financial instruments. Other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Impairment losses
Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. Management makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash
flows. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that the payment status of borrowers in a group has adversely
changed. It may also include observable data of local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.
If management has determined, based on their judgement, that
objective evidence for impairment exists, expected future cash flows
are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics similar to those of the Group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used
in estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value is significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature so profit and
loss could be affected by differences in this judgment.

51. HESQAARERERAR

WZZ2—ZF+-_A=+—H EFZR"
AEENERBRRRREERST AEHE
BIERRAR M AR AF - ZARNPEREZE
AL -

52. E&HhEHR A

(a)

AEENER BN AU FHM B REREL
ATRRRMAF - EEE2RERER  E
SEBRREERRASRBRARRRESZ
ARRREANZEMAR - YRERR LA
s EREREETRG - BRERE%RSE
BR&EMEFREBRAER

ME4a7 EAMZERRLESR T AN AT
BEEENEREZNER - EdNHAME
AT EBRRHIINT

HREER
EFEH

ERREFAEAETRS LT EREFER
BER - EREREEFETERERAE
FEGERE A ZAREERERS
WA fEHHIE - REZ FEREREERS
B ERERANSAAR LR M E L2 7T
BAZE TR eRRERASEEERR
2 EMEBIGIEZ TBUAIER - HERER
MNEHAEHEFEREZ FEER  AIAHE
AEBEEEERBREHEE 2 EEZBE
BERBRERT 2 ARBE S REETREA -
ZBERKRIER AR AT B 2 BURBETT

EEETEHRH G ARRREREMER 2T
ERBRRET R AR BR A RERER
KzRzER -

A (] R A A

RAFEERRERLFE THREERKA
AR - AR ERE A ERAESR
18  BEMEQFEERN TRIERKABEE
R & B 2 A AT U Bl BIZR IR A E T P
HE - #oa N RSB R RERTEHIE 2 2R

MEEFE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi#R &z

52. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values for the financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market prices
whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not available
or an active market does not exist, the Group determines the fair
values based on internally developed models which make use of
market parameters, including interest rate yield curves, historical and/
or implied option volatilities, currency rates, prices of the underlying
instruments, and the net assets of the obligors. Model assumptions
and correlation among these parameters can affect the estimates of
the fair values of these financial instruments.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classified non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity and where the Group has
a positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at
fair value instead of at amortised cost.

Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal claims
arising from the sale of investment products and establishing a
reserve included in other liabilities. A charge has been recognised in
profit or loss representing amounts paid and an estimate of future
amounts which could be payable.
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(d)
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bi3R&EMI=E

53.

54.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT 53. HEHEZE
On 10 January 2011, the Board of Directors of Fubon Financial unanimously EAZE**E*H TR ERSEEFTES 0L
resolved to make a proposal to privatise the ordinary share capital of the BIEEARITZ L BARIRA - WiIRH BFER
Bank and make a voluntary cash offer to acquire all the issued preference ﬁx%’]%ﬂ%$ﬁ% BEBTEER(ZAHED
shares of the Bank other than those already held by Fubon Financial. BEERI) - ZIREAN—_Z—F—A+HhBT
Referring to the joint announcement issued on 19 January 2011, the BHBAE NG AMTEEenstEIRER LR
Board of Directors of the Bank put forward to the Scheme Shareholders 3 BIEBEEEEMEI2E D B)EHIE 166 &
the Scheme Proposal to privatise the ordinary share capital of the Bank by LA RN BEARIT 2 EBRBRAR » — &t
way of a Scheme of Arrangement under section 166 of the Companies EREE  BERRMDBEERSHRHN EH
Ordinance (Chapter 32 of the Laws of Hong Kong), which, if approved and AT o 18 4 AR U BE 72 5 DA 13 8 e BE A A S R (5
implemented, would result in the withdrawal of listing of the shares on o RAFHHR T ——F/M A MBI RRAA
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. The preference share offer will RARERANBMBLEBRBRETEFEGF - B
be subject to and conditional upon the Scheme of Arrangement becoming RE AT EIEENE — SRS -
effective. A scheme document containing further details of the Scheme
Proposal will be despatched to our shareholders and our preference
shareholders no later than 4 April 2011.
POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND 54. EAMERBZE=—ZEZ—ZFF5+=-HB=+— EIJJ:
INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE FEZEHBERERZIEE » FEAR
ANNUAL ACCOUNTING PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010 BorgEsE
Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the HKICPA has issued RILEFBREQMH FEESHASE AWM
a number of amendments, new standards and Interpretations and one new HTES] FEANAER —EHED - ZZEE
standard which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2010 i £0)  REBREBEE—_Z—ZTE+-_A=+—
and which have not been adopted in these financial statements. These Eiifﬁ“ﬁkii& 1 BB IS 3RS IR TR ©
include the following which may be relevant to the Group: ZEEE] - R RBRAETIIIRELAEER
B
Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RSB 2 &Rz BREEN
Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 BANBHRE LR SE (ZF—FF) 1 July 2010 or

Revised HKAS 24, Related party LIETERE
disclosures
Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes &#& &8RS 12 SREERTFTS

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments BAEHREEREIORESRMTE

The Group is in the process of making assessment of the expected impact
of these amendments, new standards, new interpretations and additional
disclosures in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that
their adoption is unlikely to result in a restatement of the Group's results of
operations and financial position except for HKFRS 9, Financial instruments,
which may have an impact on the Group's results and financial position
arising from changes in the Group’ classification and measurement of
financial instruments.

FTERISE 24 SREAE S i FR

1 January 2011
—T-THELAHE

—T—%—A—H
1 January 2011
—=—%—H—H
1 January 2012
—E——-%—H—H
1 January 2013
T—=—%—HF—H

AREE R IEF AR HRE B R RAZE ,pT | T

Al FRBRBEIMNBECHEATE - 25 RILER
SERARBRERTSHAREZ LEXER
MBRREREATE - EEBMBEHREEE

OB BT AR ZERIATRERAKREEHMTA
REHFDBRAEZEHMHYARE 2 XKEREY
BRREETE -
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

2N

(A)

Fubon

REREEUNBTESR

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

W+ ZRA=+—BEAREHE

Capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December

Core capital adequacy ratio as at 31 December

The capital adequacy ratio and core capital ratio at 31 December 2010 are
computed on a consolidated basis which comprises the positions of Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited, Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited, Fubon
Factors (Hong Kong) Limited, Fubon Hong Kong (Taiwan) Co., Ltd and &
HIE(FRH)BPRAF (“Fubon Leasing (China) Co., Ltd") as required by
the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA") for its regulatory purposes,
and are compiled in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules issued by
the HKMA under section 98A of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for the
implementation of the “Basel II" capital accord.

In accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules, the Group has adopted
the “standardised approach” for the calculation of risk-weighted assets
for credit risk and market risk and the “basic indicator approach” for the
calculation of risk-weighted assets for operational risk.

The Group's capital adequacy is managed by the Asset and Liability
Management Committee. Key tools adopted by the Group to assess its
capital adequacy include capital budgeting, monitoring and stress testing.
An annual capital budget is prepared during the annual budgeting process
to assess the adequacy of the Group's capital to support current and future
business activities taking into account projected business growth and any
new business activities. The annual budget is approved by the Board of
Directors. Actual capital adequacy and also return on capital of individual
business units and on a bankwide basis is measured and compared
against the approved budget on a regular basis. In addition, regular stress
testing and scenario analysis of major sources of risk faced by the Group is
performed to assess impact on capital adequacy ratios.

The Group operates subsidiaries in Hong Kong and the PRC. Exchange
controls are in place and there may be restrictions on the transfer of
regulatory capital and funds from members of the Group’s consolidation
group in the PRC to Hong Kong.

Bank E##R7T Annual Report 2010 4§

RtZRA=t—HRLEARFTRLLE

(A)

EXFRLEE
The Group
AEE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —TThE
o/0 CyD
18.23 17.18
9.95 9.47
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information KR&EFZEREIKER

(A)

CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO (continued)

Capital base

The components of the total capital base after deductions used in the
calculation of the above capital adequacy ratios as at 31 December and
reported under Part Il of the banking return “Capital Adequacy Return”

(MA(BS)3) are analysed as follows:

Core Capital
Paid up ordinary share capital
Reserves (including retained earnings)
Share premium
Profit and loss account
Total deduction from core capital

Core capital after deductions

Eligible supplementary capital

Reserves on revaluation of land
and interest in land

Reserves on revaluation of holdings of
available-for-sale securities

Collective impairment allowance

Regulatory reserve

Term subordinated notes

Paid-up irredeemable cumulative
preference shares

Total deduction from eligible
supplementary capital

Supplementary capital after deductions

Total capital base after deductions

Total deductions from the core capital and B#%/0& 2K inE A 0w A 58

supplementary capital

BLER
R BR e E B AR A AR
M (BREREAN)
Befn s @
A M B ERR
B LA AR AR

R EAR

AT E R INE A

i K iR
BEShRHE

FrEA B &S
R i

A RERHE

ETE

BEHRERE

BRI AEREREELR

RISt E T INE AR AR

HIRL{Z RO FE DN E A

HBIR R E A B AR

All of the Bank's investments in subsidiaries except for Fubon Credit (Hong
Kong) Limited, Fubon Factors (Hong Kong) Limited, Fubon Hong Kong
(Taiwan) Co., Ltd. and & E (P E)ER A (“Fubon Leasing (China) Co.,

Ltd"”) are deducted from the core capital and supplementary capital.

(A) EXFZRRE)
EXRER

ARHAE LN+ A=+ —H2ERFTRIEX
KA [EAF R LR BHRK | (MABS)3) 5 I #B A
HHYE AR @R AR A AT

The Group
AEE
2010 2009
—g-2F “EThE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
1,172,160 1,172,160
1,544,356 1,661,471
749,778 749,778
190,121 (76,379)
(292,810) (269,327)
3,363,605 3,237,703
23,701 23,701
15,692 15,771
119,903 176,044
175,211 175,211
1,824,514 1,551,000
925,359 925,359
(285,422) (231,012)
2,798,958 2,636,074
6,162,563 5,873,777
(578,232) (500,339)

ATRMBAR (T EEEAY B (FE)ARA
A ERAMR(FE)ERAR
RARREAEE (RR)BRAF) ZMERETD

B OEARRMINER
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(B) LIQUIDITY RATIO

Average liquidity ratio for the year FAFEERBES LK

The average liquidity ratio is computed as the simple average of each
calendar month's average ratio, as reported in Part 1(2) of the “Return of
Liquidity Position of an Authorised Institution” (MA(BS)1E) calculated in
accordance with the Fourth Schedule to the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The ratio for the year is computed on a consolidated basis which comprises
the positions of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited, Fubon Credit (Hong
Kong) Limited and EFHHEE(RE)BR AR (“Fubon Leasing (China) Co.,
Ltd") as required by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes.

Fubon Bank &#F#877 Annual Report 2010 4§

(B)

RBESLR
The Group
REE
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZENGF
% %
51.42 48.65

FHRBDESLLERIAGEE AT RS
FHHEE - FEE A FHLERDRE(EERT
EIEPDMROMNRETELE [RAIRERDE
SRR | (MA(BS)1E) 5 1(2) #BHh ER 3RA) 21
|G

FALXEZRBEAEESE  ZELEBREEE
BRREEEENMTEZEART(EB)ARA
A ERMK(FE)ERARLREHEE (PEH)
BRARZAMR -



Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information KR&EFZEREIKER

(C) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (C) RITEINMNBEFERNE—DIN
ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR

Advances to customers analysed by industry sector and the coverage
of collateral is as follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the
categories and definitions used by the HKMA.

BOTERBERERDMOESLETINT K&
TEIMDEREE BARANERIRES -

The Group
r&E
2010 2009
—Z2-%% —TThE
% of % of
Gross gross loans Gross gross loans
loans and covered by loans and covered by
advances collateral advances collateral
ERRER BERAZER ERRER BERZER
Pt REXREEZ Rk HERBE L
HK$'000 B HK$'000 Aok
TET % FHT %
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EEBERNEREE
Industrial, commercial and financial IH%R
— Property development —MEER 1,609,496 17.59 1,190,968 =
— Property investment —MERE 8,364,456 84.17 8,201,715 73.96
- Financial concerns —SRfE 384,679 1.81 416,802 9.27
- Stockbrokers —RE&L - - 13,745 62.97
- Wholesale and retail trade —-HERTEX 415,608 13.06 64,511 33.10
— Manufacturing — g% 1,496,567 12.82 1,666,263 12.68
— Transport and transport equipment — BB LERRE 221,316 62.41 465,987 85.27
- Recreational activities —IREEE) 9,406 100.00 - -
- Information technology — BB 1,562 100.00 14,434 66.75
— Electricity and gas —-BHRRR 234,000 - - -
- Others —HAff 1,946,682 44.37 2,321,393 60.24
Individuals A
— Loans for the purchase of flats under -BE[EEREEHE]
the Home Ownership Scheme, [FAAZ2REETE] &
Private Sector Participation Scheme [AEBEHRE
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or HEBmikgtal
their respective successor schemes RIETREN 13,531 100.00 52,370 100.00
~ Loans for the purchase of other —BEAMEENENER
residential properties 8,212,100 99.92 7,448,480 99.90
~ Credit card advances —ERARER 704,970 - 618,106 -
- Others —EAf 1,145,433 47.43 1,039,499 53.49
24,759,806 23,514,273
Trade finance BHRE 1,047,909 10.34 809,641 7.68
Gross advances for use ERBAIMERNE B
outside Hong Kong 3,337,079 3.86 4,788,744 19.28
Gross advances to customers REER @ 29,112,658 59.03

29,144,794 60.32
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N

)

(C) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (C) RITEDNMNBEFERNE-—DHM(
ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR (continued)

Analysis of the Group’s impaired advances in respect of industry sectors BITESMEEFPERBE10% A LHAREE

242

which account for 10% or more of gross advances to customers:

HEERAT

New provisions
charged to Loans
Individual Collective income written
Overdue Impaired impairment impairment statement off during
advances advances allowances allowance  during the year the year
ERRHERA Rk
BHER HEER ERAERE GERERE bl B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2010 R=Z-E£+Zf=1-A T TEn TEn Tn T#n Thn
- Property investment -NxRE - - - 11922 - -
- Loans for the purchase of -BEEBAENEY
other residential properties ER - - - 182 - -
- Gross advances for use —EERIMR
outside Hong Kong HEFBE 94,566 94,436 81,390 14,446 36,513 71,734
New provisions Loans
Individual Collective charged to written
Overdue Impaired impairment impairment profit or loss off during
advances advances allowances allowance  during the year the year
FRRRERR AR
REER AEEH  ERRERE  GONERR  MROTRG ZEH
HK$'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2009 RZEENFT=A=1-H i Tér Thn ThL Tén Tén
- Property investment ~MERE 3,305 3,30 9 12,971 - -
- Loans for the purchase of -BEAMEENZN
other residential properties X - 931 - 192 - -
- Gross advances for use ~EEBIMER
outside Hong Kong HEFEE 210,739 211,853 138,402 35,698 129,667 85,872

Fubon Bank &#F#877 Annual Report 2010 4§
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(D) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS

(i) Overdue advances to customers

Gross advances to customers which have
been overdue with respect to either principal
or interest for periods of:

-6 months or less but over 3 months
-1 year or less but over 6 months
- Over 1 year

Current market value of collateral held
against the covered portion of
overdue loans and advances

Covered portion of overdue loans
and advances

Uncovered portion of overdue loans
and advances

Amount of expected recoveries from
companies in liquidation and
government guarantee schemes in
respect of the covered portion of
overdue loans and advances

Individually assessed impairment
allowances in respect of advances
overdue for more than three months

Collateral held with respect to overdue loans and advances are mainly
residential properties, cash deposits with the Group, and equipment

RPERER

2583,

MEARE :
—NERFATE=EAKE
——FIUMEAEAR L
-B8—F

HRBEHRERNE
ERES AR ERRN
HiTmiE

BHERRERE
AR

BHERRERH
EERESD

SRS RERN
BEMBD PR
BRAF RIMATREE
Wz EfE

SRRER=EAZ
ERAfEZER
HERERE

against hire purchase and leasing loans.

(D) BHRKEAEE
(i) BHEFER

The Group
F5E
2010 2009
—B-%% ZITNE
% of gross % of gross
HK$'000 advances HK$'000 advances
HEFEE EER a8
ThL 2B TEL ZBAL
5,359 0.02 20,299 0.07
12,107 0.04 238,086 0.82
97,196 0.33 153,409 053
114,662 0.39 411,794 1.4
25,332 76,452
32,803 84,613
81,859 327,181
114,662 411,794
12,123 11,913
91,902 302,735

pBBEREER M2 ERRERAE
EME  FHRAKENR TR RHERE

NAAEE MBS Z R -
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(D)

OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued) (D) EBHIRKEHEE(E)
(i) Overdue advances to customers (continued) (i) BHFEFERHE)
Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified as BIETEFTHNERREREEARS S H S8
overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid WRERNARZNERE DB A AL - HHRK
at the year-end. Loans repayable by regular instalments are treated EBENEREX» D HERE AP ERERDE
as overdue when an instalment payment is overdue and remains SRR ADEE - RERKEENEREER
unpaid at year end. Loans repayable on demand are classified as AREIEEERETEREZRBMNER R,
overdue either when a demand for repayment has been served on the FEFERBEBLEENGERANELENR
borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance with the B OMBHEASERARZERBOERLE
demand notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously TURHAME R R RSB ADEH o
outside the approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the
overdue period in question.
(ii) Rescheduled advances to customers (i) EEBRPNEFER
Rescheduled loans and advances are those loans and advances which BT EFHNGERKEFRIEBRERA B
have been restructured or renegotiated because of deterioration MR AR R R AR MEETEEN
in the financial position of the borrower, or of the inability of the R ENMZTNREEREER  MEBEIH
borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for which BYGEASRAEERBIE XK  c EFERE
the revised repayment terms are non-commercial to the Group. MERERERTIGEERZ B RBEE =/ mME
Rescheduled loans and advances to customers are stated net of any AER R ERYE - WA HfmT -
loans and advances that have subsequently become overdue for over
3 months and can be analysed as follows:
The Group
AEE
2010 2009
—2-FF —ETAE
% of gross % of gross
HK$’000 advances HK$'000 advances
HERLHE hERERE
TET ZHAL FHAT ZBEDH
Rescheduled advances to customers EEEFHPHEFER 9,175 0.03 19,710 0.07

Fubon Bank & FFiE1T
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(D)

OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued) (D)

(iii)

Geographical analysis of overdue loans and advances to

customers

Hong Kong
Other

Hong Kong
Other

BYRKEHLEE (B)

(i) RHEAIMWEAPEFER

The Group
A58

As at 31 December 2010
R-Z-B5+=-A=+-H

REX

Impaired Individually
Gross Overdue loans assessed
loans and loans and (individually impairment
advances advances determined) allowances
BRR [S}at HEER B BIFHE
EXEE ERRER (ERIEE) RERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER TR THERx TR
6 26,808,435 79,978 158,399 134,255
Hit i 2,336,359 34,684 34,355 29,665
29,144,794 114,662 192,754 163,920
The Group
AEE
As at 31 December 2009
RZBENETZA=T—H
Impaired Individually
Gross Overdue loans assessed
loans and loans and (individually impairment
advances advances determined) allowances
fERR [l REER ERIFHE
B ERRER (fERIEE) WERRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT AT T
BB 26,786,683 339,327 444,974 315,753
Hit s 2,325,975 72,467 73,748 48,894
29,112,658 411,794 518,722 364,647

The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general, risk
transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated in an
area different from the counterparty.

The collective impairment allowance is not allocated to any
geographical segment as at 31 December 2010 and 2009.

WA B3t [@ D ATIRE R AN - K5 RERES
BMEE - —MME » EERNERAPEM R
ERXZFHFHTAR - AIREREREERANMAE

Mol e

RZE—ZTFR_ZTFTNFF+_A=+—H " #&

EESREREBDIR T EALES AR
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(D)

OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued)

(iv)

(v)

Overdue debt securities included in “Financial assets designated
at fair value through profit or loss”

Included in “Financial assets designated at fair value through profit
or loss"” as at 31 December 2010 are debt securities with a fair value
of HK$322 million (2009: HK$310 million) which are overdue and
analysed as follows:

Carrying amounts of debt securities which  {&E#5E 5 2 FEEE

(D) BHRKEHLAEE (&)

(iv)

have been overdue for periods of: [EEal-i

— 6 months or less but over 3 months —~EASUATHE=@EA L
— 1 year or less but over 6 months ——FHATHEARERA L

— Over 1 year ——FBE

Comparative figures have been restated to reflect additional
information obtained on the overdue status of these debt securities.

Other overdue assets included in “Accrued interest and other
assets”

Included in “Accrued interest and other assets” as at 31 December
2010 are trade bills with carrying amount of HK$6.2 million (2009:
HK$0.3 million) which have been overdue for more than 1 year
(2009: 1 year or less but over 6 months). HK$6.2 million individual
impairment allowance has been made against these overdue trade
bills.

Fubon Bank E##R77 Annual Report 2010 F 4

(v)

FATEERABBRESURRAFEEZS
BEE | ZaREEES

R-ZB—FTF+_F=+—08 [{EEAR
BEEARBMATF EEZEMEE] BFEA
F {8 {8 4322,000,000%8 70 ( — T T N4 ¢
310,000,000 % 7T) 2 #EAERSE S - DA
™

The Group

rEE
2010 2009
—E-2F —TTNE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHAT
(Restated)
(Zat)
- 309,821
321,544 292
321,544 310,113

RRRBZEEEEFBPRRNERF 2 E
fER - LLBEIERE TIAEM -

[EstRIEREMEE | BN EMAREE

R-ZT—TF+-F=+—8  [EFFE
REMEE | 815K HEE A6,200,0007% 7T
(ZZZT N4 : 300,00087T) EESEE
ZEREZBEEASBE—F(ZTThE
—FEHUAT - BRBAMEA) - HZEHH
7 % Z 3 2 {85l {EH 6,200,000 7 TR B B
1% °
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(E)

CROSS BORDER CLAIMS (E) BHEERE
Cross border claims are on-balance sheet exposures of counterparties EEEREENEEERBRLEENEE TRAKRE
based on the location of counterparties after taking into account the transfer BRI G2 —FEMENERE - SEED
of risk. For a claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from ERAMBEZEREIRARS S —HZME
the counterparty, the risk is transferred to the country of the guarantor. X QEERRRESEEEERAZHERSR - R
For a claim on the branch of a bank or other financial institution the risk will THEMESREES D ITHERERAESE HiaY
be transferred to the country where its head office is situated. Claims on FIERR - EBREKRIBELEEGERE10% KA
individual countries or areas, after risk transfer, amounting to 10% or more (A BB R st (& B A an T -
of the aggregate cross-border claims are shown as follows:
The Group
A58
As at 31 December 2010
R-B-Z2f+-A=1+-H
Public
Banks  sector entities Others Total
Figures in HK$'Million BEET 817 NERE Hitr “Em
Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong SNATF R (PaEEE) 8,697 228 2,818 11,743
- Of which Australia —Eii 4,455 - 10 4,465
- Of which China —HAhE 1,189 12 1,937 3,138
North America LEM 2,611 807 1,018 4,436
- Of which USA —HAXHE 2,009 807 1,001 3,817
Western Europe i 6,126 - 47 6,173
The Group
K&EE
As at 31 December 2009
RZZTNF+=A=1+—H
Public
Banks sector entities Others Total
Figures in HK$'Million BEET 47 NERE HAh Fak
Asia Pacific excluding Hong Kong DNATF R (PaEES) 6,346 279 2,899 9,524
- Of which Australia —HARM 3,675 - 2 3,677
North America JEEM 3,290 313 1,869 5,472
- Of which USA —EhXE 1,936 313 1,847 4,096
Western Europe iz 5,571 - 56 5,627
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(F) NON-BANK MAINLAND EXPOSURES (F) Aib3ERITEZ R
The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures includes the exposure of the AHFERITE 2 RARIREE BRZBEREANTTRE
Bank and certain of its subsidiaries on the basis agreed with the HKMA. ETH B AR REMRE DT
2010
—B-ZF
Individually
On-balance Off-balance assessed
sheet sheet impairment
exposure exposures Total allowances
BERERA BESERHM E R
2B ZRR #m BERRE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR
Mainland entities A 1,294,189 508,654 1,802,843 -
Companies and individuals outside Rtz EERR A
the Mainland where the credit is ZRHASMA R RAEA
granted for use in Mainland 2,642,353 649,661 3,292,014 81,438
3,936,542 1,158,315 5,094,857 81,438
2009
“TTNE
Individually
On-balance Off-balance assessed
sheet sheet impairment
exposure exposures Total allowances
BEABRN BEABRI TERIFHE
R BB o] AEEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT FET FAET THET
Mainland entities Wi s 728,049 627,354 1,355,403 =
Companies and individuals outside Kt Z EERRRM
the Mainland where the credit is Z R EAIMA BT RIEA
granted for use in Mainland 3,879,970 721,717 4,601,687 255,161
4,608,019 1,349,071 5,957,090 255,161
Note: The balances of exposures reported above include gross advances and other it U EZIZmBER RS RERESZ EME
claims on customers. # o
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(G) CURRENCY CONCENTRATION (G) IR E
The Group’s net positions or net structural positions in foreign currencies ANEBFEBIINE RIS FEB A BE(E
are disclosed as follows when each currency constitutes 10% or more of Fifs B INE R AR AR S A TS E 2 AR ARUF FERY 10%
the respective total net position or total net structural position in all foreign AL BEHIATHRE -
currencies:
As at 31 December 2010
R+=R=1-A %-%%
Other Total
Us Chinese Australian Philippines foreign foreign
Equivalent in dollars Renminbi dollars pesos currencies currencies
HKS Million BHETSE R AR An FRERZ Eftine Neag
Spot assets REEE 21,788 1,139 2,129 1 251 28174
Spot liabilties RERE (20,659) (908) (2,370) - (2,346) (26,283)
Forward purchase EHEA 17,496 213 300 - 1318 19,327
Forward sales EHED (18,726) (289) (674) - (1,488) [21177)
Net option position HiEpgTE (1) - 1 = o =
Net long/(short) position 5/(R)&7H (102) 155 (14) 1 (5) 41
Net structural position GEteETE 8 383 - - - 461
As at 31 December 2009
RT=A=1-H “IINE
Other Total
Chinese foreign foreign
Equivalent in US dollars Renminbi currencies currencies
HKS Milion BEATSE 9 ARB i plirs
Spot assets BEE4E 0,272 359 5,001 26,722
Spot liabilties BERE (19,488) (321) (5,210) (25,019)
Forward purchase EHEA 7.3 9N 4,624 12,039
Forward sales EHED (9,234) (91 (4,509) (13,834)
Net long/(short) position &/ () 838 (126) 3 (4 (92)
Net structural position GEteETE 1 261 - 339

The net option position is calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted
position of options contracts and was less than HK$1 million for all foreign
currencies as at 31 December 2009. Net structural position includes the
Bank’s investments in overseas subsidiaries and associates. The amount
shown for Renminbi does not include HK$126 million in investment in
Xiamen Bank which was recognised as a structural position with consent of
HKMA in January 2011.

iR AT R IRIRFT A INEHIE S 40K [ 1SS
mERE | AEEGE  HeBEN_TTNF+=
A=+—B82LR—E8ET  GHERAKFHE
BIEH RINERARITE NGB A 7] KB QR
HEEMARIFE - LMAREIRNESETNEIE
126,000,000 B TR EFIRITHIRE - ZELERN
2 —F-REEERRABRERAEEIER
@%o
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(H) CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, MARKET AND OPERATIONAL (H FE - miBREERRNERTER
RISKS
(i) Capital requirement for credit risk (i) EERRHELRER
The capital requirements on each class of exposures calculated under REER - RIFEZEE(EERR) 5518/
the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach at the balance sheet date can FHEA RN ERFRKOWTT ¢

be analysed as follows:

2010 2009
—Z-Zf§ —ETAE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TAERT FHET
Classes of exposures EpER
Sovereigns FHEE 7.261 4,297
Public sector entities NEWRE 22,787 24,564
Banks R1T 362,476 299,013
Securities firms BHNA] 5,822 6,261
Corporates 1% 1,158,069 1,226,439
Collective investment schemes SRR ERTE 13,659 11,326
Regulatory retail exposures EETERR 149,384 180,942
Residential mortgage loans FEZRBER 358,910 328,432
Other exposure which WA B 2 HoAth
are not past due 296,605 308,683
Past due exposures BHAR e 43,327 56,357
Total capital requirements for BEABRAZ
on-balance sheet exposures [BRR 2 B AR K4ERE 2,418,300 2,446,314
Direct credit substitutes HEEEEERM 6,208 10,686
Transaction-related contingencies B S B EMATEER 856 1,168
Trade-related contingencies BE S H K AEE 6,168 2,632
Other commitments H b 23,060 17,326
Exchange rate contracts EREH 10,055 1,939
Interest rate contracts FEER 4,983 6,313
Equity contracts REA L 1,113 942
Total capital requirements for BEABRINZ
off-balance sheet exposures [BRR 2 B AR KRR 52,443 40,906
Total capital requirement FERBZEAERERE
for credit risk 2,470,743 2,487,220
The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group's risk-weighted BEBRER AR E R A SHNAREER
amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and MR INME S FETRIAB% MSH - FIAN R &K
therefore does not represent the actual amount of capital held. BEBARZEREHE -
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(H)

CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, MARKET AND OPERATIONAL

RISKS (continued)

(ii)

therefore does not represent the actual amount of capital held. BHEAZBR SR -
(iii) Capital requirement for operational risk (iii) EERBZELRER
The capital charge for operational risk calculated in accordance with WNEEE R - RBREKIEE A E 2 EER
the basic indicator approach at the balance sheet date is: B2 BAERK
2010 2009
—E-EF —TTNE
HK$°000 HK$'000
TR FHET
Capital charge for operational risk EERMz EARFR 203,600 219,252

Capital requirement for market risk

The Bank uses the Standardised (Market Risk) Approach for
calculation of capital requirement for market risk. Positions covered by
the approach include:

(H)

(ii)

FE mEREERBHNERER @)

HBER EAER

AITEARE (T5RAR) AT ETSRAR
RBARFR » ZIEFMRENFRBRE

—  KATRINE - BEXIEAMNITETR
- the Bank’s positions held in foreign exchange, exchange rate- AH) mEmEkEERERNITETR

related derivative contracts, commodities and commodity-
related derivative contracts; and

- the Bank’s trading book positions held in debt securities, debt-
related derivative contracts, interest rate derivative contracts,
equities and equity-related derivative contracts.

The capital requirement at the balance sheet date can be analysed as
follows:

BRNFER R

- ATTREBES  BEGHEENITE
TRAH  FETETERH KA
RERAEBNITETAAR NN S
BREFFR ©

BEBZEAFTLIMAT

2010 2009

—E-ZF —TTNF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTiEx FAT

Exchange rate exposures FEE = [ B 13,007 3,764

Interest rate exposures 2= @ 17,249 16,571

Equity exposures A& [ = -

Commodity exposures AR = =
Total capital requirement TSR EARERAE

for market risk 30,256 20,335

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group's risk-weighted
amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and

BRARERMAR E AT R A EE
g S BERIA8% MiFH » TALARE

BRARERMAR E AR A ER
B S BERIA8% MiFH » ATALFARRE
REEAZEREH -

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group's risk-weighted
amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and
therefore does not represent the actual amount of capital held.
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() ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT () GEERBZEIMNEE
(i) Credit risk exposures (i) EERRBRE
Credit ratings from Standard & Poor’s Rating Services and Moody's ZRELRARIRE A R RRBEIEEERBEA
Investors Services are used for all classes of credit exposures AN 2 EER AR T XAz &85
mentioned below. The Bank follows the process prescribed in Part ZERRE o NTIHRBGRITE (BA)RAYE
4 of the Banking (Capital) Rules to map the ratings to the exposures 4ED TR R BRI ATT 2 RITERF
booked in the Bank’s banking book. B2 RBRERES ©
2010
%-%%

Total exposure
covered by
recognised
guarantees

or recognised

credit

Total exposure  derivative

Exposures after covered by contracts

recognised credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted Totalrisk-  recognised HERT

BRI EEER amounts weighted  collateral  ERAEAT

Total HEEZER ARNESE amounts HEZT  FEfAIR

Exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated BRNE  EARES ahERL

ARaE B i REL i 1 ] ERAE BREE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

The Group 5B Tin TEn TiEn Tn TEn Tén TEn Tén

On-balance sheet EEBERA

Sovereigns B 4,849,189 7,365,258 11,262 90,769 - 90,769 - -

Public sector entities NEWE 1424167 1424167 - 284,833 - 284,333 - -

Banks i 16,834,731 14,318,662 623,300 4,219,297 311,650 4,530,947 - 2,516,069

Securities firms FHLA 12,776 - 12,776 - 12,776 12,776 - -

Corporates % 17,102,079 2,316,983 13,975,582 902,244 13573617 14,475,861 180,610 1,432,835

Collective investment schemes £ %4312l 170,733 - 170,733 - 170,733 170,733 - -

Cash items BeEE 99,368 - 99,368 - - - - -

Regulatory retail exposures EETERR 2,593,087 - 2,489,730 - 1,867,298 1,867,298 98,713 4,644

Residential mortgage loans ~ AEREER 11,356,542 - 11353812 - 4486376 4486376 2,730 -
Other exposure which UEBHEtER

are not past due 3,914,100 2,256,870 1,450,696 2,256,870 1,450,696 3,707,566 206,534 -

Past due exposures BEER 369,211 - 369,211 - 541,586 541,586 2,258 6,635

58785983 27681940 30616470 7754013 22474732 30,228,745 490845 3,960,183

Off-balance sheet EESERN
Off-balance sheet EAMTET AR
exposure other than BETETEANMN
OTC derivative transactions ~ EEEERIZER
or credit derivative contracts 453,648 - 453,648 - 453,648 453,648 - -
OTC derivative transactions BIMTETER S 636,610 520,538 53,072 151,878 50,011 201,889 63,000 -
1,090,258 520,538 506,720 151,878 503,659 655,537 63,000 -
Exposures deducted HEARBNRER
from capital base 40
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() ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT () EERRZEMNIEE
(continued)
(i) Credit risk exposures (continued) (i) EERREREE
2009
ZZTNF

Total exposure

covered by

recognised

Quarantees

or recognised

credit

Total exposure derivative

Exposures after covered by contracts

recognised credit risk mitigation Risk-weighted Total risk- recognised o

BEAEEER amounts weighted collateral 1 =)

Total % 2ER ERiEEE amounts il T A

Exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated ERmE  EARERL AliERL

BRER B Fardh B Farlh % ] ERig

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

The Group A5E Thn TEn Thr TEn Thr TEn ThR Thn

On-balance sheet BERERA

Sovereigns TRE 4,085,315 6,612,361 23018 53,718 - 53,718 - -

Public sector entities NEWE 1,535,238 1,535,238 - 307,048 - 307,048 - -

Banks #i1 15,158,357 12,631,311 364,328 3,561,311 176,348 3,737,659 - 2527046

Securities firms FHLT 86,916 - 78261 - 78,261 78261 8,655 -

Corporates i 18,152,047 2,987,866 14,404,556 1,048,667 14281825 15330492 388,572 512,217

Collective investment schemes &5 &3 141,573 = 141,573 = 141,573 141573 = =

Cash items b5 g 112,170 - 112,170 - - - - -

Regulatory retail exposures ~ EETEAR 3128402 - 30156% - 2,061,773 2,261,773 96,413 16,293

Residential mortgageloans ~ (HERESR 10,034,699 - 10,022,580 - 4105397 4105397 12,119 -
Other exposure which WERHEBER

are not past due 4,069,022 2,242,025 1,616,515 2,242,025 1,616,515 3,858,540 200,482 -

Past due exposures BHER 491,259 - 491,259 - 704,462 704,462 7538 17,323

56,984998 26,008,801 30,269,956 1212769 23366154 30,578,923 73,719 3,132,819

Off-balance sheet EESER)
Off-balance shest BIMTETAR ZAEENAE
exposure other than AR BERER))
OTC derivative pd:
transactions or credit
derivative contracts 506,402 160,000 346,402 50,000 346,402 396,402 - -
OTC derivative transactions ~ BIMTETERS 552,393 317,140 28,151 86,773 28,151 114,924 207,102 -
1,068,795 477,140 374,553 136,773 374,553 511,326 207,102 -
Exposures deducted HEARBNRZER

from capital base 13,233
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() ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT () GEERBZEIMNEEE)
(continued)
(ii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for derivatives (ii) PTEIEXRZYUFEEREIEEZER
(1) The analysis of the major classes of exposures by counterparty (1) BRXSEFERSTZEFEREIER]
type is as follows: DA :
2010 2009
—E-BF —ZTNGF
OTC OTC
derivative derivative
transactions transactions
BIMTE BHIMTE
IARS TARS
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Notional amounts: EHREH:
Banks $RIT 43,738,937 22,951,295
Corporates 1 1,591,928 1,641,483
Others HAth 5,108,882 5,568,640
50,439,747 30,161,418
Credit equivalent FE%E
amounts/net exposures: S8 RKRFE
Banks SR1T 520,538 317,140
Corporates (= 38,187 25,953
Others EAtb 14,885 2,198
573,610 345,291
Risk-weighted amounts: ERIESEE :
Banks R1T 151,878 86,773
Corporates = 38,187 25,953
Others HAtb 11,824 2,198
201,889 114,924
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() ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT () FERRZEMEE
(continued)
(ii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for derivatives (i) PTEIAERZBEFEERKERZER(E)
(continued)
(2)  The analysis of counterparty credit risk exposures is as follows: 2) RBEUFEERBATHT :
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZTNGF
oTC OoTC
derivative derivative
transactions transactions
BIMTE BHIMTE
IERS TARS
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FAT
Non-repo type transactions: FEBERIRS :
Gross total positive fair value ERAFEERRE 208,170 354,654
Credit equivalent amounts EEEESRE 636,610 552,393
Recognised collateral held: BENER KRR
Cash on deposit with the Bank FRRAITRIR @17 11,258,068 15,267,104
Equity securities A TE S 21,852 19,852
11,279,920 15,286,956

Credit equivalent amounts or EEZES AR
net credit exposures net of BENERTEARZ

recognised collateral held EERMRER 573,610 345,291
Risk-weighted amounts: B ESEE : 201,889 114,924
There was no outstanding repo-style transactions and credit RZE—ZTFR-_FTTENF+Z=A
derivative contracts as at 31 December 2010 and 2009. =+—B WERNBHENZXZEEE

PTETEAH -
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(J) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON RISK MANAGEMENT ON ASSET (J) EZERStcRREEZEME

SECURITISATION
The Bank uses the Standardised (Securitisation) Approach to calculate the RITREBACRREBIZE(EAL) TATEE
credit risk for securitisation exposures. There was no asset securitization ERE -N—_ZT—ZFF+_-_A=+—H &A&EE
for which the Group is an originating institution at 31 December 2010. It is YWEEREERSCBTHE - HATX2HE
an investing institution for all classes of exposures below. AR 2 B HAE -
Standard and Poor’s Rating Services and Moody's Investors Services are EEERIRRBREA T RBEEEERB AT S
the external credit agency institutions that the bank has used in relation to AITRTNEERELERZ A AR MEE 2
the each and all classes of securitisation exposures below: SNEE(S BT AR -
The Group
AEE
As at 31 December 2010
R=ZB-Z2F+-A=1+-H
Exposures deducted
from its
Risk- R R A E
Outstanding weighted Capital Core Supplementary
Amounts amount requirements capital capital
*MieE EBRNESE BEAER BOEXR Fif & 2
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET THET THET TET
Traditional securitisations BHES L
- Credit cards —=AFR - - - = =
— Home equity —RIBER - = = = -
- Auto -AE - = = = =
- Instalment loans —HHERER - - - - -
- Others —Efh - - - - =
Synthetic securitisations BREHL
- Credit cards —{=B+ - - - - -
- Home equity —RIBER = = = = =
- Auto -AE = = - = =
- Instalment loans —-HHEEER - - - - -
- Others —Hfth 40 - - 20 20
40 - - 20 20
40 - - 20 20
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(J) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON RISK MANAGEMENT ON ASSET

SECURITISATION (continued)

Traditional securitisations
- Credit cards
- Home equity
- Auto
- Instalment loans
- Others

Synthetic securitisations
— Credit cards
- Home equity
- Auto
- Instalment loans
- Others

B
~ A
~RIBEH
-8
~SHEEER

—Eth

AREHL
A
~EER
18
—~SHEERR

it

(J) EBERFCzRBEREZHEIMIE @)

The Group
KEE
As at 31 December 2009
R-TTNE+=A=1-A
Exposures deducted

from its
Risk- [EfEioi=E:

Outstanding weighted Capital Core  Supplementary
Amounts amount  requirements capital capital
AIEE BEBRNESE BAREKR BROER M EA
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THET THET THT THAT

988 981 78 3
988 981 78 3 4
109,831 96,605 7,728 6,612 6,614
109,831 96,605 7,728 6,612 6,614
110,819 97,586 7,806 6,615 6,618

The above capital requirement is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-
weighted amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%,
not the Bank’s actual “regulatory capital”.

A EBEAFZRZUBBAE ARG HNAEER
BRANESFERIAB% MiSH - EXTHRALED
B DEEEA] -
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(K)

(L)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON EQUITY EXPOSURES IN
BANKING BOOK

Equity holdings taken by the Group are differentiated between those taken
for strategic reasons and those for long term investment for capital gains.
Equity holdings taken for strategic reasons include the Group's investment
in companies providing financial services which nourish the spectrum of the
Bank’s banking services. These include provident fund services provision,
electronic payment services provision, and e-banking infrastructure and
platform provision. On the other hand, equity holdings in listed companies
are taken for enhancing the medium-term liquidity and yield of the Bank’s
assets over time. All these investments are classified as “available-for-sale
securities” and measured at fair value as described in Notes 2(g) and 47.

BARRBRE :

In respect of long term investments:

Cumulative realised gains/losses RENHE RER 2 REER

from sales and liquidations Wz E51R
Unrealised gains/losses RER W EE
— Amount recognised in reserve —REEREREXR
but not through profit or loss BiRBmR S8
— Amount included in/(deducted from) —5t A (F0RE) HAnE AR
supplementary capital i

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON RISK MANAGEMENT ON
INTEREST RATE EXPOSURES IN BANKING BOOK

In accordance with the prudential return “Interest Rate Risk Exposures”
issued by the HKMA, the Bank calculates, on a quarterly basis, the impact
on earnings over the next 12 months under a scenario of which all interest
rates other than prime rises 200 basis points.

As at 31 December 2010, the 200 basis points interest rate rise would
decrease earnings over the next 12 months on the HKD interest risk
positions by HK$1 million (2009: decrease of HK$2 million) and decrease
earnings over the next 12 months on the USD interest risk positions by
HK$78 million (2009: HK$132 million).
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(K)

(L)

RITRF R ZRERE 2 BN E

REBFE 2 AR IR AR I R E & IA R B
B AEEVE AWz 5 A 2 BRHE o LASR RS R 45
BZEREEASRERREHREBRBEZATZE
B EAMARTZRITRBEE - ZFRBE
FBREXEERYE - EFNHRBREFRITE
BRERTE - Z—FH E—REBAN - F5
EFRRZEEDARGTHARDES REEK
@R IARFRENSBR TAHEERES &
BRAFEEE (KT 2(g) & 47 Frat) -

2010 2009
—E-ZF —TTNEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THT FHT
13,636 18,434

RITRFAZNREAREE ZBIMIE

BREBSHEE R HA R RK [ F X E A
£l ATRFEEERBGRESNXINN DA
A= B 200 [EEE 2 BRAFH AR+ —EAZ
BMzzE -

R=ZZF—ZTF+=A=+—8 " FIR_EFH2001@
BB ER R —EABETHERBRIEE Z AT
B 1,000,000 7T (ZZZ N4 : JF4> 2,000,000
BIL) RERK+ @A ETHRREKRZA D
78,000,000 jT( = & & A 4 : 132,000,000
JT) °
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(M) REPOSSESSED ASSETS AND ASSETS ACQUIRED UNDER

(N)

(0)

LENDING AGREEMENTS

The total repossessed assets and assets acquired under lending
agreements of the Group as at 31 December 2010 amounted to
HK$26,700,000 (2009: HK$31,480,000).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to high standards of corporate governance, and
has fully complied throughout the year with the guidelines on “Corporate
Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions” issued by the
HKMA.

KEY SPECIALISED COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors has established three Board Committees to assist it
in carrying out its responsibilities including the Executive Credit Committee,
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee. In addition, a number of
governing committees have been set up by senior management to oversee
the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations including, inter alia, the
Management Committee, Asset and Liability Committee, Internal Control
Committee and Risk Management Committee. The composition and
function of these committees are set out below:

(i) Audit Committee

The Bank has complied with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules in relation
to the composition of the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee
comprises one Non-Executive Director and two Independent Non-
Executive Directors of the Bank. The Audit Committee is chaired by
Mr Robert James Kenrick, an Independent Non-Executive Director
who has appropriate accounting professional qualifications. It meets
at least four times a year and additionally when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee draws up and updates periodically a written
Charter for the Board’'s approval indicating the Committee’s
composition, authority and duties, as well as the manner of reporting
to the Board; ensures adequate supervision of the Bank's financial
reporting processes and the systems of internal control; ensures
the internal audit function is effective, adequately resourced and has
appropriate standing within the Bank; ensures coordination between
the internal and external auditors; and monitors compliance with
internal policies and statutory regulations and reports to the Board on
matters set out in the code provisions under the Main Board Listing
Rules.

During the year, the Audit Committee has reviewed the Bank’s
financial reporting process and the systems of internal control,
including reviews of the internal audit function and the risk
management process. In particular, the reviews undertaken by the
Audit Committee on the internal audit function included review and
approval of the Internal Audit Charter, annual audit plan, internal audit
reports issued, major findings identified from any audits and special
investigations, and remedial actions taken by the relevant business
and operational management in response to the audit findings.

(M) WEEERREBEEHRMSEE

(N)

(0)

#*”f%¢+*ﬂ:+fa ANEE 2 W El K
RIBEERHSEERE 426,700,000 T (=
jhi-MA%Ow%E)

LEER
AITHNE
BTEER

A #Es|

L ITRKFEEER  YRAFE—H
Bz AR MR A EE 2 bEE

EEZES

§$A5/ﬂzi:1l§$§“am&ﬁb§ BT
Hﬁa%i ZEZRBERNITEERES  BRE
SEERFMEES - Mo SRERBIKLT
ETERZEGUEBARTHREER ZFXE
SREEREZES AEREZRS

- NEDERHE
?E\E&H@ﬁ BRB® -REREEZBALK

NIMBZREZE S 2K ES [ EiRAL

FEI321EZHTE - BREEERIEAT—H
FENITEENRABBELIFRITES - BLE
BEHBAHE 2 BEER 2B I
TESHEHAETERF - ZZBeEFER
DETNREE  WEARERHEITREE
A

BRREgREYFHENRERSHAN
EmBE RIAREE K EMAK - B
REBEARMESTE2HRNTA - BET
DEBRTHE2MBRER AREIERER

HRABEZBEAN - BRRRTRLRN
RITRFFEE AL ¢ 1958 A BB R IR AZ 2L
B+ LA B2 25 A EDBR SO AR P LA AR
ETRRAIFRIE AR EE R EE SR

==

RAFER  BERZEGERATZHBR
SRENEFT MR EIE R SRR - B
BREAMEZBERERERZRF o Bl
FEAREZBE MR TIENHE - BHRER
EHNERZBE BB RIEANBEZR
%: - FEERE  ERMIABERER

- BB LRGSR ERER AR
Hﬁ%i‘x&ﬁéﬁ 2 EMERARRIZ
FREE ©
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(O) KEY SPECIALISED COMMITTEES (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

Audit Committee (continued)

The Audit Committee also reviews the appointment of the external
auditor and discusses with them the nature and scope of their audits.
Any issues arising from their audits together with the follow up
actions taken by the Bank to address those issues are examined by
the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee reviews the interim and
annual financial statements before recommending them to the Board
for approval. It also reviews the Bank’s statement on internal control
systems in the annual report prior to the endorsement by the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and an Executive Director
of the Bank. This committee serves as the Credit Committee of the
Board of Directors to review and approve credit proposals within
limits assigned by the Board.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The Remuneration Committee
meets as required to review and make recommendations to
the Board in respect of the remuneration policy and practices
of the Bank to ensure that these are consistent with legal or
regulatory requirements. The committee reviews and approves
the remuneration packages for senior management which include
the Managing Director, Executive Directors and Executive Vice
President. Executive Directors do not take part in decisions on
their own remuneration. Additionally, the committee oversees the
Bank's remuneration system and its operation which covers all
employees, ensures an annual review of the remuneration system is
conducted and implemented, and works closely with the Bank's risk
management committee in the evaluation of the incentives created
by the remuneration system.

Management Committee

The Management Committee is the key decision making body for the
Bank and is responsible mainly for formulation of the Bank's business
strategies and bank wide initiatives. The Committee also evaluates
and approves new business proposals, coordinates among business
and support units during the implementation process, monitors
the implementation of the approved business strategies and bank
wide initiatives, reviews the achievement of business targets and
objectives as well as the financial performance of the Bank through
monthly reporting.
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)
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(O) KEY SPECIALISED COMMITTEES (continued)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee comprises the Managing
Director, Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer and senior
management personnel as appointed by the Chief Executive Officer.
The committee meets at least bi-weekly with the Head of Internal
Audit and Head of Legal and Compliance attending the meeting as
observers to ensure overall compliance with the Bank’'s governing
policies. The committee’s main responsibilities include regular
review of the Bank's operations relating to interest rate risk, market
risk and liquidity risk and in particular the Bank’'s ability to meet its
funding obligations, and its compliance with statutory liquidity and
capital adequacy requirements. The committee regularly reviews and
endorses for the Board's approval the Bank’s policies governing asset
and liability management, investment, and other risk management
issues. It also formulates both long term strategy for the sources and
application of funds and short term directives to address prevailing
conditions and monitors the implementation of these strategies and
directives.

Internal Control Committee

The Internal Control Committee comprises the Bank's Managing
Director, Executive Director, Chief Financial Officer and the heads
of different risk management and control functions. The Committee
is chaired by Mr Thomas Liang, Managing Director. The Committee
has the overall responsibilities to oversee the control framework,
direct implementation of an effective internal control system, impose
suitable measures for the day-to-day monitoring of controls, while
enhancing the operational control standards in all divisions.

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee is chaired by the Head of Control
& Risk Management. The membership comprises the Bank's Chief
Executive Officer, Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer and
other senior management personnel as appointed by the Chief
Executive Officer. The committee's objectives are to identify and
quantify bank-wide risks against risk appetite and to design and
oversee the implementation of policies, procedures and systems
to effectively address the Bank's risk profile. The committee also
monitors and reviews internal and external risks landscape and
continuously revisits policies, procedures and systems in place.

(0)

(v)

(vi)

(wvii)
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(P)

Fubon Bank & FiE1T

MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Details of the Group’s market risk management policies and measures have
been set out in Note 50(b).

The Group calculates VAR with a confidence level of 99%, a holding period
of one trading day and using a 1-year historical observation period. The
VAR methodology adopted by the Group is historical simulation approach.
Historical simulation uses scenarios derived from historical market rates/
prices and takes account of the relationships between different markets
and rates. The VAR model is helpful in measuring the bank’s exposure to
day-to-day market fluctuations. It is not intended to measure the bank’s
exposure to individually significant events such as the bankruptcy of a major
financial institution.

The Group has measured VAR for all material trading portfolios. The VAR
results as shown in the below table are calculated independently according
to the underlying positions, and historical market movements.

He R TR 2 R E
SNERMR
FEER

VAR by risk type:
Foreign exchange risk
Interest rate risk

Equities risk R @B
Total VAR R A

* Disclosed in the 2009 Annual Report using variance/covariance approach.

The Group adopts a prudent approach to managing its trading portfolios,
and reduces any excessive market risk by executing offsetting transactions
or hedging contracts with other market counterparties. Market risk ensues
once the Group takes positions in markets such as foreign exchange,
interest rates, securities and equities. Such positions are driven by
execution of customer orders, proprietary trading and hedging.
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(P)

miEERERE

AEEZ TSR EREE KEE2 F B8R HK
£ 50(b) °

AEBHELKFRO%  HEHR—ERZA
EEB—FELBZRBNRARETNFE - RE
B TR M R R E TR RE LEEDE o FEL IR
ERABEMBER ER  YEBTRTSR
BRZRMEE - RBREERXE BN ERITA
REAEMHEBNER  (EESFBRITAZHE
RIEAREMHRREL - PIANAE G B EHE -

AEBEGBAAEAESAANARE - TR
T 51 H0 LR (B A SR T SRR AR 2 TR A T
BEEITEIHE -

At 31 December

R+=—A=+-—AH
2010 2009 2009*
—E-BF —TThE —TThE*
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FHBIT FHT
15 28 22
422 10 8
3 6 3
422 30 25

¥ CETNFFRMRERA S E B

AEERP-—EZENTEAEEERSGES I
FEREMTISRAERTEHEZSHEITAL - A
BEEMBET SRR - EARKERINETS
MNEMERELFLBEETSRAREEELTS
Bk MELEREARTEFPNXSETR BEE
BREEB MELNTR -
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(P) MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) (P) ™WZERERE(E)
The Group’s maximum market risk exposures are set by the Assets AEBZEeMEERAEREEABLZESE]
and Liability Committee. Exposures are monitored and reported to the T W EHXAEELRAERTIREEESR FAH
management regularly. The average daily revenue generated from the MERZREESN TS HKZEA80,447 87T
treasury’s trading activities for the year was HK$80,447 (2009: HK$81,951) (ZZEThF : 81,951 %) ' IRERER 123,424
and the standard deviation was HK$123,424 (2009: HK$211,693). An BIL(ZZETNFE : 211,69387L) - AEBZR S
analysis of the Group's trading revenue is shown below: WD

Daily Distribution of Trading Revenue
for the Year Ended 31 December 2010
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Daily Distribution of Trading Revenue
for the Year Ended 31 December 2009
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This shows a maximum daily loss of HK$399,537 (2009: HK$545,412)
with 45 days (2009: 57 days) out of 249 days (2009: 249 days) showing
losses. The most frequent results were observed in daily revenue falling
from HK$50,000 to HK$100,000 (2009: HK$50,000 to HK$100,000) with 64
occurrences (2009: 73 occurrences in the range). The highest daily revenue
was HK$556,145 (2009: HK$1,230,667).
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N EBRBRR249K(ZETAE : 249K) R
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CHARTING A STEADY COURSE

2010 was a year of building solid foundations, fine-tuning
our strategies, and equipping ourselves with the structure,
procedures and mechanisms to manage the business,
especially in terms of risk management. By adopting a
growth-yet-prudent strategy that builds on the inherent
strengths of our parent company, Fubon Financial,
we succeeded in charting a steady course through a
rapidly evolving business environment. To this end, we
will continue to strengthen and integrate our business
operations and focus on expanding our local franchise.
Combined, they will allow us to emerge stronger and
become more resilient, and create an even more stable
platform for future growth.
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